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. KEY FUND INFORMATION AND MANAGEMENT

a) Background information

The Office of the Director of Public Prosecution Staff House Mortgage and Car Loan
Scheme Fund is established by and derives its authority and accountability from the
provisions under Section 84(1), Section 24 (4) (5) (6) (7) of the PFM Act, 2012 and Section
127 (1) (2) of the PFM (National Government) Regulations, 2015.

The Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme is
established pursuant to Salaries and Remuneration Commission Circulars referenced;
SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 Vol. III (128) of 17th December 2014; SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL III
(130) of 29th January, 2015 and SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL III (142) of 25th August 2015 all
of which set and advised on the establishment of Mortgage and Car loan schemes for both
state and other public officers. The Fund is wholly owned by the Office of the Director of the
Public Prosecution and is domiciled in Kenya. The Office of the Director of the Public
Prosecution operationalized the staff mortgage and car loan scheme through internal memo

ODPP/4/13/2/VollI(13) approved by Secretary Public Prosecutions in the year 2017.

b) Principal Activities

The Fund’s principal activity is to administer a mortgage and car loan scheme for members of

- staff to access loan facilities for;

(i) purchase of motor vehicles for personal use

(i) Purchasing an existing residential property;

(iii) Purchase of land and construction;

(iv) Construction, renovation and/or improvement of existing residential property or existing
plot/land;

(v) Takeover loans on existing mortgages or equity release on existing mortgage properties.

i1
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¢) Fund Administration Committee

The fund administration committee members who held office during the financial year ended

30th June 2022 were:

'No | Position

Mrs Dorcas Oduor,EBS.OGW

2 Member Mr.Victor Mule,OGW

E Member - Ms. Jacinta Nyamosi,OGW

"4 | Member ' Mr.Rashid Khator

N Member - Ms. Emily Kamau,0GW

| 6. | Member Ms. Grace Murungi,0OGW

7 | Member Ms. Rhoda Ogoma

= e e T Y T ____

:9. —r M%niber Vi Ry Ndwiga .......................................................................

| 10 Member Mrs Monica Mburugu o
11 Member - Mr.Edgar Mulamula
12 Member : : Mr.James Opundo

3 'Member - Mr. Talai Isaac Kimutai

Fr— ?Hﬁémber e

d) Key Management

The key management officers who held office during the financial year ended 30th June 2022

and who had direct fiduciary responsibility were:

' Position

Name

1 | Fund Administrator

2 Fund Chairperson

iv
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e) Fiduciary Oversight Arrangements

The Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution has put in place an Audit Committee
through which it oversees the Scheme. The Audit Committee is chaired by a member who is not
an employee of the Office of the Director of the Public Prosecution with one member from
Advisory Board as a member. Members of the Audit Committee who held office during the

financial year ended 30 June 2022 for fiduciary oversight were:

'No | Position Name _ )
| 1 ' Chairperson ~Mr.Abdirahman Abdillahi

2 Member Ms.Mercy Wambua |

—_— """%""Mr.Mainaﬁjﬁroge _____________________________________________________________
e N
...... e e |
- e e S L s
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f) Fund Headquarters
Office of Director of Public Prosecutions
P.0.BOX 30701 -00100 Nairobi
ODPP Building
Ragati Road upper hill
Nairobi, KENYA
(g) Fund Contacts
Telephone: (254) 020273090
E-mail: info@odpp.go.ke

Website: www.odpp.go.ke

(h) Fund Bankers

Consolidated Bank
Consolidated Bank House
P. O. Box 51133-00200
NAIROBI

Account Numbers: 10011209000007
10011209000008

(i) Independent Auditors

Auditor-General

Office of The Auditor General

Anniversary Towers, University Way

P.O. Box 30084

GPO 00100

Nairobi, Kenya
(J) Principal Legal Adviser

The Attorney General

State Law Office and Department of Justice

Harambee Avenue

P.O.Box 40112

City Square 00200

Nairobi, Kenya.

Vi
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2. FUND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

Ms. Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW, SC

Secretary, Public Prosecutions

Ms. Dorcas Oduor is the Secretary, Public
Prosecutions and the Principal Deputy of the
Director of Public Prosecutions. She 1s 56 years
old and was appointed to the Committee on 25th

September, 2017.

She is a seasoned career Prosecutions Counsel
with experience spanning over 20 years having

begun her career as a State Counsel in 1991.

She holds a Masters degree in International
Conflict Management and an LL. B Degree from
the University of Nairobi alongside a Law

Diploma, from the Kenya School of Law.

Mr. Harun Rashid Khator, OGW
Deputy Director, Central Facilitation
Services (CFS)

Mr. Harun Rashid Khator is a Deputy Director
and Head of Central Facilitation Services (CFS)
Department. He is 51 years and was appointed to
the Committee 1% October, 2020.

He has over 20 years’ experience in Public
Service having been employed as a District
Officer in 1997 in the Ministry of Interior and
Coordination of Government. He has worked in
different parts of the country and risen through

the ranks to the position of County

vii
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Commissioner.

In 2015, Mr. Khator worked as the Director of
Administration in the Ministry of Agriculture,
Livestock and Fisheries. The year 2020 saw him
promoted to the position of Secretary
Administration and posted to the Ministry of
Industry, Trade and Enterprise Development.
Thereafter, he was transferred to the Office of

the Director of Public Prosecutions.

He holds a Masters of Arts in Political Science
and a Bachelors Degree in Political Science from

University of Karachi.

Ms. Emily Kamau, OGW

Deputy Director of Public Prosecutions

Ms. Emily Wangari Kamau is a Deputy Director
of Public Prosecutions and the Head of
Inspectorate, Quality and - Assurance
Department. She is 58 years old and was
appointed to the Committee on 1% October,

2020.

She holds a Law Degree from the University of
Nairobi and a post graduate diploma from the
Kenya School of Law. She started her career in
1989 as a State Counsel II at the Attorney
General’s Office and rose through the ranks to a

Senior State Counsel.

In 1999 she joined the then Kenya Anti-
Corruption Authority (KACA) as a Senior
Attorney. Two years later however, KACA was
declared unconstitutional forcing her to go back

to the State Law Office in 2001 where she

viii
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worked in the Directorate of Public Prosecutions
until 2011 when the ODPP became an
independent office following the promulgation

of the Constitution 2010.

Emily has risen through the ranks to her current
post. She has served in various tribunals, task
forces and represented the office of AG and that
of DPP in various high-level committees in
different  capacities both  locally and
internationally. In 2011, she was appointed as a
Governmental Expert by UNODC Secretariat for
implementation of the United Nations
Convention against Corruption (UNCAC),
where she has been working with the

implementation Review Group (IRG) to date.

Mrs. Grace Murungi, OGW

Deputy Director of Public Prosecutions

Ms. Grace Murungi is a Deputy Director of
Public Prosecutions and Head of Economic,
International and Emerging Crimes Department
at the Office of the Director of Public
Prosecutions. She is 55 years old and was
appointed to the Committee on 1* October,
2020.

She is an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya.
She began her career in Public Prosecutions after
obtaining her Law Degree from the University of
Nairobi in 1992 and Diploma in Law from the
Kenya School of Law, in 1993.

She has previously served as a State Counsel

under the State Law Office and risen through the

X
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ranks to the current position of Deputy Director

of Public Prosecution.

Jacinta Nyamosi, OGW,

Deputy Director of Public Prosecutions

Ms. Jacinta Nyaboke Nyamosi OGW is a
Deputy Director of Public Prosecutions and
Head of Offences Against the Person (OAP)
Department. She is 53 years old and was
appointed to the Committee on 1% October,

2020.

She is an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya
and was admitted to the bar in 1996. She
practiced in various law firms before joining the
Department of Public Prosecutions, which was
then under the Attorney General’s Chambers, in

2000.

She has previously served as a Senior Assistant
Director of Public Prosecutions in charge of
Kisumu and Kiambu counties and most recently
as the Regional Coordinator, Nairobi. She also

served as the Head of the Sexual Offences.

Ms. Nyamosi has robustly spearheaded
trainings, public sensitizations and outreach
programmes during the implementation of the
sexual offences Act and Plea Bargaining and
Diversion policies. She has experience on
matters relating to Human Trafficking. She has
vast experience in prosecutions and has

represented the State in sensitive and complex
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Criminal Prosecution, Appeals and Judicial
Reviews and Constitutional Petitions and

References.

Mr. Victor Mule, OGW
Ag. Deputy Director of Public

Prosecutions

Mr. Victor Mule is an Acting Deputy Director of
Public Prosecutions and Head of County Affairs
and Regulatory Services Department. He is 55
years old and was appointed to the Committee
on 1% October, 2020.

He holds a Master’s Degree in Public
International Law. He is an Advocate of the
High Court of Kenya and was admitted to the
bar in 1996. He was engaged in private legal
practice between 1996 and 2008. He joined the
State Law Office as a State Counsel in 2008 and
later transferred to the Office of the Director of
Public Prosecutions (ODPP) under the New
Constitution of Kenya 2010, where he has

served for Eleven (11) years.

He previously served as the Head of ODPP
Kisumu County Office and was subsequently
appointed the Head of ODPP Nyanza Regional
Office. He was a member of the Judicial Review
and Constitutional References Division between
2008 and 2018. During the same period, he was
in charge of the ODPP Extradition, Mutual
Legal Assistance and International Cooperation
Division, where he was involved in the

successful negotiation and ratification of

%
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Treaties with countries like the People’s
Republic of China, Rwanda, Italy, the United

Arab Emirates, among others.

Mr. Mule has been a member of the Court of
Appeal Division where he has successfully
prosecuted numerous appeals and applications in
the Court of Appeal and the Supreme Court. He
has also handled extradition cases of fugitives
either required in Kenya or sought by foreign
States. Mr. Mule was appointed as a member of
Task Forces responsible for and participated in
the drafting of numerous laws such as The
Transfer of Prisoners Act, The Mutual Legal
Assistance Act, The Proceeds of Crime and
Anti-Money Laundering Act, The Office of the
Director of Public Prosecutions Act, among

others.

Ms. Lilian Obuo, OGW,

Chief of Staff

Ms. Lilian Obuo is the Chief of Staff at the
Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions.
She is 50 years old and was appointed to the

Committee on 1% October, 2020.

She is an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya
and began her career in Public Prosecutions after
obtaining her Law Degree from Nagpur
University in 1997 and Diploma in Law from the
Kenya School of Law, in 1999.

She has previously served as a State Counsel
under the State Law Office and risen through the
ranks to the current position of Chief of Staff.
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CPA Kennedy Ndwiga.
Deputy Chief Finance Officer, Head of

Finance

CPA Kennedy Ndwiga is currently Head of
Finance Division at the Office of Director of
Public Prosecutions. He is 45 years old and was
appointed to the Committee on 25" September,

2017.

He has a wealth of experience in both Finance
and Accounting having worked in the Public

Sector for over 10 years as a Finance Officer.

He holds a Master’s degree and a Bachelors of
Commerce- Accounting degree. He is a member
of the professional body of Accountants-

ICPAK.

Mr. James Opundo,
Senior Assistant Director of Public

Prosecutions

Mr. James Opundo is a Senior Assistant Director
of Public Prosecutions. He is 53 years old and
was appointed to the Committee on 1% February,
2017.

Mr. Opundo holds a Law Degree from Nagpur
University and a post graduate diploma from the
Kenya School of Law. He started his career in
1997 and he practiced in various law firms
before joining the State Law Office as a
Principal State Counsel in 2007 in the

department of Justice.
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Thereafter, he joined Office of Director of
Public Prosecutions in 2014 as a Senior
Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions in the
Offenses and has worked in the Supreme Court
and Appeals Division and later head various

ODPP county offices.

Edgar Mulamula

Assistant Director of Public

Prosecutions

Mr. Edgar Mulamula is an Assistant Director of
Public Prosecutions. He is 42 years old and was
appointed to the Committee on 25" September,
2017.

Mr. Mulamula holds a LL. B Degree from the
University of Nairobi and a post graduate
diploma from the Kenya School of Law. He
started his career in 2006 and he practiced in
various law firms and he has also worked in
Insurance Companies as a Legal Officer. He
joined the ODPP in 2016 as a Principal State
Counsel and has risen through the ranks to his

current position and heads Tana River County.

Mr. Joash Atandi,

Senior Economist

Mr. Joash Atandi is a Senior Economist in the
Planning Division. He is 40 years old and was
appointed to the Committee on 25" September,

2017.

Mr. Atandi holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree

Xiv
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from the University of Nairobi. He started his
career at the Ministry of Finance and joined
ODPP in 2012 and has worked in Public Sector

for over 10 years as an Economist.

Mr. Isaac Talai,

Senior Records Management Officer

Mr. Isaac Talai is a Senior Records Management
Officer in the Central Facilitations Department.
He is 38 years old and was appointed to the
Committee on 10" March, 2020.

He holds a Bachelors Degree in Library &
Information Studies from Kisii University. He
started his career in 2014 at the ODPP and has

since grown through the ranks.
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Mr. Henry Buya,

Senior Clerical Officer

Mr. Buya is a Senior Clerical Officer in the
Central Facilitations Department. He is 32 years
old and was appointed to the Committee on 1%

February, 2017.

He holds a Diploma in Human Resource
Management from Mombasa Aviation Training
Institute. He started his career in 2014 at the
ODPP and has risen through the ranks to his

current position.
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3. MANAGEMENT TEAM

Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW

Director of Public Prosecutions

Fund Administrator

Mr. Noordin M. Haji, CBS, OGW, was appointed the
Director of Public Prosecutions (DPP) on the
28" March, 2018 following an interview by the Public
Service Commission (PSC) and vetting by National
Assembly.

Mr. Haji holds an LLB Degree from University of
Wales, Cardiff, Master’s Degree (LLM) from
University of Wales, Cardiff, and Masters of National
Security Policy with Merit (MNSPO) from Australian
National University. He was admitted to the Bar in
1999.

Mr. Haji joined the Public Service in January 2000 as a
State Counsel at the Attorney General Office. Prior to
his appointment as the DPP, he was the Deputy
Director — Counter Organized Crime Unit- National
Intelligence Service (NIS) where his duties included
providing legal counsel to the Director General NIS,
Inspector General of Police, the Director of Criminal
Investigations and other Non-Law enforcement

agencies.

Mr. Haji is currently overseeing high profile corruption
investigations and prosecutions in Kenya. In addition,
he has worked tirelessly to improve inter-agency

collaboration and coordination in fighting crime.
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Ms. Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW, SC

Secretary, Public Prosecutions

Ms. Dorcas Oduor is the Secretary, Public Prosecutions

and the Principal Deputy of the Director of Public

Prosecutions. She is 56 years old and was appointed

the Committee on 25th September, 2017.

to

She is a seasoned career Prosecutions Counsel with

experience spanning over 20 years having begun| her

career as a State Counsel in 1991.

She holds a Master degree in International Corlﬂ

Management and an LL. B Degree from the Unive

ict

sity

of Nairobi alongside a Law Diploma, from the Kenya

School of Law.
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4. REPORT BY THE CHAIRPERSON OF THE FUND ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE

The Office appreciates the support by the National Treasury towards establishment of the
Staff Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme, which was operationalized in 2017. The establishment
was timely, resonates well with the government’s endeavour to provide affordable housing
under the Big Four Agenda. The scheme will go a long way in enabling the government’s
Big Four Agenda. The Scheme is managed by Consolidated Bank which; as the appointed
Fund Manager works closely with the Fund Administration Committee appointed by the
Office Secretary/CEO.

As at 30 June 2022, the funds received from the Exchequer was Kshs.130,000,000 to
increase the fund to Kshs 602,000,000 and disbursed after several applications were being
processed by the Fund Manager.

I take this opportunity to thank the National Treasury for the continued support to fully
operationalize the Scheme, by allocating the much-needed funds. I also thank the Fund
Administrator for the guidance and support, that has made this scheme a dream come true for
the staff. Further, I thank the Fund Manager and Administration Committee for their

commitment to actualize the Scheme.

Signed: "4’

Mrs Dorcas Oduor, CBS, OGW

Chairperson, Fund Administration Committee

Xix



Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022.

5. REPORT OF THE FUND ADMINISTRATOR

I am pleased to present the financial statements for the year ended 30" June 2022, in compliance

with Section 84 of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012. The objective of the Office of the

Director of Public Prosecution Staff Mortgage and Car loan Scheme is to motivate staff

by

facilitating access to low interest credit facilities to own homes and acquire vehicles to faciljtate

their transport to work. The Office of the Director of Public Prosecution has engaged

the

Consolidated Bank of Kenya to manage Scheme. In the Financial Year 2021-2022, Five (5) staff

members were facilitated to purchase residential houses where a total of Kshs. 48,987,493 |was

disbursed while four (4) members were facilitated to purchase vehicles at a tota
Kshs.6,350,000. It is worthwhile to note that since inception, one hundred and seven (107)
members have been facilitated. So far, a total of Kshs. 434,211,937 has been disbursed as at

1721

of
taff
3 Oth

June 2022. It is encouraging to note that the beneficiaries of the scheme have continued to

service their loans as scheduled, as contained in the financial statements.

In administering the Fund, the Office of the Director of Public Prosecution maintained adequate

financial management controls to ensure compliance, transparency and accountability. | The

measures were aimed at making sure that the funds are utilised prudently and included

maintenance of proper accounting records. Further, the financial Statement have been prepared

in accordance with the International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) and represents

a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund for the period under review. As
Accounting Officer, I confirm the completeness of the accounting records maintained for

Fund, which have been relied upon, in the preparation of the financial statements.

the
the

Finally, I confirm that in preparing the financial statements, I have assessed the Fund’s ability to

continue as a going concern and nothing has come to my attention to indicate that the Fund

not remain a going conc fgr \at least the next twelve months from the date of this statemen

.Haji, CBS,0GW
Fund Administrator/Director Public Prosecutions
Date: “""‘[\ \"3-—\ o)
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6. STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE AGAINST PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

The objective and purpose for which the Fund is established shall be to provide a loan scheme
for the purchase or development of property by staff.

In fulfilment of the guidelines and to ensure proper management of the fund a management
committee was established and has undertaken its mandated tasks over the period. The
committee held meetings as required by the guidelines where all staff who have applied for the
car and mortgage loan have were facilitated.

During the review period, Five (5) staff members were facilitated to purchase residential houses
where a total of Kshs.48.9 Million was disbursed while four (4) members were facilitated to
purchase vehicles at a total of Kshs.6.3 Million. Since financial year 2017/2018, a total of

Kshs. 434 Million has been disbursed where one hundred and seven (107) staff members have
benefited.

Over the review period, since inception of the scheme there has been a steady increase in uptake
of loans for car loan and mortgage hence fulfilling its objective to motivate staff by facilitating
access to low interest credit facilities to own homes and acquire vehicles to facilitate their

transport to work.

XXi



Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme;

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2022.

7. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
The office of Director of Public Prosecutions established a Management Committee of the Fund

by appointment as per the guidelines The Committee comprises:-
Secretary Public Prosecutions; the Heads of Deportment; the Head of Human Resource
Management Division; Head of Finance Division; one elected representative for legal staff; jand
one elected representative for non-legal staff.

The functions of the Management Committee shall be to:-

i)  Process and approve applications for loans in accordance with the existing terms and

conditions of borrowing

721
ks

ii) Liaise with the financial institution to set up a Fund for the disbursement of the loan

iii) Oversee the management of the Fund;

iv) Monitor and evaluate the performance of the Fund;

v)  Approve annual work programmes and procurement plans for the Fund;

vi) Recommend the investment of any surplus funds not immediately required in securities
approved by the National Treasury, for the purposes of realising the objects| and
purpose for which the Fund is established;

vii) Cause to be kept all proper books and records of account of the income, expenditure,
assets and liabilities of the Fund

viii) Receive any gifts, donations, grants or endowments made to the Fund

ix) Consider and recommend approval of the financial statements to the officer
administering the Fund;

x) Recommend as when required the procurement of a financial institution to administer
the Fund on its behalf;

xi) Perform any other functions that are ancillary to the objects and purpose for which the
Fund is established;

xii) Determine its own procedures for conducting its business;

xiii) Appoint the Chief Executive Officer and the Fund Secretariat; and

xiv) Determine the terms and conditions of the Chief Executive Officer

xxii
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8. ENVIRONMENTAL AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORTING
Operations of the fund are carried out in line with the ODPP structures and
management. The office has put in place institutional measures aimed at providing
sustainable efforts that are embedded in the governance, operational and administrative
processes. The efforts include; conservation of the environment on which ODPP
operates or impacts. In the period under review, the Office continued to adopt virtual
meetings, soft copy in the creation, and dissemination of documents to minimize use of
paper, printers and related accessories thus efficiently handling the business at hand

with reduced cost was adhered to.

Staff members are encouraged to conserve water and electricity while at their
workstations. The Office has shared utilities such as kitchenettes, washrooms, and waste
disposal areas to conserve water and energy. In its procurement of various goods,

particular interest is put to ensure eco-friendly products and assets are procured.
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9. REPORT OF THE FUND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
The Fund Administration Committee submit their report together with the audited financial

statements for the year ended June 30, 2022, which show the state of the Fund affairs.
Principal activities

The principal activities of the Fund are to issue loans to staff members to enable them acquire

houses and vehicles.
Performance

The performance of the Fund for the year ended June 30, 2022, is set out on page 1.

The Fund Committee

The members of the fund administration committee who served during the year are shown page

iv.
Auditors

The Auditor-General is responsible for the statutory audit of the Fund in accordance with Article
229 of the Constitution of Kenya and the Public Audit Act 2015. |

By Order of the Committee

Fund Administration Committee

XXiV
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10. STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES
Section 84 of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 requires that, at the end of each

financial year, the Administrator of a Fund established pursuant to Circulars referenced;
SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 Vol. III (128) of 17th December 2014; SRC/ADMY/CIR/1/13 VOL 1II (130)
of 29th January, 2015 and SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL III (142) of 25th August 2015 shall
prepare financial statements for the Fund in accordance with the standards and formats

prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board.

The Administrator of the Fund is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Fund’s
financial statements, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund for and as at
the end of the financial year ended on June 30, 2022. This responsibility includes: (i)maintaining
adequate financial management arrangements and ensuring that these continue to be effective
throughout the reporting period; (ii) maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the fund; (iif)Designing, implementing
and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, and ensuring that they are free from material misstatements, whether due to error or
fraud; (iv)Safeguarding the assets of the fund; (v)Selecting and applying appropriate accounting

policies; and (vi)Making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Administrator of the Fund accepts responsibility for the Fund’s financial statements, which
have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent
judgements and estimates, in conformity with International Public Sector Accounting Standards
(IPSAS), and in the manner required by the PFM Act, 2012. The Administrator of the Fund is of
the opinion that the Fund’s financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of Fund’s
transactions during the financial year ended June 30, 2022, and of the Fund’s financial position as
at that date.

The Administrator further confirm the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the
Fund, which have been relied upon in the preparation of the Fund’s financial statements as well as

the adequacy of the systems of internal financial control.
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In preparing the financial statements, the Administrator of the Fund has assessed the Fund’s ab;_tity
g

to continue as a going concern and disclosed, as applicable, matters relating to the use of go

concern basis of preparation of the financial statements.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Administrator to indicate that the Fund will not remajn a

going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date of this statement.

Approval of the financial statements
The Fund’s financial statements were approved by the fund administrative committeg| on

e L \ 2022 and signed on its behalf by:

Mrs Dorcas Oduor, EBS, OGW

Fiind Administrator Fund Chairperson
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Enhancing Accountability

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC
PROSECUTIONS STAFF HOUSING MORTGAGE AND CAR LOAN SCHEME FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022

PREAMBLE
| draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect on
the financial statements.

B. Report on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which
considers compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices,
circulars, guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a
prudent, efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure
Government achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for intended
purposes.

C. Report on Effectiveness of Internal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment and the internal controls, developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations, and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided under Article 229 of the Constitution,
the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts
of the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Qualified Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Office of the Director of Public
Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme set out on pages 1 to 19,

Report of the Auditor-General on Office of The Director of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car
Loan Scheme for the year ended 30 June, 2022



which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June, 2022, and the statement
of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, statement of cash flows and
statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in
accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35
of the Public Audit Act, 2015. | have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

In my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions Staff
Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme as at 30 June, 2022, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with International
Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and comply with the Public Finance
Management Act, 2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents
1.1 Unsupported Cash and Cash Equivalents

The statement of financial position and as disclosed in Note 3 to the financial statements
reflects cash and cash equivalents balance of Kshs.253,450,166 as at 30 June, 2022.
However, the balance was not supported with a board of survey report.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of Cash and cash equivalent
balance of Kshs.253,450,166 could not be confirmed.

1.2 Incomplete Bank Statements

Bank certificates provided for audit review indicated that the Scheme’s Staff Housing
Mortgage and Car Loan accounts held at Consolidated Bank of Kenya had closing
balances of Kshs.89,373,122 and Kshs.48,872,102, respectively. Bank statements
provided for audit review reflects lump sum cash receipts (credits) and loan
disbursements to beneficiaries (debits) without details on interest income and individual
borrowers’ principal amount repaid. Further, individual loan statements from the bank
were not provided for reconciliation with schedules provided for audit.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the cash and cash equivalents
balance of Kshs.253,450,166 could not be confirmed.

2. Unreconciled Difference in the Principal Paid

A review of the loan repayment schedule and as disclosed under Note 4 to the financial
statements revealed that the principal amount paid of Kshs.33,261,348 while in the prior
year, the principal amount paid of Kshs.18,386,138 was unaccounted for resulting to a
credit of Kshs.51,647,486. However, a review of the bank statements revealed that
principal repayment of Kshs.44,860,819 was credited to the Scheme’s accounts during
the year ended 30 June, 2022 resulting to unreconciled difference of Kshs.6,786,667.
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In the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the principal amount paid of
Kshs.33,261,348 for the year ended 30 June, 2022 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIls). | am independent of the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions
Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme Management in accordance with ISSAI
130 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
ISSAIl and in accordance with other ethical requirements applicable to performing audits
of financial statements in Kenya. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, | confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to believe that
public resources have not been applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, | confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management and governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether processes
and systems of internal controls, risk management and governance were operating
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effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Scheme’s ability to continue to sustain its services, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the Scheme or cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial
reporting process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance
with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes
and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to overall
governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control environment.

Auditor-General’s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution of Kenya. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls will
always detect a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
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financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1) (a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the applicable basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s
ability to continue to sustain its services. If | conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to
cease to sustain its services.
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¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Scheme to express an opinion on the financial statements.

e Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

CPA Nan a . CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

30 January, 2023
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Office Of The Director Of Public Prosecutions Staff Housing Mortgage and Car Loan Scheme.
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12. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
30TH JUNE 2022.

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Interest Income 1 10,372,816 8,936,509
Total revenue 10,372,816 8,936,509
Expenses

Loan Administrative expenses i o 10,372,816 8,936,509
Total expenses 10,372,816 8,936,509
Other gains/losses

Surplus/Deficit after Tax 0 0

The notes set out on pages 6 to 18 form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved on B s D o y:

(==

Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fun

Name:Zuwena Zainabu Namc:Mrs.DorcasOdumT,EBS,
Membership No:5395 oGW
Date: 2.\ i ’l—\“)_c_ﬂ_;__ Date: 2} 2} 2es Ao
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13. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30TH JUNE 2022

A

ssets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 253,450,166 145,526,311

Current portion of long-term receivables 34,370,369 30,454,484

Total Current Assets 287,820,535 175,980,795

Non-current assets

Long term receivables-Staff car loan and House Mortgage 314,179,465 296,019,205

314,179,465 296,019,205

Total assets 602,000,000 472,000,000

Liabilities

Total liabilities - -

Net assets 602,000,000 472,000,000

Car loan revolving fund 105,000,000 105,000,000
| Mortgage revolving fund 497,000,000 367,000,000

Accumulated surplus (Reserves) - -

Total net assets and liabilities 602,000,000 472,000,000

The accounting policies and explanatory notes to these financial statements form an integral part of the

financial statements. The Fund financial statements were approved on 2 =\ \2-\ 2022 and signed by:

Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fund
ame:Mr.NoordinM.Haji,CBS,0GW Name:ZuwenaZainabu Name:Mrs.DorcasOduor,EBS,0GW

Membership No:5395 | s
Date: 'Z_Q\L-’__\w_z_:}_ Date: b E‘:\,“l\. 2020

ate: =2 ©\ | 2e22
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14. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH
JUNE 2022

As at 1% July 2020 290,000,000 90,000,000 380,000,000
Surplus /Deficit for the year - - -
Transfers during the year 77,000,000 15,000,000 92,000,000
Balance as at 30" June 2021 367,000,000 105,000,000 472,000,000
Surplus /Deficit for the year - - -
Transfers during the year 130,000,000 - 130,000,000
Balance at 30" June 2022 497,000,000 105,000,000 602,000,000

The financial statements were approved on ..... 2> \ L F"Srj-;’—— .by:

“ad

ministrator

-------------

wme:Mr.NoordinM.Haji,CBS,0GW

te: 2o\\\2

Head of Accounts

Chairperson of the Fund
Name:ZuwenaZainabu Name:Mrs.DorcasOduor,EBS,0GW

Membership No:5395
Date: > | \2\2<1L Date:

'2):\ ve\zona
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15. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts

Interest Income 1 10,372,816 8,936,509
Total receipts 10,372,816 8,936,509
Payments

Loan Administrative expenses 2 10,372,816 8,936,509
Total payments 10,372,816 8,936,509

Net cash flow from operating activities - -

Cash flows from investing activities
Principal paid 4 33,261,348 26,406,511
Net cash flows used in investing activities 33,261,348 26,406,511

Cash flows from financing activities

Receipts into the mortgage revolving fund 7 130,000,000 77,000,000
Receipts into the car loan revolving fund 7 - 15,000,000
Loans issued 8 (55,337,493) | (146,229,444)
Net cash flows used in financing activities 74,662,507 (54,229,444)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 107,923,855 (27,822,933)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July 145,526,311 173,349,244
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 253,450,166 145,526,311

The financial statements were approved on .. =Y. L LT AV w by:

'H—.\_.JL‘ }é’

oth i Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fund
Name:Mr.NoordinM.Haji,CBS,0GW Name:ZuwenaZainabu Name:Mrs.DorcasOduor,EBS,0GW
‘ _,\\ e Membership No:5395
Date: - Py, Date: ><\\ >\ Y&L%  Date: 7—!?—*\& 90 W = B
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16. STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2022

Revenue

Transfers from 100%

ODPP 130,000,000 130,000,000 | 130,000,000 ’

Interest Income 10,372,816 10,372,816 | 10,372,816 100%

Total Revenue 140,372,816 140,372,816 | 140,372,816 100%

Expenses

3% Commission to 10,372,816 10,372,816 | 10,372,816

' 100%

the Bank

Transfer to Revolving | 130,000,000 130,000,000 | 130,000,000 100%

Fund

Expenditure 140,372,816 140,372,816 | 140,372,816 100%

Surplus for the - - -

period

Capital Expenditure - - E

Vol LN L \-/4‘ S
Administrator Head of Accounts Chairperson of the Fund

Name:Mr.NoordinM.Haji,CBS Name:ZuwenaZainabu Name:Mrs.DorcasOduor,EBS,
,OGW \ '+ Membership No:5395 OGW .
Date; >\ D>AA>©2 Date: 2o\ 121222 Date: Lo\\ 2\ w2y
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17. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. General Information

The Fund is established by and derives its authority and accountability from
SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 Vol. I1I (128) of 17th December 2014; SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL
111 (130) of 29th January, 2015 and SRC/ADM/CIR/1/13 VOL III (142) of 25th August
2015. The entity is wholly owned by the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions and
is domiciled in Kenya. The entity’s principal is to provide loans to staff to acquire cars for

mobility and also obtain houses.

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the

measurement at re-valued amounts of certain items of property, plant and equipment,
marketable securities and financial instruments at fair value, impaired assets at their
estimated recoverable amounts and actuarially determined liabilities at their present value.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Public Sector
Accounting Standards (IPSAS) allows the use of estimates and assumptions. It also
requires management to exercise judgement in the process of applying the accounting

policies.

The financial statements have been prepared and presented in Kenya Shillings, which is

the functional and reporting currency of the Office of the directors of Public Prosecutions.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the PFM Act 2012 and
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). The accounting policies

adopted have been consistently applied to all the years presented.
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3. Adoption Of New and Revised Standards
New and amended standards and interpretations in issue effective in the year

ended 30 June 2022
IPSASB deferred the application date of standards from 1 January 2022 owing to Covid 19.

I

This was done to provide entities with time to effectively apply the standards. The deferral

was set for 1% January 2023.

if.

New and amended standards and interpretations in issue but not yet effective in

the year ended 30th June 2022.

IPSAS 41:
Financial

Instruments

Applicable: 1% January 2023:

The objective of IPSAS 41 is to establish principles for the financial
reporting of financial assets and liabilities that will present relevant and
useful information to users of financial statements for their assessment
of the amounts, timing and uncertainty of the Fund’s future cash flows.
IPSAS 41 provides users of financial statements with more useful

information than IPSAS 29, by:

* Applying a single classification and measurement model for
financial assets that considers the characteristics of the asset’s

cash flows and the objective for which the asset is held;

+ Applying a single forward-looking expected credit loss model
that is applicable to all financial instruments subject to

impairment testing; and

* Applying an improved hedge accounting model that broadens
the hedging arrangements in scope of the guidance. The model
develops a strong link between the Fund’s risk management
strategies and the accounting treatment for instruments held as

part of the risk management strategy.
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T P s e

IPSAS 42: Applicable: 1% January 2023
Social The objective of this Standard is to improve the relevance, faithful
Benefits representativeness and comparability of the information that a reporting

Fund provides in its financial statements about social benefits. The
information provided should help users of the financial statements and
general-purpose financial reports assess:

(a) The nature of such social benefits provided by the Fund;

(b) The key features of the operation of those social benefit schemes;

and

(c) The impact of such social benefits provided on the Fund’s financial

performance, financial position and cash flows.

Amendments
to Other
IPSAS

resulting from

Applicable: 1st January 2023:
a) Amendments to IPSAS 5, to update the guidance related to the
components of borrowing costs which were inadvertently omitted

when IPSAS 41 was issued.

IPSAS 41, b) Amendments to IPSAS 30, regarding illustrative examples on
Financial hedging and credit risk which were inadvertently omitted when
Instruments IPSAS 41 was issued.
¢) Amendments to IPSAS 30, to update the guidance for accounting
for financial guarantee contracts which were inadvertently
omitted when IPSAS 41 was issued.
Amendments to IPSAS 33, to update the guidance on classifying
financial instruments on initial adoption of accrual basis IPSAS which
were inadvertently omitted when IPSAS 41 was issued.
Other Applicable I* January 2023
improvements | ¢ [PSAS 22 Disclosure of Financial Information about the General
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to IPSAS Government Sector.

Amendments to refer to the latest System of National Accounts (SNA
2008).

o IPSAS 39: Employee Benefits

Now deletes the term composite social security benefits as it is no longer
defined in IPSAS.

e IPSAS 29: Financial instruments: Recognition and Measurement
Standard no longer included in the 2021 IPSAS handbook as it is now
superseded by IPSAS 41 which is applicable from 1% January 2023.

IPSAS 43

Applicable I*' January 2025

The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation, and disclosure of leases. The objective is to ensure that
lessees and lessors provide relevant information in a manner that
faithfully represents those transactions. This information gives a basis
for users of financial statements to assess the effect that leases have on
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Fund.
The new standard requires entities to recognise, measure and present

information on right of use assets and lease liabilities.

IPSAS 44:
Non- Current
Assets Held
for Sale and
Discontinued

Operations

Applicable I*' January 2025

The Standard requires,

Assets that meet the criteria to be classified as held for sale to be
measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell
and the depreciation od such assets to cease and:

Assets that meet the criteria to be classified as held for sale to be
presented separately in the statement of financial position and the results
of discontinued operations to be presented separately in the statement of

financial performance.
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iii. ~ Early adoption of standards

The Fund did not early — adopt any new or amended standards in the year 2021/22.

4.Significant Accounting Policies

a.

i)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Transfers from other government entities

Revenues from non-exchange transactions with other government entities are measured at
fair value and recognized on obtaining control of the asset (cash, goods, services and
property) if the transfer is free from conditions and it is probable that the economic
benefits or service potential related to the asset will flow to the Fund and can be measured

reliably.

Revenue from exchange transactions

Interest income

Interest income is accrued using the effective yield method. The effective yield discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount. The method applies this yield to the principal outstanding to
determine interest income for each period.

Budget information

The original budget for FY 2021/22 was approved on 05.10.2021. Subsequent revisions
or additional appropriations were made to the approved budget in accordance with
specific approvals from the appropriate authorities. The additional appropriations are
added to the original budget by the Fund upon receiving the respective approvals in order

to conclude the final budget.

The Fund’s budget is prepared on a different basis from the actual income and
expenditure disclosed in the financial statements. The financial statements are prepared on
accrual basis using a classification based on the nature of expenses in the statement of

financial performance, whereas the budget is prepared on a cash basis. The amounts in the
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financial statements were recast from the accrual basis to the cash basis and reclassified
by presentation to be on the same basis as the approved budget. A comparison of budget
and actual amounts, prepared on a comparable basis to the approved budget, is then

presented under page 5 of these financial statements.

the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts. In addition to the Basis difference,
adjustments to amounts in the financial statements are also made for differences in the
formats and classification schemes adopted for the presentation of the financial statements
and the approved budget.
A statement to reconcile the actual amounts on a comparable basis included in the
statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts as per the statement of financial

performance has been presented as annexures of these financial statements.

¢. Property, plant, and equipment (PPE)
All property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of
the items. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced
at intervals, the Fund recognizes such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and
depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in
surplus or deficit as incurred. Where an asset is acquired in a non-exchange transaction for nil

or nominal consideration the asset is initially measured at its fair value.

d. Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognized at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a non-exchange transaction is their fair value at the date of the exchange.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangible assets,
excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in
surplus or deficit in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. The useful life of the

intangible assets is assessed as either finite or indefinite.

11
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
e. Financial instruments

1)Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of IPSAS 29 Financial Instruments; Recognition and
Measurement are classified as financial assets at fair value through surplus or deficit,
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, or available-for-sale financial assets,
as appropriate. The Fund determines the classification of its financial assets at initial

recognition.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. Losses arising from impairment are recognized in the surplus or
deficit.

Held-to-maturity

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities
are classified as held to maturity when the Fund has the positive intention and ability to
hold it to maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method, with less impairment. Amortized
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The losses arising from

impairment are recognized in surplus or deficit.

12
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Fund assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a Fund of financial assets is impaired. Management then follows the
procedure required by Regulation 145 of the PFM Act 2012. A financial asset of the Fund
is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an
incurred 'loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the Fund that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include the

following indicators:

e The debtors of the Fund are experiencing significant financial difficulty

e Default or delinquency in interest or principal payments

¢ The probability that debtors will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization

e Observable data indicates a measurable decrease in estimated future cash flows (e.g.

changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults)

2) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of IPSAS 29 are classified as financial liabilities at
fair value through surplus or deficit or loans and borrowings, as appropriate. The Fund
determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and

borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

13
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

f.

Contingent liabilities
The Fund does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses details of any

contingencies in the notes to the financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow

of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote.

Contingent assets
The Fund does not recognize a contingent asset but discloses details of a possible asset

whose existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Fund in the notes to the
financial statements. Contingent assets are assessed continually to ensure that
developments are appropriately reflected in the financial statements. If it has become
virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits or service potential will arise and the
asset’s value can be measured reliably, the asset and the related revenue are recognized in

the financial statements of the period in which the change occurs.

Nature and purpose of reserves

The Fund creates and maintains reserves at consolidated bank for both staff car loan and

house mortgage in terms of specific requirements.

Changes in accounting policies and estimates
The Fund recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy retrospectively. The

effects of changes in accounting policy are applied prospectively if retrospective
application is impractical.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially accounted for at the ruling rate of exchange
on the date of the transaction. Trade creditors or debtors denominated in foreign currency
are reported at the statement of financial position reporting date by applying the exchange
rate on that date. Exchange differences arising from the settlement of creditors, or from
the reporting of creditors at rates different from those at which they were initially
recorded during the period, are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which

they arise.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
k. Related parties

The Fund regards a related party as a person or entity with the ability to exert control
individually or jointly, or to exercise significant influence over the Fund, or vice versa.
Members of key management are regarded as related parties and comprise the Directors/
Trustee, the Fund Managers, and Fund Accountant.

I. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank, short-term deposits on call, and highly
liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
value. Bank account balances include amounts held at the Consolidated Bank.

m. Comparative figures

Where necessary comparative figures for the previous financial year have been amended

or reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.

n. Events after the reporting period

There were no material adjusting and non-adjusting events after the reporting period.

o. Ultimate and Holding Fund

The Fund is established under Section 24 (4) PFM Act, 2012 under the Office of the

Director Of Public Prosecutions. Its ultimate parent is the Government of Kenya.

p.- Currency

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs.).
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

5. Significant judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Fund's financial statements in conformity with IPSAS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment

to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

a) Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are described below. However, existing circumstances and assumptions about
future developments may change due to market changes or circumstances arising
beyond the control of the Fund. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when

they occur.

b) Useful lives and residual values
The useful lives and residual values of assets are assessed using the following
indicators to inform potential future use and value from disposal:
i) The condition of the asset is based on the assessment of experts employed by
the Fund
ii) The nature of the asset, its susceptibility and adaptability to changes in
technology and processes
iii) The nature of the processes in which the asset is deployed
iv) Availability of funding to replace the asset

v) Changes in the market in relation to the asset
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Notes to the Financial Statements
1. INTEREST INCOME

Interest income from car loan (3%) 1,675,355 1,712,932
Interest Income from Mortgage loans (3%) 8.697.461 7,223,577
Other interest income

TOTAL 10,372,816 8,936,509

2. LOAN ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

3% Commission to the Bank 10,372,816 8,936,509
TOTAL 10,372,816 8,936,509
3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Consolidated Car Loan Account 57,781,951 44,878,633
Consolidated Mortgage Account 195,668,215 100,647,678
Total 253,450,166 145,526,311
4. PRINCIPAL PAID
Principal recovered (car loan) 19,253,318 15,680,344
Principal recovered (Mortgage loan) 14,008,030 10,726,167
TOTAL 33,261,348 26,406,511
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued

5. CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

19,164,387 18,753,779

Car

Mortgage 15,205,982 11,700,704
Total 34,370,369 30,454,483

6. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES STAFF CAR LOAN AND HOUSE
MORTGAGE

Car 28,053,662 41,367,588
Mortgage 286,125,802 254,651,617
Total 314,179,464 296,019,205

7. TRANSFER TO REVOLVING FUND

Staff car loan 15,000,000
Staff mortgage Loan 130,000,000 77,000,000
Totals 130,000,000 92,000,000

8. LOAN DISBURSED

Staff car loan 6,350,000 31,320,000
Staff mortgage Loan 48,987,493 114,909.444
Totals 55,337,493 146,229,444

o
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Annex I: Progress on Follow Up Of Prior Year Auditor’s Recommendations
The following is the summary of issues raised by the external auditor, and management comments

that were provided to the auditor.
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PAYMENTS

CASTIBOOK NOT IN BANK AS 30TH JUNE 2022

DATE

CHQ.NO.

PAYEE

AMOLNT

0] 02 2023

MAUREEN WAMBL |

1, 00K, () OO

1,000, 0040, 00
RECEIPTS IN BANK NOT IN CASHBOOK
BATE ClQ.NO. PAYEE AMOLUNT
| 1004 2619) PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 4, 349,086 00

I 21 67 2020) PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 11,525,193 55
1201 202 PRINCIPAL RECLIPT 3 541 608 00
| 2508 2621 PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 11,659 589 00
1K 08 2022 PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 15,627,806 60,
18 2023 1,643,819 00,
4983710218
PAYMENTS IN BANK NOT IN CASI BOOK
IATE CHO).NO, PAYEE AMOUNT
2511 203 VIOLET KERUBIO 2050000 00
=21 02 2002 SPIRA LAURA 1 500,000 (0
10 03 2022 KIHUMBA ROSE | AS0.000 00
13106 2022 FREDRICK NDERITU 1, S00.000 00
MO 2022 IDRIS KIPRLITO 1500000 00
5.000,000.00
RECEIPTS IN CASHBOOR SOT IN BANK STATEMENT
DATE CHQ.NO. PAYEE ANMOLUNT
Nower 17 WILLEAN KABL GEMUCHINA 20,108 30
Dex- 17 WILLIAM KABLGIMUCHINA 20,159 57
Jan-18% WILLIAM KABL GEMUCHINA 20,209 47
Feh- 18 WILLEAM KABL GEMUCHENA 2026048
Mar-18 WILLIAM KABLUGEMUCHINA 20310 1S
A= 18 WILLEAM KABUGE MUCHINA 20,361 52
Aas- 18 WILLLAM K ABUGEMUCHINA 20412 83
Tun- 18 WILLIAM KABUGH MUCHINA 20463 86
i Jul-1% WILLTAM KABLGI MU CHINA 2051502
Aug: I8 WILLLAN BABLGEMUCHINA 20,566 31
Sepe |si WILLIAM RABLUGIMUCHINA 20,617 72
thei- 18 WILLTAN BARUGEMUCHINA 20,660 37
No- 1§ WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 2072094
Dec-18 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA 20721
Jan- 11 WILLIAM KABUGHMUCTHINA 20,824 68
Feb-19 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTIENA 2087674
Mai- |4 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA 2,928 93
= Api-149 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 20,981 25
Muy-14 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 21.033 10
Jun-1% WILLIAM RABUGEMUCTIINA 21,086 29
Jul-19 WILLIAM KABUG MUCHINA 21139 00
Auy- 1Y) WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTIINA 21,191 85
Sep- 14 WILLIAM KABLIGEMUCHINA 21,234 83
e 18 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 21,297 94
Nov- 14 WILLIAN KABUGEMUCHINA 21,331 19
Iec-19 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTHINA 21,404 57
Jan-. WILLIAM KABUGHE MUCHIENA 2145808
Feb-20 WILLIAM RABUGEMUCHINA 21511 72
Mar-20) WILLLAM KABUGEMUCHINA 21,565 $0
Apr-20 WILETAM KABLGEMUCHING NETEE
Man=20H WILLIAM K ABUGEMUCHINA 21673 40
Jun-201 WILLIAM KABLUGEMUTHINA 21.727 65
1l-20 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCHINA 21 781 97
Auig-20 WILEEAM K ABLUGEMUCHINA 21,836 42
Sep-201 WILLIAM RABUGEMUCHTNA 21,881 0F
L)et-20 WILLIAM KABL GIEMUCTHNA 2194574
S WALELAM KABUGHEMUTTIINA 220K 61
Dec-20 22035 ef
Jan-21 2211078
Feb-21 WILLIAM RABUGE MUCHIINA 22 16002
Mar-21 WILLIAM KABUGE MUCHINA
Apr-21 WILLIAM KABUGH MUCHINA
May-21 WILLIAM KAHUGE MUCHINA
Jun-21 WILLIAM KABUGEMUCTINA 22,188 52
Jan- 1R ISAAC KRIMUTAL TALAL 15,408 69
Ieh-1 & ISAAC KIMUTALTALAL 15,507 b
Mar-18 1SAAC KIMUTALTALAL 1554613
Apr-18 ISAAC KIMUTAI TALAL 15 585 00
May-1¥ ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAL 15,623 96
hun- | & ISAAC KIMUTAI TALAL 15,663 02
lul-1% ISAAC KIMUTAN TALAL 15702 18
M- 18] ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAL 15.74] 42
Sep- 18 ISAAC KIMUTAI TALAL 15,780 79
Ok |8 ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAL 15,520 24
Nov- 1K ISAAC RIMLTALTALAI 15859 79
ec ¥ ISAAC KIMLTAITALAI 15,8599 43
bin-14 ISAAC KIMUTALTAL AL [EXECEE]
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_Apedn] S AACRIML T T M o {6 1134 3
Mas- 1 IS A ACRIMUTALEAL M 1 . T
L Bty 104 ISAACRIML TALTAL S - Ity 13042
Tul-14 1SAAC RIMLT AR TAL ALY 16,179 77
Aug- 1t ISAAC KIMU EAREAL A 16220 32
Sep-14 ISAAL RIMLTARTALA Ih2et 17
[ 15 340 KIMUTAR AL A It 30l 42
L ) CRIMETAITAL A 10,042 I8
RIML LAL AL AT == In 38310
CRIMUTALTALA Tes 421 1
RIMLUTALTALAL Ten A0S 03
M- 20 " KIMUTALTALAI 16 506 21
- Apr- 20 CRIMLUTALTALAL B |.547 48
May-2U T RIMU AL TALAL 15 SHH HE
Jun-20 CRIMUTAL TALAL Ity a3t 32
Forwsi Jul 20 “RIMUEALTALAT 1671 50
Aug-10 CRIMUT AL TALAL 16,713 5%
Sep-20 “RIMLTARTALAL 106,755 30 |
g1 241 ISAAC KIMUTAL TALAT 6,797 25
No-200 C RIMLTALTALAL 16,8719 34
Dee-20 'IS;\ MUTALTALAL 1688] 34
ISAAC KIMUTALTAL AL 16,923 54
1SAAC KIMULALTALAL |6,468 8%
15440 RIMU EALT AL AL — 17,008 27
15 AAC RIMUELALT AL AL | 17,081 79
- IS AACRIMLUEALTALAL 170834
ISAAC KIMUTAL TAL AL 1703614
ANMETTE MAMGEA = 13 148 3
froz= = Mar-18] ANNETTE W ANGIA i 13 181 20
Apr- 1% ANSETTE W ANGIA 13314 2!
s 1% ANNETTE W ANGEY i 13.247 28
Jun- 1% ANNETTE W ANGIA 13 280 b
Tul- 1% ANNETTE WANGEA | o 13,313 87
[T ANNETTE WANGIA | 11340 88
Sep 18 ANNETTE W ANGEY 338022
Lha-18 ANNETTE MANGEA 1341807
N8 ANNE ITL WANGEA = 11447 20
2 Dee-18 ANNETTE WANGEA 13,480 42
famn- 104 ANNETTE WANGIA 11,514 82
Febe1] ANNETTE WANGIA 13,5481
~ Mar- 1 ANNE ITE WANGIA = | 13,582 18
= A1 ANNETTE W ANGIA 116i613
Mg -1 . ANSLITL WANGIA 0% 17
Jun- 14 ANNETTE WANGIA [EX R
- ANNETTE WANGIA [ERITEH]
ANNLETTE WANGEA 11,752 81
ANNETTE WANGEA 11,787 19 |
ANNETTE WANGEA
ANNE ITE WANGEY
ANMETTE WANGES 15,800 83 1
i ANNE TTE WANGIA [EAD5
ANNETTE W ANGIA
ANNETTE W AMGIA
ANNETTE WANGIA
ANSETIE WASGIA
LANSETTE W ANGEY 14,100 &3
! [ANNETTE WANGIA 1413877
ANNETIL W ANGIY 1307110 |
| ANNETTE WANGIA 14 20m 53
ANSETTE W ANGIA 14,232 Um
ANNETTE W ANGIA 14,277 68
ANNE I'TE W ANGIA 14313 30
ANNETTE WANGIA 14,340 52
ANNETTE WANGIA 14,385 01
ANNETTE W ANGIA 1442097
ANNETTE WANGIA 1445703
ANNETEE W ANGIA 14,497 17
Jun-21 ANNETTE W ANGIA 14,529 40
Feb-1% JULIET ALDIEAMBO ASIY O 17,013 §n
Mai 1K JULIET ADMIAMBO ASIYO 17,058 10
Api-1% JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 17000 T4
May- I8 JULIE T AIANEO ASIYO 17,141 50
fuan- 1% JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 17 106 35
Tul-14 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIY (Y 17,229 32
Aug: JULIET ADHIANBO ASIY () | 1727239
JULIET ADBTAMEIO ASIY (Y | 17,31% 87
JULIE T ARHIEAMDC ASIY (8 17,358 ¥s
JULIET ADBIANBO ASIY O 17,403 36
-t ULLIET ADHIAMBO AN 17,435 77
Jan 14 UL LIET ADHEANMBO ASIY O 17 454 33
Feb.14 JLLIET AT AMEO ASIY D 17633 30
Adar- 144 JULIET ADHIAMEO ASIYO :
Apr | JULLET ADHIAMBO ASIY 0
a4 JULIET ADPIEAMER ASIY 1)
Nyigs- 144 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO




I Jul-14 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 17,753 37
| Aug-14 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 17,797 75
Sep-14 JULIET ADNIAMBO ASIYO 17,842 24
Ger-14 JULTET ADHIAMBO ASIVO 17,880 85
Ny |4 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 17.93) 57
| Dec-14 JULIET ADFIAMBO ASIYO 17,976 40
| Jan-20 JULIET ADIIAMBO ASIYO 18,621 14
[ Feh=200 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 18 ety 10
L M- 20 JULIEY ADHIAMBO ASIYO 1% 011 56

JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO

JULIET ADHIEAMBO ASIYO

JULIET ADIIAMBO ASIYO

JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 18 201 3%
A JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIVD 18330 s
Sep-20 JULIET ADIHAMBO ASIYO 1§ 384 93
Oer-20 JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO 18,470 90
JULIET ARHIAMBO ASIYO 15470497
JULIE T ADHIAMBO ASIYO IB52117
JULTET ADHIAMBOY ASIY(O 18,560 47
JULTE T ADHIAMBO ASIYO 18,015 G0
JULIE T ADIIAMBO ASIYO I8 662 44
JUTIE T ADHIAMBO ASIYO 18, 71 G
JULIE T ADHIAMBO ASIYO 18,758 57
JULIET ADHIAMBO ASIYO L8802 To
EDINA NTABO OSOBE 2130704

NTABO OSOBE

23200 04

Apr-18 TARO DSOBE 2131430

May=18 NTARO OSOBE 2137749

Jun-1% EDNA NTAHO OSOBE 21435

- Jul-lli| ERNA NTARO OSOBE 21404 51
A 1] LDNA NTABO DSUBE 31551 26

Sep-|¥ LDNA NTABD (SOBE 2inl2 15

Chct-18 EDNA NTARO OSOBE 231671 18

Nos-1% FIFSA NTABD USOBE 23710 3

Dec-18 FISA NTABD OSOBE 21789 68

Jan-1% LONA NTABO OSOBE 21849 16

Feb- v EDNA NTABO OSOBE 21508 T8

A= 19 1 A NTARO OSORE 21968 §5

Apr- 19 EDNA NTAHO OSOBE 24024 47

May- 19 LDNA NTABO OSOBE 248K 34

Jun-19 EDNA NTARD USOBE 24,148 76

Tul-19 TONA NTAND OSOBE 24,210 14

Aug-19) EDNA NTABO OSOBE 24,264 6

Sep-19 EDNA NTANO OSOBE 2430033

-4 PN A NTAHO OSORE 24361 16

Nimv- 14 EINNA NTAHO OSOBE 24452 14

Phee- 14 FINA NTABO OSOBE 2451327

Ja- 200 LI3NA NTABU OSOBLE 24573 55

Feb. 20 FDNA NTABO OSOBE 24,635 09

Mar. 20, EDNA NTABO OSOBE 24,097 58

Apr-20 EDNA NTAHO OSOBE 24759 12

Muay-20 FIINA NTABO OSOBE 24821 2

Jun=20 EDNA NTABO OSOBE 24881 27

Jul-20 ELNA NTARO OSOBE 24045 38

A 200 FIONA NTARO OSOBE 25,007 84

Sepe2d EDNA NT AN OSORE 25,070 38

L FIINA NTABO OSOBE 25,133 (4
[ EDNA NTARO OSOBE 6195 87
| EDNA NTABO OSOBE 25,24 ey
[ FIINA NTABO OSOBE 2482201
FIINA NTABO OSUBE 25,585 31

LTINA NTABO OSOBE 25,448 18

LIINA NTAHRO OSOHE 2551240

FDNA NTANO (SODE 25 870 IR

EDNA NTABO OSORE 25,6400 12

ALEN ANYANGL AKLLA 23201 (4

ALEX ANYANGL AKULA 23261 4

Apr-18 ALEN ANYANGL AKLLA 231920

Man-18) ALEM ASYANGLE AKLLA 377 44

L Juti- 18 ALEX ANY ANGL AKLLA 21415 94
| Jul 1% ALEX ANY ANGL ARLLA 21403 81
Auu- |8 ALEX ANYANGL ARLLA 23,583 20

Sep-ld ALEN ANYANGL ARULA 2A612 15

Ul ALEN ANYANGL ARLLA 2in7l IR

Mow- ¥ ALEN ANYANGL ARLULA PR AR

Dee-18 ALEX ANYANGL AKULA 237849 68

Jan- 19 ALEN ANY ANGL AKLLA 21844 I

Feb-1% ALEN ANY ANGLE ARDLA 23508 78

Mag- 14 ALEN ANY ANGL AKULA 23.00N 8%

Aps- 14 ALEN ANYANGL AKLLA 24038 47

M- 14 ALEN ANYANGL AKLLA 23 UMK $4

Jum- 14 ALEX ANY ANGL AKLULA 23,148 Tt

Jul-19 ALEN ANYANGL AKLULA 24200 14

Aug-149 ALEN ANYANGL ARKULA 23,264 by

Sep- 1% ALEX ANYANGL AKLLA 24061

Ocr-14 Al NYANGL ARULA 233491 I6

Nov- 14 ALEX ANYANGL AKULA 23,482 14




- ARLT A I s
ARL LA 1 2457498
- = ARLLA | 240
ARLLA | 24007 48
l ARLTA ) 24780
| My 21 | AKLL A 2182
| ARLLA T
A ARLLA 24045 JN
ARULA _2SuNT a4
ARULA 25,070 3
NYANGE AKLILA a5y
Son-2 ALLS ANY ANGL ARLLA 24 198 §7
Dec-211 ALEN ANYANGL AKLTA 25 24K B
L2 AN ANYANGL AKLLA 253220
Feb-21 ALEN ANYANGL ARLLA 25 38% 31
Mar-21 ALEN ANYANGL ARLEA 26 3387
Apr-24 ALEN ANYAMIL AKULA 541330
May-21 AEN ANY ANGL ARULA 23,870 18
Jun-21 ALEX ANYANGL AKULA 23640012
Api- 18 MURIL KD EVANS GITONGA 247401
Mlay-14 AURILRLEVANS GITONGA 2NN TR
Jun-1% MURIUK EVANS GITONGA 34.KT141
Jy_kl_igf MURIUKLEVANS GITONGA 244015 40
b Aug-18 MURIURLEVANS GITONGA 23,908 1
Sep-18 MURITR] EVANS GITONGA 25 000 81
| Oul-18] INLRIU R BV ANS GITONGA S5 12148
Noy-1% INIURIU BT BN ANS GITONGA 24, 1%n 29
Dec-18 IVLRID KLY ANS GETONGA 29,244 2t
Jan- 14 NLEILREEY ANS GITONG A I
| Feh-i LRI R LY ASS GREONGA 29,175 o
Mar- 100 MURIURDEVASS GITONGA 230
Apu-1'e MIURIL KLY ANS GETEONGA 28 %42 7u |
A1) MURIL KD EVANS GITG A 25 S0 45
Jun-1 MURIUKRLEVANS [ONGIA 256417
Jul-11 MURIURLEV ANS GITONGA 25,004 35
At 14 AMERILKIEVANS GITONGY 25 TAN N
Seg-dv i MURIREEY A% GHOMG A
Chr-11 INILRET R ANS GITONG A
i o [MILRIL BLES ANS GITONGY ]
[ec- |4 IMURI KRN AN GLHTONGA
Yar- 200 [MURILKEEN ANS GITONG A
1eh. 200 AMURILREEY ANS GITONGA ]
Mar-20 MURILREEAVANS GITONGA |
Apr-2 MURILUKLEVANS GITUNGA 206,278 34
Aday -2t MURIUKLEYANS GITONGA 20 144 0%
MURIUKILEY s GHTONGA R LR
AURICRLEVANS GITUNGA 26,475 97
MURIUKLEVANS GITONGA 20 512 16
MERIEREEN ANS GITONGA R
MURILRL LY ANS GHONGA o
{ MERILRLEVANS GITONLA 2
| - 1R -
MERILRLLY ANS GITONGA 3
MLURILR]EVANS GITONGA 20 878 s
MLURIL RN ANS GITON 2
[ e MU RIE BT EAANS GHONG 270014
MURIUKLEY ANS GITONGA 27077 07
MERIURD A ANS GITON 27,145 n
MURIURLEVANS GITONGA 2721121
M- 18 BONIFACE GATOBLU MUTENBELT EIRTR
Jun: I8 BONIE AT GATORL MUTENGEL 2018987
Jul: 1N HOSIEACE G A TOBL MUTENIE it
(WL BOSTEACE GATORL ML TEMEE] T
Gen 18, __h!.uw AL GATOBL MU TESBED
Oit-18 BONIEACE GATOBL MUTEMBED
Non-18 BONEACE GATOBL MU TEMBE]
Dec. 18 DBONIEACE GATOBU SIUTEMBEY 20,463 8o
Jan- 149 BONIEACE GATOBL MUTEMBEL 20,515 02
Feh- 14 = TOBLU MUTEMBEL 20,5 V1
bis- 1Y TOBL MU TEMBL 61112
Ape-lt| BONIEACE GATOBL MUTEMIE 20 hkh 37
May- 14 HONUEACE GATOHL ML TEMIL 20,720 94 |
Jun:1%) HONIEACT GATORL MU TEME L
Jul-1 FHONTE ACE GATOBL SUTENET | Kz o8
Ay 14 BUONEAUE GATOBL ML TEMIBEL ] 20 KTE T |
1 Sep-14 HONIEACE GATOBL ML TEMBEL | 2841 |
o [RaES HONTE AT GATORL MU TENIBLE i JnuRl 28
S <14 o HONHACE GATORL ML TEMBLY ] R
Dhge- 1] HONIEACE GATORL MUTEMBEL 1 21 0% 24
Jasne 200 LIONIEACE GATORL MUTEMBLL 21
Feli20 BONIEAUT GATOBL MUTEMBE 21,191 88
Mar- 21t TN ACT GATORL ML TEMBE] 21,244 81
Ape-20) LONIEACE GATORL MU TENMBEL 21,257
= BONIEACE GATOBU MU TEMBLY 21,481 1
POSIE ACE G ATORLE MUTEAIE 21 a0 57
BONTEACE GATOBL L TENIE ] 1 45§ 0%
RN ACE GATOBE MUTEMBE 251 T2
TONITAUE GATORL MUTEMBEL 21 508 80

e



[BONIEACE GATOBU MUTEMBEL

2 n1942 ]

[BONIFACE GATOBL MUTEMBLI 2167340 |
i ngr ACE GATOBL MUTEMBE] 21,727 6%

HONIFACE GATOBU MUTEMBLI 2178197 |
HONIFACE GATORL MU TEMBEL 21 836 42
HONIFACE GATORU MUTEMBEL <1891 0y
BONIFACE GATOWUL MUTEMDE 21945 T
BONIFACE GATORL MUTEMBE 22000 61
BONIEACTE GATORL MUTEMBE] 2205501
THYAKA SHARON SDUNGL' 21,203 04
THY AK A SHARON SDUNGL 23,261 4
THY AKA SHARON MDUNGLU 23319 20
THY AKA SHARON SDUNGL 23,3177 49
THY AR A SHARON NI L 2343549
THYAKA SHARON NDUNGL 23444 51
THYARA SHARON NDUNGL 21,553 26
THYARKA SHARON NDUNGU 23612 1%
FHYARA SHARON NDUNGU 267118
Feh-14 THY AR A SHARON NDUNGL 23 730 s
Mar- {6 THY AR A SHARON SDUNGL 21,789 08
Apr-19 THY AR A SHARON NDUNGL 23844 |6
May- 19 THY AR A SHARON NDUNGL 23,908 78
Jun- 19 THY AKA SHARON NDUNGL 23,968 55
Jul-19 THY AKA SHARON NDUNGL! 24028 47
Aup-19 LY AKA SHARON NDUNGL 24084 54
Sep-19 THY AK A SHARON NDUNGE 24148 70
Oct-19 THYARA SHARON NIWNGL 24,209 14
Nov-19 TTIY AR A SHARON XDUNGL 24 264 B4
Dee-19 THY AK A SHARON SDEUSGL 24330 31
Jan-20 THY ARA SHARON NDUNGL! 24,341 16
Feb-20 THYAKA SHARON NDUNGL! 24452 14
Mar-20 THYARA SHARON NULUNGL 2451327
THYAKA SHARUN NDUNGU 25474 58
THY AKA SHARON NDUNGU 2161
THY AKA SHARON SDUNGL 24,697 58
THY ARA SHARDN SDUNGL 24,759 32
THY ARA SHARON NDLNGL 24,821 22
THYAKA SHARON MDUNGL 2488127
THYAKA SHARON NDLINGL! 34,045 4%
THY AKA SHARON NDUNGLU 28007 84
LHY AKA SHARON ADUNGU 25,070 36
THY AKA SHARON MIUNGL 25,133 04
THY AR A SHARON SDUNGL 25,195 87
25,258 §o
25,323 01
1LY ARA SHARDN NS 25,185 11
THY AKA SHARON NIUNGL 25448 TH
ANNE MUGAMIL WA Hl 22429 1l

ANSE MUGAMBIWANGAR]

ANNE MLUGAMBI WANGARI

22541 R

ANNE MUGAMBI WANGAR]

ANSNE MUGAMBIWANGARI

ANNE MUGAMUBLW ANGARI

ANNE MUGAMBI WANGARI

ANNE MUGAMBI WANGAR]

ANNSE MUGAMBUI WANGAR]

ANNE MUGAMH] WANGARL 22530 34

Mar- 1% EMUGAMBI WANGAR] pad T
Ape- 4 NE MUGAMBL WANGARI 21084 1%
May-14 ANNE MUC ANG 2311182
Jun-19 ANNE ML 23,169 601
Jul-19 ANNE ML 23.237 42
_Aug-19) ANNE MU 23,285 54
Seps 14 ANNE MEGAMHBEW ANGAR] LRI N
et 19 ANSE MLGAMBI W ANGARL 2340217
Mo ASNE MUGAMEL W ANGAR] 2345007
Dee-19 238|012
Jan-20 2157812
Feh-21) 23161707
Mar-20 231606 10
Ape-20 23,753 40
May-20 SONE MUGAMBLW ANGARI FETEED
Jun-20 ANSE MUGAMBI WANGARI 2187432
Jul-20 ANNE ML GAMHBI WANGARI 23av 01
Auu-20 ANNE MUGAMBIWANGAR] 23,501 RS
Sep-20) 24,041 83
Dct-20) 24111 96
Nov-2t ANSE MUGAMBI W ANGAR] 24,174 25
Dec-20 ANNE MUGAMBI WANGAR] 242Ul
Jan-21 ANSE MUGAMBILW ANGARI 24 305 37
Feh-21 ANNE MUGAMBLWANGARI 23,356 00
Mar-21 ANNE MUGAMBIW ANGARI 2.4 16 )
Ape-21 ANNE MUGAMEI WANGAR] 24477
May-2| ANNE MUGAMHBI WANGART 24,510 14
Jun-21 ANNE MUGAMBIWANGARIT 24 600 4%
Maw- 18 GICHUHD LILEAN NIERT 21 M6 19
Jun-13 GICHUB LILLAN SHERY 21,400 &




T LILIAS SR Siashen
GICHUHELILIAN NILRI 31807
ClCRIL I TN MR o | 5t (E
LGOI RIS SN ER M EOE R

o 18]

TGILTELHLL L DASN TR

s

oo 18]

TGICHU T RIS SR

I EIL T LTEEAS SR

GICHUTEL AN NIER]

Mar- GICHIUHELILIAS SR 21,886 51
Apr- 14 CUICHILIEL LI TAN NI RY 2
Slan- 10 CICHIUHEL LI IAS SR Ity VK
Jun-1% GICTILHELILIAN MILRIL J2O8) 07
Jul-1% GICEL HLLE LA TR 23l 19
A 1% GICHUHILILTAS S RE 2206t dn
Sep-142 GHICHUR LI AN NERIL puied (751
Lt GICHIU R LA MR
N 14 GROHLUEI T ILEAN MIERT pd el NV
[dec-14 GICTIUHTLILIAN SIERE 22,383
Jan-24y GICHUTE LI IAN SJLRE paf il
Feb-20 GIC HIUHLLILTAN SRR 22 49897
Mar-20 GICHUHLLI TAN NIFRI 22543 2)
Apre2ih CHICHLTILIL AN MNITRI 22008 $4
May-20 GICHUHELIL AN NIERI 22668511
Jun-20 GIOHUTITLILIAN NIV RE o BV
GLOTILLL L IAN NI 22T
GLONU M LIPS ST J1RIS 82
_GICHUHT LI EAN NIRE 238l
GlC HU DL LILTASN SR 2= SMuRd
GICHLUHE LI AN MR 23007 32
GICHL T AN S RI IRt TH

ICHUTIEE I TAN SR

21122 &0

ClCTILTREL D DAN NaE R

23180

CCTILTE LR EAS NIERT

Apr-21

CCLIL HIL LA TAN NIE R

GICTIUHTLIEEAN N TERD

Gl T ML AN ST

ANMES DL S

IAMES 0P NDO 24801 I8
Sepel® TAMES OPLSD0 248715 |
Chor-18 JAMES COPLNDO pEIRRE
Sov- 18 PAMES OPFL'SIO
[T LAMIES OFLSNDO
Jan-1% JAMES 0PSO
Fen 14 FAMES OPL S >
Mar- 14 TAMIES DL SDEO 23 239 7n
Aprelt JAMES OPLNDO 25311
May-14 JAMES OPLININ 25,175 b
Juni-1* JAMES OPUSDO 25,314 [0
ikt TIAMES 0L S 5403 90
Auz-1Y _IAMES OFLNDO ;
Segn-i4 LIAMEE S OPL S
Ogr-1% JAMES OFL SO
N4 1AMES OFL X100 35758 08
Dec- 14 TAMES OPL N 25,821 0%
Jan-200 JANIES OPUNDO 25587 1
Febr- 201 JAMIES OPUNDO
Nlar-20 LEANIES OPL NI
Apt-20 JAMES OPL M
Man- 21 TAMES OPL NIX) 147 4
Jun-20 TAMES OPL DD 26,312 8%
Jul-20 TAMES OPLNIDOD 26 I7TH B
Auig-20 JPAMES QLN 20 33408
Sep-20 JAMLES OPLUNIND 26, 400 4
JAMES OPLUNIN 2047597
JAMES OFLSNDO 26,542 16
JAMES OPUNINY 26 008 51
FAMIES OPLNIND “7s 0l
__[JAMES OPUNDO 26741 72
JAMES OPLUNIO 26 ROS 38
Apr-2l JAMES QI'UNIO 875 0l
May-21 FAMES DL 26,042 9
Jun-2! JAMILS 'L A0 27000 14
Jul-18 LS W ANGECHTD |8 $02 11
Aug- % HEDES WANGEL s 83
Sep-ls HHIEN WANGEEHI 1§ n88 In
Uet-18 BIDES WANGECHE 18 02 10
o 18] —[RIDEN WANGECI 15,748 15
Dec-1% RIDEN WANGECTHT 18,7058 62
Jan-14 BIDEN WANGECTH 18,842 01
Figh-14 BIDEN WANGECT | % 8Ky 72
A1) BIDEN WANGEC T 18,030 3
Aps-19 BIDEN W ANGECH 14 s 24
May- 149 THRIDES W ANGLUHTE ERE
Jur- 140 IS W AN H O 47 42
Jul-t4 HIDEN WANGECHT 19127 42
Aug- 14 BIDEN WANGECHT 19,174 84
Sepel4 BIDES W ANGECHT 19222 7%

Zoa



L BIDEN WANGECHI
Nars 4 BIDEN WANGEC HI
Dec-149 BIDEN WANGECHI 19,367 31
Jan-20 BIDEN WANGECH! 1541573
Feb. 20 BIDEN WANGECH! 16,464 27
Mfar- 2N BIDES WANGECH! 1951203
BIDEN WANGECH] 19561 71
BIDEN WANGECHL 19,610 61
BIDEN WANGELHI 15,059 64
BIDEN WANGECHI 16,708 79
BIDEN WANGECHI 19,748 06
Sep-20 BIDEN WANGECH! 19,807 46
Ligr-20 BIDEN WANGECHL 19 850 o8
e 2i) 19,9086 62
ec-20 164956 38
Jan-21 20,006 I8
Feh-21 BIDEN WANGECHT 20,036 29
==l BIDEN WANGECHI 20 10643
21 BIDEN WANGECH! 20,150 T0
M2 BIDEN WANGECHI 20,207 09
Juni-21 BIDEN WANGECHI 20257 a6l
Jul- w MARY NYAMBURA KINYLIS 11,137 46 |
Aug- 18 MARY NYAMBURA KI? 11,165 30
Sep- 18 MARY NYAMALURA KINYLIA 11,193 21
- 18 MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA 18,221 20
Nas- I8 MARY NYAMBURA KINYLU 1124925
Dec-18 MARY NYAMBLURA KINYL A 11,277 17
Jan-1% MARY NYAMHURA KINYL'A 1130557
Feb-14 MARY NYAMHBURA KINYLA 11,335 83
Mar-14 MARY NYAMHLURA KINYLUA 1136217
Ape-19) MARY SYAMBURA KINYUA 11,390 57
May-19) MARY NYAMHBURAKINYL A 1141905
Jun-19 MARY NYAMBLRA KINYLA 11,447 59
ful-19 MARY SYAMBLURAKINYLU A 1147621
Aug-19 MARY NYAMBLRA KINYLUA 11,304 90
Nep-19 AMARY NYAMBURAKRINVL' A 11,533 67
(t-14 SMARY NYAMBURAKINYL A 11,562 30
Nov-19 MARY NYAMBURAKINYL A 11,591 41
Dec:19 MARY AYAMBURAKINYLA 11,620 39
Jan-20 MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA 11,640 44
Feh-2 MARY NYAMBURAKINYLA 11,678 30
Mar-20 ALARY NYAMHBURA KINYLUA 11,707 76
Ape-20. MARY NYAMBLURAKINYLA 11,737 03
Mlay=200 MARY NYAMBURA KINYL' A 11,766 37
Jun-201 MARY NYAMBLRAKINYUA 11,795 78
Tul-20 MARY NYAMBLURA KINYUA 11,83537
\ug-:Ul MARY NYAMBURA KINYUIA 11,854 84
.‘iq!-'.‘lll MARY NYAMBURA KINYUIA 11,884 47
Aet-20 MARY NYAMBURA KINYLIA 11514 1%
| MARY NYAMBLURA KINYLIA 11,943 97
MARY NYAMBURA KINYLUA 11,973 82
MARY NYAMBURA KINYUA 12,003 77
MARY NYAMBLUHEA KINYLA 1203377
MARY NYAMBLHA KINYLIA 12063 86
MARY SYAMBURA KINYL'A 12,004 02
MARY SYAMHBURAKINYL A 12134 25
MARY SYAMBUHAKINYLUA 12,154 56
DORCAS AGIK ADLOR 6187476
1029 45
8452
DORCAS AGIR ADLOR 6l 313948
DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 62455 83
Pec-18 DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 6165207
Jan-14 DORCAS AGIK ADLOR 2,808 70
Feh-14 DORCAS AGIK ADLOR 61965 73
Mar- |4 DORCAS AGIK ADLOR 312314
Apr-19 DORCAS Ak ADLOR 6328095 |
Nay-19] S DORCAS AGIK ADLOR 534395 |
Jun- 14 DORCAS AGIK ADLOR 61597 75
Jul-19 DORCAS AGIR ADVUOR 61756 74
Aug- 19 DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 61916 13
Sep- 19 DORCAS AGIK ADLOR 64075 62
Ly | DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 64206 11
N |4 DORCAS AC el 390 71
Dec-19 DORCAS AC 64,557 10
Roii- 210 DORCAS AGIK ADUDR Hd 1008
Leh-20 DORCAS AGIK ADUOR &4 840 K9
Mae-201 DORCAS Atilk ADUOR 05,043 (4
Ape-200 DORCAS AGIK ADUDR 68 205 70
May- 20 DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 65368 71
2 DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 63532 13
DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 65,645 97
DORCAS AGIK ADUOR 65 860 21
DORCAS AGIK ADLUOR 60,024 §6
DORCAS AGIK ADUUR hils 1KY 92
65, 155 39
DORCAS AGIK ADLUOR 65521 28




ORCAS AGIA AL OR

THORUAS AGilh AL OR

LDHORLC AN Atk ADl ol

TIORCAS AGTR ADL R

[IORCAS ATk AL OR |
DORC AS AGER ADLOR ]
MUTHONEMILLICENT RAGIRA | 2281632
MU THON AL EICEST R AGIR Y 22874 30
MUTHONT MILLICENT RAGIR Y 225354
MUTHONIMILLIEENT RAGIRA o247 47
MUTHONEAMILLICENT KAGIRA 2304512
MUTHON MULICEST R AGIRA 2310295
AMLTTHIONE MILLICE T R AGHR- 23,160 71
Ny 14 MU THONEMILLCENT KAGIRA 23,2186l
Junei4 MUTHON MULLICENT K AGIRA 2327060
Jul- 1 MU THONEANLLICENT KAGIHRA 23,354 85
/ il MUTHONIMILEICEN | RAGIRA 23,393 19
Sepe 14 MUTHONI MILLICENT KAGIRA 31,451 07
14 AMUTHONTMILEICEN T KAGIRA 23,510 30
Nov- 14 MLTHONIAMILLICENT KAGIRA 2356907
Dee-14 MU THONIMILLICENT KAGIRA 25062600
Jan-20 MUTHONT MILLICENT KAGIRA 2368707
Feb-2u0 MUTHONEMILLICENT RAGIRA 217462
Mar-204 MUTHONIAMLLICENT RAGIRA 23 808 el
i MU THON MILLICENT B AGIRA 23,805 16
AMan- 20 METHON MILLICENT KAGIRA 23,924 83
it 261 MLTHONEMILLICENT KAGIRA 23,084 64
MU THONIMILLICENT R AGIRA : 34,084 b0
INMUTTIONT MILLICENT RAGIRA 2414 T
IMUTHONIAIELICEN | RAGIR A 24,10 97
MLUTHON AILLICEN TR AGIRY M350
SHILTHROSEAMELICE S AR 2438598
ML THONTMIELICENT R AGIR A 2534667 |
ML THONEMILEICENT R AGIRA i 2340758
MUTHONEMILLICEN T RAGIRA
MU THONIMILLICENT BoAGIR A
= AUTHONIMULLICENT R AGIR 3 3350108
AL THON SULLICTE ST B AGIRA = o 34 82 53
AL THON MILLICEN | R AGIRA RIEREY
SILVESTER GETHIARGA 1O 3320064
2326014
Dex: 1K 23,319 20
S Jan- 1 . 2317744
Febs 1 TER GEUHIAIGA IO 23435 9
Mar ] TER GITHIALGA TIILE 23,494 53
Aprei9 SILVESTER GITHAIGA TG 25,551 2t
GITHAIGA TIRCGY 20012 15
: GLTHAIGA 11U 27118
SHAVESTER GETHAIG A THUG 23,730 36
SILVESTER GEIVIAIGY THIUGO e 23749 68
SIVESTER GITEIAIG A TG 23349 e
== SHAESTER GEVEEAIL A DI A | 2390% 78
SIALSTER GITHEAIGA TTIL 6 23,968 85
SILVESTER GUITEAIGA TIIL —— | 24,028 37
SILVESTER GEELIAIGA THLD ] 23 (188 43
SLVESTER GREVENIGE S THIL £) 24 148 o
ISILVESTER GRTHEAIGA [1I00) =4 20 14

SIVESTER GEFHALGA THLTE

i—.—\.

[SILVESTER GETHALGA 11 6)

ISILVESTER GITHAIGA 1110

SINVESTER GITHAIGA THILO

Anig-211 SILVESTER GITHAIGA THILEDY 2451827
Sep-2U SILAVESTER Gl THUARG A THILEY 2147485
Ucr-20 SILVESTER GITHAIGA THLO 24,615 99
Sy - 20 SILVESTER GITUHAIGA TIILO 24,697 58
Dee-20 SILVESTER GITHAIGA THIL 23,7832
lan-21 SILVESTER GEHIHAIGA THUO 24821 22
Feb-21 SILVESTER GITHANGA THED 2488127
Mar- 21 SILVESTER GETHIAIGA T ey 24 443 4%
Api-21 SILVESTER GETHAIGA THL) 25,007 84
May-21 SILVESTER GHTTIAL T 25 070 3t
Jun-21 SILVESTER GITHIAL e 25,113 04
Ut 1% AICHOLAS MUTUKL T 01878
Moy I8 NICHUDLAS MUTURL! 62029
D18 NICHOLAS MUTURL 62,188
__Jan-19 NICHOLAS MU TUAL 62340
Feh- 19 MCHOLAS MUTURL B2d%
Mar- 14 NICHOLAS MUTURL 62 es2
Ape-14 NICHIOL AS MU TURL 2 809
Afay-14 NICHOLAS MUTURL [
Jn: 14 NICHOLAS MU TURE 5 63127
Jul-14 NICHOLAS ML TURL 3,281
Ao 1Y CNTCHOE AS MUTLURIL Bl diu |
ep 1 INICHOL A SLUTLAL B
Eh-14 INICHOLAS MUTLKL
M- 14 INICHOLAS MUTURL =
Dec-14 INICTIOLAS ML TL KL




| Lan-20 NICHOLAS MUTUKL 63,236
Feh-20 NICHOLAS MUTURL 0t 197
Ma-2U SICHOLAS MUTL KL el 55
Agir=20) NICHOLAS MU IUKL 64,719
May-20 NICHOLAS MUTUKL 64 881
Jun-20) SICHOLAS MUTTUKL 65 043
Jul=20) NICHOLAS MUTUKL 05,200
Auge20 NICHOLAS MUTUKL 63,369
Sep-20 NCHOLAS MUTURLY 65 537
Ect-200 NICHULAS MUITTRLU 6% 604
Now-201 NICHOLAS MUTURKL 5 460
Dee-20] NICHOLAS MUTURLU o, 025
Jan-21 NICHOLAS MUTURL bt 190
Feh-21 NICHOLAS MUTURLU b 155
Mar-21 NICHOLAS MUTURL B 521
Apr-21 NICHOLAS SMUTURL B HRE
May-21 NICHOLAS MUTURL b BES
NICHOLAS MUTUKL 67021
JAMES MOHIRA NGUSIU 23203 04
TAMES MOHIRA NGUNIL 23,261 04
TAMES MCHIRA NGUNIL 23,315 20
JAMES MCHIRA NGUNI 2037748
JANES MCHIRA SGUNIL 2341594
Mar-149 JAMES MOHIRA SGUNIU 21 404 8%
Ape-19 JAMES MCHIRA NGUNIU 23,553 26
My JAMES MCHIRA SGLUSIL 2ibi2 1S
Jun- 1% JAMES MOHIRA NGESNIL 2367118
- Tul-19 s MOHIRA SGUNIL 21,740 40
Aug-19 MCHIRA NGUNIL 21,789 68
Sep-149) MOHIRA NGUNIL 23,849 10
{e1-19 MOTIIRA NGNS, 23,508 TH
Nov- 4 JAMES MCHIRA NGUNIL 231968 §5
Dee- 19 JAMES MOHIRA NCGL 24028 47
Jan-200 JAMES MOCHITRA NGUN, 24 (18K 54
Fele20 JAMES MCHIRA NGUSIL 24,148 76
Mar-20 JANMES MOHIRA NGUNIU 24200 14
Apr=20 JAMES MOCHIEA NGLUSIL 24 269 b
Alav. 20 JAMES MUHIRA SGL S 14,330 13
Jun-20 JAMES MCHIRA NG 24,39 1o
Jul20 TAMES MCHIRA NS¢ 2445214
Aug-20 | JAMES MCTIRA N

Sep-20! JAMES MOTHR A NGUSNIL

ur-20] JAMES MUHIRA NGUNIL
Ny - 20 JAMES MUHIRA SGUNIL 24,607 58
. Fee-20 JAMES MCHUIRA SGLUMIL 24,759 32
Jan-21 TAMES MOHTRA NGUNIU 2482122
Feb-21 IAMES MOHIRA NGUNIU 2488127
Mlar-21 JAMES MCHIRA NG 24945 48
Apr-21 JAMES MCHIRA NGUNIU 25,007 84
May-21 JAMES MCHIRA NGUNIL 25,070 16
Jun-21 JAMES MCHIRA NGLNIU 25,113 04
Ogl-18 JOYCE WANGAR 23,200 (4
Now- I8 JOYCE WANGARE 23261 04
Dec- 18] JONUE WANGARE 2331920
Jan-19 JOYE T WANGARE $ 2137749
i Feb-19 JOYCE WANGARE 2343594
Mat-19 JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 21494 53
Apt-19 JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 23,553 28
_ Slan- 19 JONEE WANGARE SERLING 2161218
i = fun-14 JOYCE WASNGARE SERLING 2367148
Jul-1% M EE W ANGARE SERLING 23,730 30
Aug-19 JOYCE WANGARLE SERLING 24789 68
Sep-19 IOYCE WANGARE SERLING 21839 |6
k-9 HWOT WANGARE SERLING 23 608 78
| wov-19] JOYCE WANGART S 21 5nk 55
Deg-19 JOYCT WANGARI 24028 47
Jan-20) JOYCE WANGAR] 24 XK 54
JOYLUE WANGARI 24148 70
JOYCE WANGARE 24,200 14
JOYCE WANGARE & 24,208 bty
May-20 HOYCE WANGARI 24,330 33
Jun-20 JOYUE WANGARI 24,39 1o
Jul-200 JOYCE WANGARE 24452 14
Aug-20 JOYCL WANGARE 48117
Sep-20) JOYCE WANGARE 2457455
Oet-20 JONCT WANGARE SERLING 24445 00
N -2t JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 14697 S8
Dec-20 JOYOT WANGARE SERLING 4759 32
Jan-21 JOYUE WANGARE SERLING Ja®a| 22
Feb-21 JOYCT WANGARE SERLING 24 88337
Mbat-21 IOYCE WANGARL SERLING 24,045 18
| Api-21 JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 25 007 84
[ Mas-2l JOYCE W ANGARE SERLING 25,070 30
| Jun-21 JOYCF WANGARE SERLING 15 13304
| Uhet-1 8 JUSTES 0 HHE NG 00 HESNGO 1624213
L Nan-18 JUSTUS OC HIENG O¢CHENGO 16282 73
L Dee-18 JUSTUS OCTIE NG OCHENGO 1632343




| Fanw 197] T T tird 2% 1
Teh-14 STl . A5 1o |
- e Nar- 14 JUSTUS RIS 00 TS . L4 17
e Apiw JUSEUS OUCHIE S OUTTE S 111,147 28
M- i NG OCHENGO 2 I S8 50
. Juii-14] ST S OCHENGO Lty Sedt K2
Jul-1 JUSTUS OUTIENG OCHTENGO Lill 25
JUSTLS QUL NG OCHENGO 10032 74
JUSTLS OCHIE NG OCHENGD It 41
TUS LS U NG OCHENGO 1730 14
JUSTE SOOI NG OCTIENGD 10,797 %
JUSTE S OUHIE NG OCHTENGO (IR
TICSIUS OCIHE NG OCTHIENGU 80l 98
LIUSTUS OCTHE NG OCHTES LD [T
DIUSTUS COTIE G OCHEN GO (IR
TIUSTUS 001 NG OCHENGE 15 084 76
JUSTES OISt OCHES GO 17,041 23
JUSTES O HIE N OCHES GO P3N
IUSTUS OCHIE NG OCHENGO 17,018 80
JUSTUS OCHNE NG OCHENGO 1715529
SUSTUS OCHIESG OCHESNGO 17,202 19
JUSTUS OCLIENG OCHEN
JUSTUS (0 THENG OUH
JUSTUS OCHITENG OUTHENGO 17,331 52
i 17,474 85
1741829
JUSTUS O NG OCHENGO 17401 K3
e JLSTUS OC NG OCHENGO 17,305 40
PSS O NG OGO 1784423
JUSEUS 00 HITENG OCTTENGE
1S RPROsGl|
11 AS RIPROSGE |
LLCAS KrhOsel |
L LUCAS RIPROSGL ] ]
5 110 AN RIPROSGE —— 3 |
| L1 AS RIPROSGLL
K LEL AN RS |
L A 19 1L AN RIPRUSGL EYErED
Sepe 11 LUCAS KEFROSGED 14,728 on |
-1 LLCAS RIPROSGEL 149,775 3 |
N [0 LU CAS RIFROSGLL 1942471 |
Dee- 14 LI A KIPROSGLL i 10878 Wi |
Jan- 200 L1 CAS RIFROSGLD 5 12y ay |
Feb-21 P CAN KRS 197N T
o Ma-20 AN KIFROSGLT 002373
Apt-20 LUCAS KIPROSGET MN07 T8
May-20 LLCAS KIPROSEGE]
Jun-20) LECAS RIPRUSGLL
- ful:20 LEUAS RIPREISGEL
A= 211 LLUAS KIPRUSULT
Sep-201 LLEAS KIPKUSGED L
Ukt 240 LG AS RIPROSGEL
C U1 CAS KIPROSGLL |
1LLCAS KIPRUSGLL ]
ILEC AN RIPROSGED | 20 824 G
LU AS RIPROSGED | 20581 31
— 1

26l T

LLEAS KIPROSGLL
LEL AN RIPRUSGEL

TR

LU AN KIPRUSGE]D

2070

LE L AN RIPRDSGE

20 747 i

WESEEY MELNY A NY AMACTHE ! 232031

WESLEY MBUSY A NV AMACHE 23261 U4

WESLEY MBLUSNY A NY AMACHE 3131930

SLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 23,377 49

MUELUNY A NY AMACHE 21435

¢ AMHUNY A NY AMACHE 21404 57

WESLEY MEUNY A AMACHE 21551 20

WESLEY MBUNY A NYAMACHE 2inld s

WESLEY MBLNY A NY AMACHE 267l 18

WESLEY MBLUSY A NY AMACHE 21,700 i

S WIENLLY MEUSY A NYAMACIHE 2178068

WESLLEY MELSY A SYAMACHE 2% s

Lan-20 WESLEY MBUNSY A NVAMACHE 21608 78

Teh-24 WESLEY MEUNY A NYAMACHE 23 5hs 85

Mur-2t I ENEE Y MBESY A NY AMACHE 24028 47

Apr-200 PWESEEY MBLSY A S AMACHE 24,088 54

M -200 WESLEY MELUSY A SY AMACHE 24138 T

[ CIWESLEY MBUSNY A NYAMACHE 24,200 13

- Jul-20 WSEEY MBUSY A NY AMACHE 24208 1

A 20 WESLEY MBLSNY A SYAMAUHE 24,130 3%

Nep-201 WWESLEY MBUNY A NY AMALHE 24 W 10
et 20 —[WISLEY MBUNY A SYAMACIHE
Nim 261 WIESLLY MBUSNY A SYAMACHE

WESTEY MBUNY A NYAMACHE

WESTEY MBLUNY A MY AMACHE

WWESLEY MBESY A MY AMACHL

WESLEY MBUNY A NYAMACHE

RLIER




Apr-21 24,821 22
May-21 24,883 37
Jun-21 24945 48
Apr-149 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 17,788 99
May-19 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 17.433 47
Jun-19 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 17,878 05
Jul-19 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 17,922 75
Aug-19 MARY ASAVA MUDEMAA 17,967 55
Sep-19 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,012 47
Oci-19 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 15,057 50
Now-19 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18102 65
Drec-19 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,147 90
Jan-20 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18191 27
Fel-20) MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,238 76
Mar-20/ MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,384 35
Apr-20 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,330 06
May-20 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA IR175 89
Jun-30 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 1%.421 43
Jul-20 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,467 858
Auy-20 F-ww ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,514 03
Sep-20 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,560 34
Oc1-20] '!i\k'r ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,606 74
Nov=21 MARY ASAVA MUDEAMBA 18653 26
Dee-20 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 14,699 RY
Jan-21 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,746 64
Feb-2| MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,793 50
Mar-21 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 15,840 49
Apr-2| MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,887 59
May-21 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,914 R
Jun-21 MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 18,982 15
Apr-19 JUDRITH AYUMA MUKOYA 45,632 64
May-19 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 45,746 72
Jun-19 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 45 861 09
Jul-1% JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 45,975 M
Aug-19 JUDTH AYUMA MUKOYA 46,090 68
Sep-19 JUDITH AYUMA MUKDYA 46,205 90
Dct-19 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 4032142
Now-19 JUDITH AYUMA MUROY A 46,437 22
Dec-[9 JUDITH AYUMA MUROYA 46,551 32
Jan-20/ JUDITH AYUMA MUROYA A6 665 70
Feh-200 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 46,786 37
Mar-20 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOY A 46,903 34
Apr-20 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 47,020 60
May-20 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOY A 4713815
Jun20 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 47,255 99
Jul-20 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOY A 47,374 13
Auy-20 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 47492 57
Sep.20 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 1761110
Oct-20 JUDITH AYUMA MURKOYA 47,730 33
Noy-20) JUDITH AYUMA MUKOY A 47,849 66
Dec-20 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 37,965 28
lan-2| JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 48,089 20
Feb-1| JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 48,209 43
Mar-21 JUDITH AYLIMA MUKOY A 48,136 9§
Apr-21 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 48,450 77
May-21 IUDITH AYUMA MUKOYA 18,571 90
Jun-21 JUDITH AYUMA MUKOY A 24693 311
Jan-19 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 14,231 30
Feb-19 ISHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14,266 17
Mar-14 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 14,302 44
Apr-19 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14,138 20
May-19 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14,374 04
Jun-19 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14409 98
Jul-19 SHIRLEY KEOUT CHEPRONGA 14,446 00
Aug-19 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 14,482 12
Sep-19 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14,518 32
Uet-19 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14,554 62
Nowe 9 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 14,591 00
Dec-18 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14627 48
Jun-30 SHIRLEY KEBLUT CHEPRKONGA 14664 05
Feb-20 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14.700 71
Mar-20 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14,737 46
Apr-20 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 14,774 31
May-20 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 1481134
Jun-20 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14,848 27
Jul-:_gi SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 14,885 39
Aug-20 SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 14922 60
Sep-20] SHIRLEY KEBU T CHEPKONGA 14,955 9]
SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 14097 31

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 13034 80

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 15,072 39

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 15,1 1007

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 15,147 85

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 1518572

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 15,221 68

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 15261 74

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 15,299 89




Aug- 1Y RIPTOO JACKILSE JTEMUTAL 2% 050 2%
Sep-14 KIPTOO JTACKILNE JEMETAL 2 I
Oet- 1 R LOC JACK TENE JEME AL . 25184 T3
ol RIPTOE JACKILNE JEMUTAL 25247 w0
Dec-19 BIPTOO JACKIENE JEMLU TAL 25 300 Rl
Jan-20 RIPTOD JACKILNE JENL TAL 25,374 9
Feb.20| BUPTOO JACKILNE FEMLUTAL 25437 53

. 25,501 12

Mar. 20 KIFTOO JACKILNE

Apr-20 KIPTOO JAUKILN 25,564 87
AMay-20 RIFTOO JACKIL 25628 7%
Jun-20 RIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 25 6592 Bt
Jul-20 RIFTOO JACK I NE JEMUTAL 25,1570
Aug-20 KIPTO0 JAUK NG JEMUTAL 25801 48
Sep-201 RIPTOO JACKILNE JEML TAL 35.886 03
Wut-20] RIPTOD JACKIL 38 550 75
Now-20 KIPTOO JACKILN 26,015 63
Dec.20 KIPTOO JACKIL 26,080 o7
Jan-21 KIFTO0 JACKILN] 20,145 87
Fich-21 KIPTOO JACKIENE JEMUTAL /21433
Mar-21 KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 6,270 76
Apr-21 KIPTO0 JACKILNE JEMUTAL 4245
May-21 RIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAIL 26,408 31
Jun-2| KIPTOD JACKILNE JEMUTAL 20,474 33
Jul-19 BRIAN AYODO 21039 73
Aug-19 BRIAN AYODO 21,092 34
Sep-19 BRIAN AYODO 21,145 07
Ot 1% BRIAN AYODO 21,197 94
Now- 10 HRIAN AYODO 21,2509
Dee- 19 URIAN AYODO 21,304 06
Jan-20 BRIAN AYODO 3145733
Feb-20 BRIAN AYODO 2 A10 70
Mar-20 HRIAN AYODO 21,464 24
Api-20 BRIAN AYODO 2151790
M. 20 BRIAN AYOLN) 21,571 70
Jun-20 HHIAN AYODU 21,625 b2
Lul-20 BHIAN AYODO 2167969
Aug-20 BRIAN AYODO 217189
Sep20 BRIAN AYODO 21,784 22
Oxl-20 BRIAN AYODO MR
Mo 20 BRIAN AYODUO 21,897 it)
Dec-20 BRIAN AYODOQ U524
Jan-21 BRIAN AYODO 22,000 92
Feb-21 BRIAN AYODO 22,61 94
Mar.21 BRIAN AYODO 1710

HRIAN AY OO
BRIAN AYODO

0,159 §7
2020997
20,260 4%
o s
Apr-20 20360 92
Maw=200 2031283
Jun-200 240 86
Jul-20 0.51502
Aug-20 20506 31
Sep-200) 061TI2
Det=20 20,669 27
Now-20 20,720 54
Dee-20 2071274
Jan-21 SUSANLEWA 20,824 68
Feb-21 SUSAN LEWA 20,876 74
Mur=21 SL'S. LE 20,928 43
Api-21 : 20,981 15
May-31 4 SUSAN LE 21,033 70
Jun-21 SUSAN LEWA 21,086 29
KENNEDY AMLUNGA 20,104 30
Dec-11 KRENNEDY AMUNGA 20,159 57
Jan-20) i 20,209 97
Feb-20 20,264 49
Mar-20 2031118
__Apr20 E Lo
May-20 KENNEDRY 20,412 K1
Jun-20 RENNENY 201,463 Bo
Jul-200 KENNEDY ¢ 2051502
Aug-200 KENNEDY AMU 20560 31
_Sep-20! KENNEDY AMUINGA 2661772
Oet-200 NEDY AMUNGA JLood 27 -
Nowa20 KENNEDY AMUNGA 20,720 %4
[ee-20 KENNEDY AMUNGA 2077274
Jan-21 EDY AMUNGA 20824 64
Feh-21 EDY AMUNGA 20876 T
Mar-21 RENNEDY AMUNGA 2016978 03
Apr=21 nENNEDY AMUNGA IO 2%
Mae-21 21,003 To
Jun-21 EDY AMUNGA 1086 20




Dhec-14 SEBAE FRIDA GARIL 23203 04
Jan-20 MBAE FRIDA GARIL 23 201 O
Feb-20) MBEAE FRIDA GAKIL 2331020
Mar-20 SMBAE FRIDA GARIL 21371749
Apr-20 SMBAE FRIDA GARIL 2341894
_ May-20 MEBAE FRIDA GARIL 23,494 53
Jun-20 MBAFE FRIDA GAKLL 21,551 2o
MMEAE FRIDA GAKIE 261215
MUEAE FRIDA GARLE 2678
Sep-20 MHAE FRIDA GARIL 23,730 3
Oct-20 MEB AL FRIDA GAKIL 23749 68
Noy-2t MBAE FRIDA Akl 23 AN
Dec-20 MUAF FRIDA GAKIL 21 G0N TR
Jan-21 MBAE FRIDA GAKIL 231,068 85
Feh-21 MIAE FRIDA GARTE 24,028 47
Mar-21 MHAE FRIDA GARI 24 08K 54
Apr-21 MHALE FRIDA GAKIL 24148 76
Muoy-21 IMIBAE FRIDA GAKIL 24,208 14
Jun-21 MHEAE FRIDA GAKT 24,268 6ty
Dee-19 JANE MINJIRE 1880243
lan-20 JANE MINNRE 18,608 83
= Feb-20 JANE MINJIRE 15,655 in
Mur-20 JANE MINJIRE
Apr 20 JANE MINHRE
May-200 JANE MINHRI
Jun-200 JANE MINHRE L8842 61
Jul-21h JANE MINJRE LB BRY 72
Auy-20 JANE MINJIRE R TT
Sep- 200 JANE MINJRIE 1% 9% 14
Oet-201 JANE MINIIRE 19,031 7%
Nov-20 JANE MINIIRE 19,079 12
Deg- 20/ ANE MINIRE 19,127 02
Jan:21 ANE MINNRE 1817484
Feb-21 ANE MINIIRE 1923378
Mar-21 JANE MINJIRE 19,270 8%
Apr-21 JANLE MINJIRE 1931901
Mas-21 JANE MINJIRE 19,307 31
Jun-21 JANE MINITRE 1641571
Jan-24 GETRUDAN S 21200 04
Fel-20/ GETRUDAM SIDI
Mar-20 GETRUIALL S 25,009 20
Apr-20 GETRUTMAH SH1 277440
May-20 GITRUIDAL SI 2143599
Jun-20 GETRUIAL S 23,494 51
151 23,843 20
s1 2361215
1 GETRUDAH SIDI 21671 1K
Ll TRL TyAR SIDI 23710 3
Gl TRUTIALL ST 21789 o8
GETRL DAL SIDI 218449 1
i TRUDAN S 21,508 78
GETRU DA S 21508 55
GETRUDALSIE 2403847
o RUDAL SITM 24,088 54
GETRUDAL S 24 148 76
GETRUDAH SHM 24,200 14
Jan-20} EDBY MASW AL CHERLTO 2320004
Feb-20 EHEY MASWALCHERLTO 232604
Mar-20 PEBY SMASWALCHERLTO 23314 20
Apr-2u EBHY AASW ALCHERL TO 23377144
Ma-20) EHHY MASW AL CHERLTO 2143594
Jun-20 FBUY MASWALCHERLTO 23493 53
Jul:20 EBHY MASWALCHERLTO 21.55% 26
Aug-20 EHBY MASWALCHERL TO NS
Sep-20 EHBY MASW AL CHERLTD 2inTlls
Oet-20 EBBY MASWALCHERUTO 21700 36
Nov=20 EBIY MASWAL CHERUTO 21 THY bR
Dee.20 ERIY MASWALCHERLTO 23R40 0
Jan-21 FHEY MASWALCHERUTO 21004 TH
o, Feb-21 EBDY MASWALCHERLTO 23968 88
Mar-21 FBEY MASWALCHERLTO 24028 37
Apr-21 LBUY MASWAILCHERLUTO =4 (18K 54
Man-21 FHEY MASWAILCHERLTO 24,148 o
Jun-21 EBBY MASWAILCHERLTO 1420014
JULIET HUSIENED 23 &30 ail)

| Feh-2u| JULIET BUSIENE] 32385 6N
Mar-20 JULHET BUSIENED
Apr-200 JULIE L L SIENED
B May-20 JULIET HUSIENET 22080 14
Jun-2u| JULIET BUSIERED RITED
Jul-201 JULIET BUSIENE 22768 1t
Aug-20 JULIET BUSIENED 2282508
Sepe2i JULIET BUSIENED 2248214
01200 JULIET BUSIENEL 22401038
Sov-20 JULIET BUSIENET 22 G 19
o Dec-20 JULIET BUSIENED 23050 18
t Jan-21 JULILT BUSIESEL BEXITER




ICLIE T VSIS

PR LR

LTI SIS

IR B SIENLE

TR

& TR AT ]
b REA TN MG RA
. REV TS MAGERA
REA N MAGERA
KEVIN MAGHRA = 225
RV INMAGERA 22084 74
D REVIN MAGERA
REVINMAGERA 22,708 1n
= KENIN MALLRA JIM2N N
20
D20 KEVIN MALGERA U]
S -2 KEVIN SALERA 32 A b
Deg-211 RIS MAGERA 2054 18
IREVIN AR A
REVINAMAGERA
REVIN MAGER A
REVIN MAGERA
KEAEN MAGERA
REVIN MAGERA 2340217
May-20 RANIL JUNIFEER 13148 W4
Jun- 240 RANIL I NIETER 13,081 26
Jul-20¥ RANIL 1S 1321421
Aug-21 KANIU JENIEEER 13247 2%
Sep-2 RANIL JENITER 13,280 3y
L RANIC JENIHILR NS
RASIC ISR
- RASH HESIHIER
KANIL IENIETER [EETEL S
RANIL JESHIER 13447 0
RASIL JENIFTR 1.6 A B
RANIU JENIELR 1514 42
= RANIL NI TR TR
Jum-2 1 hANIUIENIEFLR LU SKD 4%
Jui=210 BERNICE Rl ]
. [ TBERNICE KAGALL 14 444 4.
Sep-20 [HERNICE RAGALL Y
Oct-211 HERSICE RALALL 14 AN K
HLKNICE RAGALL [T
BERSICE hAGATLL 20,048 1t
BLRSICE RAGALY REED
BERNICE R AGALL RN
HERNICE hAGALL 20, 1455
HERNICE KAl 20, 24 )
IBERNICE RAGALL 20, M 33
IBERNICE RAGALL 2080
: M- 1D KADEBE 220014
Jun-201 100 WAL BT 2320004
Jul-20 EDDIE B ADEEBE ORI
Aug-2t) F DO W ADLEHE 23147734
- EODIE Rk ADEBE IR
EDDIE W ADLHE 23 4% 83
|EDNE K ADERE 21534 36
TEDDIE K ADE I 2161218

1D koA

LI K ADL I

LML AT 1L

1T R AT I

2L R4 be

P RADERSE 20 w0 T8

Juri-2 | EUDIE RADETE 21 ik 4%

Jul: 20 CELESTINE AWLOR OLLOCH 21,200 14

Atz 261 CELESTINE AWLOROLUOCH 21,261 14

- Sep- 24 CELESTINE AWLDROLUVOCH 21,3109 20

Ogr-20 CELESTINE AWLUR OLLOCH 23177 39

o211 CELESTINE AWL OR OLLOCH 234893

[dec-2u CLITSTIND AWLOR OLUOCH 21 404 53

Jan-21 CELESTINE AWLOR OLEOCH 21583 2a

Fets- CLEESTIND AWLOR OLLOCH Bl is

Mar-2 | CTEESTINE AWLOR OLLOCH A L]

Apr-2] CLELSTING AWLOR OLUOCH 217

May-21 CELESLINE AWDOR OLUOCH 23 1M 0N

Jum2 | CELESTING AWLOR OLUOCH TR

Jul- 20 WALENTINDE WAKID 18,502 41

MALENTING WARLD 18 6N K1

. MALENTINE WARID TR.n8% i
W ALENTINE W ARG

L IS ALENTINE WARIO [EE L

WALENTINE WAKIO |8 T4 el

AALENTINE WARID 1% K320l

NALENTINE WARID 1% NKu 72

VALLNTINE WAKID 50 b a4

i A ALENTING WARLD 15,1980 2%

VALENTINE WAKIO 1908] 75

NALENTINE WARID P07 2




[ Aug-20 GERTRUDE MULNI 21,203 ¢4
Sep- 200 GERTRUDE MUENI 2hatl 04
Oer-20 GERTRLUDE MUEN] 23131920
N2 GERTHRUDE MUEN] 21077 46
Dec-20 GERTHLT NMLUIEN] 2143504
Jan-21 GERTRUDE MUENI Tia0g 50
Feb-21 GERTRUDE MUENI =5357 26
Adar-21 GERTRUDE MLUEN] 2361215
GERTRUDE MUENI 2in71 18
GEHTRUDE MUESI 331710 3
l GERTRUDE MUEN] 2178908
[ I FUNICE NERIRANYITA 11,430 83
fs EUNICE NJERLRANYITA 11,475 458
FUNICE SIERLRANYITA 11,504 14
Suiny 20 EUNICE SIERIRANYITA 11,513 W)
Dex-20 EUNICE SIERILEANYITA 11,560 73
Jan-21 FUNICE NJERIBRANYITA 11,590 63
Feb-21 ELINICE NJERIKANYITA LLol9nl
b - Mar-21 EUNICE NJERIBANYITA 11, A4H ity
Ami-21 EUNICE NJERIRANYITA 11,677 78
Slav-20 EUNICE NIERIRANYITA 11,706 o8
1 EUNICE STEREBRANYITA 11,730 24
1 VENA ACHIENG ODERO 200 30
VENA ACHIESG ODFRO ) 150 57
VENA ACHIENG ODERO 20,209 97
Jan-21 VENA ACHIENG ODERO 20,260 49
Feb 21 VENA ACHIENG ODERO 2031118
VENA ACTHIENG ODERO 20,361 02
VENA ACHIENG ODERO 2041283
L VENA ACHIENG OUEROQ J0.403 Bn
VENA ACHIENG ODERO 20518 02
NAOMI KEMUNTO ATINA 212004
NAUMI REMLUNTO ATINA 20261 H
NAUMTREMU ST ATINA 23319 0
NAOMI KEMUNTO ATINA 2377 4n
NAOMI KEMUNTO ATINA IR 338 G4
NAOMEKEMUNTO ATINA 21494 41
NACMIKEMUNTO ATING 21550 20
NAUMEKEMUNTO ATINA Ani2 18
NAOMIEKEMUNTO ATINA 2i671 %
NAUMI KEMUNTU ATINA 23,7300 16
Sepe20 EIYWIN MULLUNDIRA ) HU S
Out-20f LEDWIN MULLUNDIRA 9024 7]
Now-20 FDWIN MULL NDIRA 9041 §2
Nec-20 EDWIS AMULLSDIRA 4 UTE 40
Jan-21 EDWIN MULLUNDIRA R ]
| Feb-21 EDWIN MULUSDIRA 10,624 33
| Mar-21 EDOVWIN MULL NDIRA 10,049 3%
Apr-21 EDWIN AMULL SDIRA 10074 52
May-21 EDWIN MUTLUNDIRA 1L 70
i Jun-21 EOWIS MULUNDIRA Ji1 124 G5
Nov-20 ANTHONY MUTISY 23203 (4
Dee-20 ANTHONY MU . 20200 U4
Jan-21 ANTHONY MUTISYA 2330
Feh-21 ANTHONY ML TISYA 2337740
Mar-21 ANTHONY MUTISYA 234350
Apr-21 ANTHONY MUTISYA 11401 81
Way-2] ANTIIOONY MUTISYA
[ Jun-21 ANTHONY MUTISVA
I Sep-20 FALTH MWL A SYONGESA 2320304
Ot-20 FAITH MWIL A SYONGES A 25300 04
Now-20 FAITH MWIT A NYONGES 23318 30
Dec-20 FAITH MWILA XY 0N 2337740
Jan-21 FAITTEAMWILA SYONGESA 2343w
Feb-21 FAITH MWILA SYUNGESA 31,404 53
Mar-21 FAITH MWILA SYONGESA
_Ape-21 FAITH MWILA NYONGESA
May-21 FAILH MWL A NYOUNGESA
i Jun-21 FATTH MWILA NYONGESA
| Sep-20 JILO GLUY G
| gt 200 NLOGLY O | 2 465 84
Noveall JLO GLY O 12430 )
Dec-20 HEOGEYO | 463 (4
Tari-2 1 M OGLYD 1249017
Feb-21 JILOGL YO 1253041
Mar-21 JULAY LY EY 12560 74
Apr-21 JILO GLUYO 12,595 I8
May-21 N0 GEYD 12624 63
Jun-21 JILAY GV 126850 1%
Sep-Z2it HELARY ISIALI 212004
=200 HIEL ARY ISEAFIY 21700 04
iy -20 HILARY ISEAHOY 23,319 20
Dec-20 HILARY ISIALD 2377 44
Jan-21 HILARY ISIALIOY 24w
Feb-21 HILARY ISTALIO 23498 53
Sar-21 HILARY ISEAHO 23,553 26
Apr-al HELARY ISEALI0 p N P B




AL

25730 A

TR

1%

JHEE S 3
FALE 100 10 AL A 24 3k4 s
BRENDA DGADA - 334040 81
WHRENDA OGALY 2580 0
BRENDA OGALA el is
LD S OGATIA | nll ik
IWANS ONDERI At 0t 07 |
EVANS ONDERT 46,522 08
ENANS UADERI 40018 3
EAVANS DSNDLERIE i T84
I LA ANS ONDLRI A w7 ¥
VAN DNDERE | A0 SR L |
FAANS ONDRE ST 1 51

ENANS ONDLRE

12342

- ENANS ONDERE LA
HENRY KOIMA 19,479 84
HENRY ROINA 19,384 20
HESRY KOIMA _ 19,432 tr
HENRY ROIMA 194K0 28
HENRY KOIMA 19,520 45
HEARY ROIMA 19578 17
HESRY KON Y 19,027 72

Jun-21

HENRY BN

LR GHONGA

PEIER Gl liNiay

PEIER GOSN

LR G ONGA 2304172
'L 1T R GEEONGA 233411 €%
PUTTER Gl TOs 23254 5
PELLR Gl OsgG MNUTH
13ANID 2007 (k)
[2ANIL N S I ul g
IPAN I NS A 3
PRANTESY Ay R
[DAMID Ny A 234850
TDAL I Ny AGA FIITEE

IRANIEY MY Ay

31551 26

RITAROTICTE

21201 03

RIDARUTICN Tionl 04
BELA RO — 21 309N
RITA RO Nanwm
L RITA ROTICH 31435 ik
May-21 RETA ROTICH 21,404 40
HEEA R 218513
L_ - LOROKIO CHEAIENID 23200 04
1 LORORIGCHEAMESID 23 300
L ORORIO CHIEAENIO ]
LOURORIOCHIEMENJO 21377 4%
Ju Jun-21 1Ok CRIOC T A S T0 A%
| Febli IMALRIE S WANBLY TWo1T 0N
| AMar-21 MALRITN WAABL SHAKE 02
: Agir-21 SUALRLES W ML 2%, Tie 18
May-2t AL KEEN WANEL PRI
Jun-2t MALRELS WAMBLI M 2
Feli-21 FALTHE ARSI P75 30
M2 FATTHE APPONDI
Ape-21 EALEE APOST
Mav-21 EALEEDAPOINDI 17,143 50
FALTHE APONTH 17, |86 48
ALENANDER YAMINA 2311
ALENANDER YAMINA 23201 14
ALENASDER Y AMINA 23,319 20
ALEXNANDIER Y AMIENA AT
| ALL NANDER Y AMINA 14080
WML YT NGt Gl 105 (7 |
WAMUY L AGLGE 21,7108
WAMUYT NG 21, Tt 58
WANMLYE NGUGE e T1KIR
MILICENT ODUOR 10441 37
AMILICENT ODEOR 10467 47
MUILKCENT 003 OR 10490 64
CHRISTINE OOKO 18261
CHRISTINE 00RO i 18 2
O HRIS LIS 0RO 1 TR
CHRISTINE GOk 8 v |
WINNIE O IENGD [N
WILLEAM MECHINA 224440
WILLEANM AL CHINA 223 S
WILLIAN MLCHINA 33 550 %5
WAL LIAN ALTCHENA 220112

WAL LEAM MUCTHTNA

2200 77

WILEIASM MU A

!

3

!



Jan-22 WILLIAM MUCHINA 22,781 27
Feb-22 WILLIAM MUCHINA 2284022
Mar-22 WILLIAM MLUCHINA 22,807 32
Apr-22 WILLIAM MUCHINA 22954 57
May-22 WILLIAM MUCHINA 2101195
Jun-22 WILLIAM MUCHINA 21,069 48
Jul-21 ISAAC TALAI 17.178 949
Aug-21 ISAAC TALAL 17,331 93
Sep-21 JISAAC TALAI 17,264 99
Let-21 ISAAC TALAIL 17,308 15
Now=2l ISAAC TALAIL 17351 42
Dec-21 ISAAC TALAL 17,394 80 |
Jan-23 ISAAC TALAL 17,438 39
Feb-22 ISAAC TALAL 17,441 88
Mar-22 ISAAC TALAL 17,525 59
Apr=22 ISAAC TALAI 17,509 40
May-22 ISAAC TALAI 17613133
Jun-22 ISAAC TALAIL 17,657 36
Jul-21 ANNETE WANGIA 14,565 73
Aug-21 ANNETE WANGIA 14602 14
Sep-21 ANNETE WANGIA 14673 6d
Oret-2] ANNETE WANGIA 14675 24
Nov-2] ANNETE WANGIA 14,711 93
Dec-21 ANNETE WANGIA 14,748 71
Jan-22 ANNETE WANGIA 14,785 58
Feb-22 ANNETE WANGIA 14,532 35
Mar-22 ANNETE WANGIA 14,859 &0
Apr-22 ANNETE WANGIA 14,A96 75
May-22 ANNETE WANGIA 14,933 49
Jun-22 ANNETE WANGIA 14971 13
Jul-21 JULIET ADHIAMBO 18,849 76
Aup-21 JULIET ADHIAMBO 19,896 89
Sep-31 JULIET ADHIAMBO 18944 13
Oct-21 JULIET ADHIAMBO 18,991 49
Now-21 JULIET ADHIAMBO 19,038 97
Dee-21 JULIET ADHIAMBO 19,086 57
Jan-21 JULIET ADHIAMBO 19,134 28
Feb-22 JULIET ADHIAMBO 19,183 13
Mar-12 JULIET ADHIAMBO 1923007
Ape-22 JULIET ADHIAMBO 19,278 13
May-22 JULIET ADHIAMBO 19,326 34
Jun-22 JULIET ADHIAMBO 19.374 66 |
Jul-21 EDNA NTAMBOD 25,704 23
Auy-21 EDNA NTAMBO 25768 48
Sep-21 EDNA NTAMBO 2383290
Oet-21 EDNA NTAMBO 25 897 49
Now-21 EDNA NTAMBO 259627 23
Dee-21 EDNA NTAMBO 2602713
Jan-22 EDNA NTAMBO 26,092 20
Feb-22 EDNA NTAMBO 26,157 43
Mar-22 EDNA NTAMBO 2622283
Apr-22 EDNA NTAMBO 26 288 3%
May-22 EDONA NTAMBU 2635010
Jun-22 EDNA NTAMBO 26,419 99
Jul-21 ALEX AKULA 25,704 22
Aug-21 AKLLA 25,768 48
Sep-21 ALEX AKLU'LA 2581290
Dect-21 ALEX ARULA 2589749
Nox-21 ALEX AKULA 34962 21
Dec-21 ALEX AKULA 26,027 13
Jan-22 ALEX AKULA 26,092 20
Feb-22 ALEX ARULA 26,157 43
Mar-22 ALEX AKULA 26,233 83
Apr-22 ALEX AKULA 26,788 38
May-22 ALEX AKULA 26,354 10
Jun-22 ALEX AKULA 2641999
Jul-21 EVANS MURILKI 27281
Aug-21 EVANS MURIUKI 27 3946
Sep-21 EVANS MURIUKI 27417 B4
Oct-21 EVANS MURIUKI 27486 38
MNov-2| LEVANS MURIUKI 27,555 10
Dee-21 EVANS MURIUKI 2162198
Jan-22 EVANS MURILK] 27,693 4
Feb-22 EVANS MURIUKI 27,762 38
Mar-32 EVANS MURIUKI 21831 68
Apr-22 EVANS MURILIKI 21.901 26
May-22 EVANS MURILIKI 27971
Jun-21 EVANS MURIUKIL 28 040k 0
Jul-21 GATOBL MUTEMBEL 2211075
Aug-21 GATOBL MUTEMBE] 22166 02
Sep-21 GATOBL MUTEMHE]
Oet-21 GATORL MUTEMBEL
Mov-2] GATOBU MUTEMBEI
Dee-21 GATORL MUTEMHBE!
Jan-22 GATOBU MUTEMBEI
Feb-22 GATOBL MUTEMBEI
Mar-22 GATOBL MUTEMBEIL 22,550 HS




GATOBL MUTEMBEI

2261324

GATOBL MUTENIET

12060 77

GATOBL MUTEMBEL

THY AR A SHARON

THY ARA SHAROM

THY AKA SHARON 25640 12
THY ARA SHARON 25704 22
THY ARA SHARON 25708 48
THY ARA SHARON 15 Ri2 90
THY ARA SHARUN 25 RUT 49
THYARA SHARON 25052 23
THYAKA SHARON 26,037 11
(THYARA SHARON 26,0492 20
THY ARA SHARON 26,157 41
THYARA SHARON 26,232 81
SMUGAMEBLANNE WANGARE 24661 99
MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARL 24,720 ol
MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARE 14,785 45
MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARE 24,847 41
MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARE 24,909 51
MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARE 240971 1
MUGAMBI ANNE WANGARL 25004 24
MUGAMBIL ANNE WANGARE 25,096 K2
ML AHI ANNE WANGARL 25,159 36
MUGAMEBEANNE WANGARE 25332 46
MUGAMIL ANNE WANGARE 25285 52
MUGAMELANNE WANGARE 25,348 73
CIOHLUBILLILIAN NIERL 23,471 41
GICHUEILILIAN NJERI 2153009
GICHIUEI LILIAN NIERE 23588 4]
GLCHLUHE LILIAN NILIRL 21,647 88
GICHUTILLILIAN NIERL 23,707 00
GICHLTILILIAN NER] 23,706 27
GICHUTI L ILIAN SIER] 231825 09
GICHUHILILIAN NIERT 23,885 15
GICTIUTIL LI IAN NIFRI 1044 My
GICHIL LI LILIAN SILRL 24,004 83
GHICHIL DI L ILIAN NIERE =4,0063 34
Jii-22 GICHUN LILIAN NIERE 2412500
Jul-21 OPUNDU JAMES 27077 61
Au-21 OPUNDO JAMES 27145 36
Sep-21 OPUNDO JAMES 2721323
ee-21 CIPLINDO JAMES 27,281 2o
Nov-21 OPUNDO JAMES 27344 40
Dee-21 OPUSNDO JAMES 2721784
Jan-22 OPUNDO JAMES 27,486 34
Feli-22 OPUNDO JAMES 27,555 10
Mar-22 OPLUNDQ JAMES 27,623 9%
Apr-22 CHPLU N JAMLES 27607 (4
Aay-22 OPUNDU TAMES 20762 24
Jun-22 OPLNDO JAMES 27.831 08
Jul-21 WANGECHT BIDEN RIHARA 20,308 25
Aug-21 WANGLECH! BIDEN KIHARA 20,354 12
Sep-21 WANGECH! BIDEN RIHARA 20,404 42
Oer-21 WANGLCHIT BIDEN RITEARA 20,9060 i
Now-21 WANGECH! BIDEN KIHARA 2051210
Dec-21 11 BIDEN KIHARA 20,563 18
Jan-32 HIDEN KIHARA 20614 79
Feh-22 WANGLECH! BIDEN KIHARA 20,666 32
AMar-22 WANGECH! BIDEN KIHARA 20.717
WANGECH] BIDEN KIHARA 20,769 78
WANGECHI BIDEN KIHARA 20,821 71
Jun-22 WANGECH! BIDEN RIHARA 20,871 76
Jul=21 MARY NYAMBURA KINYL'A 12,184 %5
Aug-21 MARY NYAMBURA KINYLUA 1221541
Sep-21 MARY NYAMBURA 12,245 0%
(et-21 MARY NYAMDURA RINYLA 12376 57
Nov-21 MARY SYAMBURA KINYLUA 12,307 26
Dee-21 MARY NYAMHURA 12338 03
Jan=22 MARY N
Feh-22 MARY 12,3490 79
Mar-22 MARY SYAMBURA KINYL'A 1243070
ATARY MY AMBURA KINYLA 1261 87
MARY NYAMBURA YUA 12,493 02
MARY AMBURA KINYLA 12,324 26
DURCAS AGIK ODHLOR a6 17
DORCAS AGIK ODHUOR 678361 41
BORCAS AGIK ODHUOR 68033 06
DORCAS AGIK ODHUOR 68,203 15
DURCAS AGIK ODHUOR 68,373 60
DORCAS AGIK ODHLUGR 68,548 3
DORCAS AGIK ODHUOR 6871595
DORCAS AGIK ODHUDR 68,887 T4
DURLAS AGIK ODHLUOR (0,054 B |
DURC AS AGIK OLTIUOR 0,212 61
BORCAS AGHK OIHUOR 09405
oL
DORCAS AGIR ODHUDR 69,579 2]




Jul-21 MILICENT KIGIRA 24,775 94
Aug-21 MILICENT KIGIRA 24§17 88
Sep-21 MILICENT KIGIRA 24,899 9%
Oet-21 MILICENT KIGIRA 24,062 23
Mov-31 MILICENT KIGIRA 25,024 63
Dee-21 MILICENT KIGIRA 25,087 19
Jan-22 MILICENT KIGIRA 25,149 91
Feh-22 AMLICENT KIGIRA 2521279
Mar.22 MILICENT KIGIRA 3527582
Apr-22 MILICENT KIGIRA 25,339 01
May.22 Iﬁul.lcl;'x‘r KIGIRA 25,402 35
Jun-22 MILICENT KIGIRA 25,465 86

Jul-21 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THLO 2519587
Aug-21 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THLUD 25 258 RN
Sep-31 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THLO 2532201
Qer-2| SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THLO 25,385 31
Now-21 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THUQ 25,448 76
Dee-21 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THUQ 2551240
Jin-23 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THUO 25576 18
Feb-23 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THUO 25,640 12
Mar-22 |SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THUO 25,704 22
Apr-22 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THUD 25,768 48
May-22 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THUO 25,832 90
Jun-22 SYLVESTER GATHAIGA THUO 25 897 49

Jul-21 NICHOLAS MUTUKL KILATY A 67,189
Auy-21 NICHOLAS MUTUKL KILATY A 67,357
Sep-21 NICHOLAS MUTUKU KILATY A 67,525
Oct-21 NICHOLAS MUTUKL KILATY A 67,694
Nowv-2| NICHOLAS MUTURL KILATYA 67,863
ec-21 NICHOLAS MUTUKLU KILATYA 68,033
Jan-22 NICHOLAS MUTUKL KILATYA 8,203

NICHOLAS MUTUKLD KILATY A 68,74
NICHOLAS MUTUKLU KILATYA 68.545
NICHOLAS MUTUKLU KILATYA 68,716
NICHOLAS MUTUKU KILATY'A 48,848
NICHOLAS MUTUKL KILATY A £1.060
JAMES MUHIRA 25,195.87
JAMES MCHIRA 1525886
25,322.01
JAMES MCHIRA 25,385.31
JAMES MCHIRA 15,448,78
JAMES MUHIRA 25,512.40
JAMES MCHIRA 2557618
JAMES MCHIRA 25,640.12
JAMES MCHIRA 18,704.22
JAMES MCHIRA 1576848

JAMES MUHIRA 25,832.90 |
IAMES MCHIRA 25,897.49
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 25,195 87
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 25,258 B
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 2532201
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 253853
I0YCE WANGARE SERLING 25448 78
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 2551240
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 25,576 18
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 25,640 12
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 185,704 22
JOYCE WANGARE SERLING 25,76 48
OYCE WANGARE SERLING 25,832 90
OYCE WANGARE SERLING 25,897 49
LSTUS OCHENG 17,637 11
ISTUS 17,681 20
JUSTUS OCHENG 17,725 41
JUSTLS OCHENG 17,769 72
17,814 14
17,858 68
17,901 33

JUSTUS OCHENG 17,948 08 |
JLSTUS OCHENG 17,992 95
Apr.22 JUSTUS OCHENG 18,037 04
May-22 JUSTUS OCHENG 18,083 03
Jun-23 JUSTUS OCHENG 18,128 23

Jul-22 LUCAS KIPKOSGEL 20,839 87
Aug-22 LUCAS KIPKOSCE] 20,891.97
Sep-22 LUCAS RIPROSGE] 20,944 20
Diei-22 LUCAS KIPKOSGE] 20,096 56
Nov-22 LLICAS KIPROSGEI 21,049 05
Deg-22 LUCAS KIPROSGEL 21,101 67
Jan-23 LUCAS KIPKOSGE( 21,154 43
Feb-13 LUCAS KIPKDSGE! 21,207 31
Mas-23 LUCAS KIPKOSGE| 21,260.33
Apr-21 LUCAS KIPKDSGE! 21113 48 |
May-21 LUCAS KIPKOSGEL 21,366 77
Jun-23 LUCAS KIPROSGE] 21420 18

Jul-2 WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 25,007.84
Aug-21 WESLEY MBUNYA NY AMACHE 12,070.36
Sep-21 WESLEY MBUNYA NYAMACHE 28,133.04




WESLEY MBUNY A NYAMACHI 1519547
WESLEY MBL XY A NY AMACHE 18, 250.80
WESLEY MHLNY A XY AMACHE 1532201
Y MBI NY A NYAMACTHE 25,3851

Y MBUNY A NYAMACHE 15,444.78

Y MBUNY A NYAMACHL 2551240
WESLLY MBUNY A NYAMACIHE 25570 18
WESLEY MBLNYA NYAMACHE 25,640 12
WESLEY MBUNY A NVAMACTIE 35,709 12
NARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 19,024 b
JMARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 19.077.18
[MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 19,133 87
19,172 68

19,330 6l

MARY ASAVA MLUDEMBA 15,208 6

[MARY ASAVA MUDEMIBA 19316 84

AMARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 19,365 13

MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 19,111 54

MARY ASAVA MUDENMBA 1940207

MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 19,510 73

MARY ASAVA MUDEMBA 19,559 5|

MUKOY A JUDITHLAYUMA 48,815 U6

MUROYA JUDITH AYUMA 48,937 10

MUKOYA JUDITIHT AYEMA 49,059 44

MUKOYA JUDITH AYUMA 49,182 00

MUKOY A JUDITH AYUMA 49,108 65

AMUKOY A JUDITIE AYLNMA 49478 31

MURUY A JURITHE AYUMA 49,551 BB

MUKOY A JUDITHE AYUMA 49,675 To

Mar-22 MURKDY A JUDETHE AYLMY 449 7949 45
Apr-22 MUKOYA JUDITIHE AYUMA 49,624 45
May-22 MUKOY A JUDITHAYUMA 50,049 30
Jum-22 MUKDYA JUDITHL AYUMA S0, 174 39
Jul-21 HEIAN AYOLXO 22,339.40

Aug-21 BRIAN AYODO 22,394.94
Sep-21 BRIAN AYODO 22.450.9)
Oct-21 JHRIAN AYODO 22.507.06
Mov-21 BRIAN AY OO 21,561,133
IBRIAN AYODO 22,619.74

BRIAN AYODO 22.676.28

HBRIAN AYODO 22,731.98

BRIAN AYODO 22.789.81

[BRIAN AYODO 22.846.78

[BRIAN AYODUD 22.903.90

HRIAN AYODO 22.961.16

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 15,338 14

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPRONGA 15,376 40

SHIRLEY KEBUT CHEPKONGA 1541493

SHIRLEY KEBLT CHEPKONGA 15,453 47

SHIRLEY KEBLT CHEPKONGA 15,492 10

SHIRLEY REBUT CHEPKONGA 15,530 83

SHIRLEY REBLT CHEPKONGA 15,564 bt

SHIRLLEY KEBUT CHEPKUNG 15,608 58

SHIRLEY KEBLUT CHEPRONGA 15,647 60

SHIRLEY LT CHEPRONGA 15.686.72
SHIRLEY KREBL T CHEPRONGA 1572594
SHIRLEY KEBLT CHEPRONGA 15,763 26
RIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 20,540 51
KIFTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 26,600 87
KIFTOO JACKILNE JEMUTTAL 26,673
RIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 20,740 07
RIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 26,806 92
RIFTOO JACKILNE JE 2687341
KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 26,941 12
RIPTOO JACKILNE JEMLUTAL 27,008 47
RIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 27,075 %
RIPTOO JACKILNE 27147 68
RIPTOO JACKILNE JE 27,211 54
KIPTOO JACKILNE JEMUTAL 37,374 87
SUSAN LEW A 21,139 60
SUSAN LEWA 21,19 BS
SUSAN LEWA 21,244 83
21,351 18
20404 87
21,458 0§
2151172
AN LEWA 21,565 50

AN LEW 2161942 =
[SUSAN LEWA 2167146
|1L's,\.\ LEWA 21,727 65
KENNEDY A AMUNGA 21,1300
IV A AMIUNGA 21,191 85
D% A AMLUNGA 31,344 81
RENNEDY & AMUNGA 21.297 94
2 DY A AMLUINGA 8] 19
NEDY A AMUNGA 21404 57




IRESNEDY A AMLNGA 2143k 08
[RENNTIY 4 AL NGA 21,51 73
[KENNEDY A AMUNGA 21508 Su
K DY A AMUNGA 2161942
LENNEDY A AML NGA 21473 46
KENNEDY A AMUNGA 21,727 ol
MUAE IRIDA GAKI 2433033
MUAE FRIDA GAKI 23 19) o
MHEAL FRIDA GAKI 24,452 14
MUAL FRIDA GAKII 24.513.27
MUALE FRIDA AR 24 574 55
MBAE FRIDA GAKI 20615 00
MUBAE FRIDA GAKI 24,607 5%
MIAE FRIDA GAkl 2475932
MEAE FRIDA GAKII 2482122
MEAE FRIDA GAkll 24 MR 27
MBAE FRIDA GAKI 24,445 48 |
MUAE FRIDA GAKI 25007 #4
JANE W MINIIR A 19,404 27
JANE W MINIIR A 19,512 93
JANE W MINJIRA 19501 71
JANE W MINIIRA 1aninsl
JANE W MINIIR A 12 650 0
JANE W MINNRA 19, TuM 79
JANE W MINJRA 19,758 06
JANE W MINHRA 149807 46 |
JANE W MINNRA 14 K40 9%
JANE W MINJIR A 114 Vs 62
JANE W MINJIRA 19,5956 38
JANE W MINIIRA 20,006 28
GETRUDAH Siy 24 269 66
GUTRLUDAH S1D1 24310 11
GETRUDAH SiDI 241 |6
GIE TRUD AH S1M 24452 |a
I IRE DA SIDL | 2451337
GETRUDAL S =4, 574 55
GETRUDAH 510 24 ni5un
GETRUDAH SIIM 24,6497 58
Gk THEDAH SIDI | 24,759 32
GITRUDAH SIDI i 24821 22
GETRUDAH SI 24 881 27
GETRUDAH S 244945 48
FIHY MASWALCHERUTO 24,269 bl
ERIY MASWAL CHERUTO 34,100 13
FHBY MASWALCHERUTO 24191 16
EHBY MASWALCHERLTO 24,452 14
EDBY MASWALCHERUTO 2451327
EBHY MASWAI CHERLTDY 24874 45
EROY MASWALI CHERUTD 615
EBIBY MASWALCHERLITO 24,697 SH
EHEY MASWAI CHERL 1O 24,7549 32
FHEY MASWAILCHERLUTO | 24.52) 22
FHEY MASWALCHERLTO | 88127
PHBY MASWAICHERLTO | 45 48
JULIET BUSIENIED A 67
JULIET BUSIENT | 31 %1032
JULIET BUSIENED 235712
JULIET BUSIENEL 2363707
JURIET BUSIENLL 25,69 16
JULIED BUSIENE 23,753 40

JULIET BUSIENE]

JULIET BUSIENE 23R 32

JULIET BUSIENI Zialaal

JULIET BUSIENE] 23 0ui N5

ILLIET BUSIENED 24053 8%

JULIET BUSIENED 24,113 96

Jul-21 KEVIN MANGERA MWANGI 23,560 67
A2 i 2351952
Sep-21 2157812
er-21 2363707
Sv-2 | REVIN MANGERA MW ANGE | 2300 16
Pec-21 B VIS MANGERA MWANG] 237585 30
Jan:22 Rl VIN MANGERA MWANGE 2iR14 19
Feb-22 REVIN MANGERA MWANGI JIK74 N2
Mar-22 R VIS MANGERA MWANGE 0140l
Apr-22 KEVIN MANGERA MWANGE 23l 85
Mav-22 BEVES MANGER A MW ANG] 24,051 83
Jun:22 Bl VIEN MANGERA MW ANGT 240139
Jub-21 RANIU JENIEFER [EXATEE
Aug-3| RANI JENIFEER 1365017
KANIL JENIFTER 11684 10

KANIL JENIFFER 1378 51

RANIL JENIFFER 13,752 81

RANIUJENIFTIR 13787 19

RANIU JENIFEER F1821 64

KANIL JENIFFER 13,856 21

KANIU JENIFFER 3 RN 8BS




ThoANIL JENIERER B

IR ANIE BENIHHER

IRANIL JENIETER

[ ADDERE EDDIE NDOMGA

NADDLEL LD SDONGA

RADDEBE LDOIE NDONGA
KADDEBE FDENE NHONGA R
KADDEBE EDDI SDOSNGA 0,20
RADIH BE EDDI SDUSGA EHET)
RADDEEL BRI SDONGA Wl ts
RADDBLBE EDDIE SDONGA 452 14
INADDEDE EDINE NDONGA $1127
A lk\l'llli-.!lF. EDDIE NDONGA 24574 88
May TRADDEBE EDINE SDONGA 2epiian
Jun TR ADDEBE EDDIE NDONG A 23407 88
Jul:21 [HERNICE KAGALL 20402 16
A 2 BERNICE KALALL 200453 18
Sepe2 | BERNICE KAGALL 20,504 20
ter-21 HERNICE RAGALL 201,455 90
Nov-21 HERNICE RAGALL 206t G5

Dee-21 HERNICE KAGALL 3 658 40 |
Jan:22 BERNICE KAGAL L 207011
Feh. 22 1 RNICE hAGALL 20761 B8
Mar.23 BERNICE RAGALL I ERE]
Apt-22 TERNICE KAGATL 20,804 82
May-22 HERNICE RALALL 2001 T e
Jur-2 3¢ HERNICE R AGALL | 200728
Jub:21] CHEESTINE AWLOR O OCH RS
Auig-21 CELLSEINE AWLOR OLLOCH . 23 U6k 55
Sep2 | ) CLLESTINE AWLOR OLUOCH 24,004 47
o210 =5 CLELESTINE AWLOR O UOCH 2LOHS 84
S a ! CLEESEINE AWLOROLLOCH 24148 76
CLLESTINE AW OR O LOCTH 24 2
CELESTINE AL OR OLLOCH | 24 200ty
CLLLSTING AML ORI LOCH R
CLEESTINL AMWL e 8 Lot 2 40 e
CLLESTINE AW OR OLEOCH N 2445214
CLLESTINE AW O L OCH - EEY
. CELESTINE AWL DR O1LOCH 48145
NALENTINA WAKID = 1912102
M ALENTINA WAKIO 1917484
AALENTINA W AKID I 1%, 3
YALENTINA WARIO 14,270 43
MALENTINA WAkIO R C
AALENTINA WARID 1 0T 1
MALENTINA W AR 1%413.73
NALENTINA W AR i desd 27
VALLNTINA WAKIO = 151293
= AALENTINA W AR XK
VALENTINA WARIO [EXO TR
AVALLNTINA WAKIDY ; Pean S hd
Gl RIRLDE MULS SERdY In
Gk RIRLDE MUENI 230N TH
GFRIRLDE ML NI 23068 55 |

GERTRUDE MUENT 2 UZH 4T
GERTRUDE MULNSE 108K 54
GERTRUDE MUENT 24148 16

GLETRUDE MEUE N

f RTRLDE MUEST

Gl RIRUDE MUT S 23330 31
Gl IRTRUDIE MUENT 2491 1n
GFRTRUDE MUES) 23452 14
GERTRUDE MUENI 2451327
FUNICE NIERLRANYITA 11,765 58
LUNICE NIERIRANYITA 11,798 00
FUNICE SIERIKANYTA 11624 48
FUNICE NIERIEANYITA |1, K54 08
. LU SICE NIFRIKASYITA 1 11587 08
FLSICE STERIRANYILA 1191 e
FUNSICE SIERLRANYILA TR
FUSICE SILRERASYITA 11097103
FUNICE SIERT RANYITA 1212 s
LESICE MIERTRANYITA 122 a0
LUNICL MERERASY A 12,003 U8
FUNICE NIPRIENARY A 12093 21
VTRA ACHILNG (1RO 21180 31
VERA ACHIESG ODERO | 2017 72
VEILA ACHLE NG DD RO i ot 27
VLA ACHIENG ODE RO a0
— A RA ACHIENG ODE R .17
S0 HA ACHIE NG O RO JLEI K |
VERA ACHIESG ODE RO 20476 74 |




VERA AUTIENG ODERGD 200,928 03

VERA ACHIENG ODERO 20,9%1 25

VERA ACHIENG ODERO 21,031 70

| VERA ACHIENG ODERO 21,086 29
| VERA ACHIENG ODERD 20,1749 10
| NAUME KEMUNTO ATINA 23,784 68
NAOMI KEMUNTO ATINA 23849 16

SNADMEKEMUNTO ATINA 23,908 78

NAOMI KEMUNTO ATINA 21,968 55

NAOMIKEMUNTO ATINA 24,028 47

| NAOMI KEMLUNTO ATINA 24,088 54
| NADMIKEMUNTO ATINA 24,148 7
[ Feb-22 NADMIKFMUNTO ATINA 24,300 14
| Mar.22 NAOMIKEMENTO ATINA 24,264 b
Apr-22 NADMIKEMUNTO ATINA 24,370 13

May-22 NAUMEREMUNTO ATINA 24,391 16

Jun-22 NAOMIKEMUNTO ATINA 244352 14

Jul-21 EDWIN MULINDIRA 10156 26

- Aug-21 EDWIN MULINDIRA 10,175 64
Sep-21 EDWIN MULINDIRA 10,201 08

Oct-21 __[EDWIN MULINDIRA 10,226 5K

Now-21 EDWIN MULINDIRA 10252158

Dec-21 EIWIN MULINDIRA 10,277 78

Jan-22 EDWIN MULINIDIRA 10,303 47

Feh-21 EDWIN MULINDIRA 10,324 23

Mar-22 EDWIN MULINDIRA 10,354 08

Apt-22 EDWIN MULINDIRA 10,380 94

May-22 [EDWIN MULINDIRA 10,404, K9

Jun-22 EDWIN MULINDIRA 10,432 41

Jul-21 ANTHONY MUTISY A 20670 14

1 Aug-21 ANTHONY MUTISY A 23,730 46
| Sep-21 ANTHONY MUTISY A - 23780 04
| Oet-21 ANTHONY MUTISYA 23844 16
Now-21 ANTHONY MLUTISY A 23908 TR

Dee-21 ANTHONY MUTISY A 23,068 5§

| Jan-22 ANTHONY MUTISYA 2402847
Feh-22 ANTHONY MLUTISY A 24,088 54

Mar-22 ANTHONY MUTISYA 24,148 76

Apr-22 ANTHONY MUTISY A 24,209 14

A May-22 ANTHONY MUTISYA 24,264 06
Jun:22 ANTHONY MUTISYA 24330 13

FALTH MWILA SYONGESA 23,789 b8

FAITH MWILA NYONGESA 21849 18

FAITH MWILA NYON 21608 78

i FAITH MWILA MY O 23,068 55
FAITH MWILA NYONG 2402847

FAITH MWILA SYONGESA 24.08% 54

FAITHEAWILA NYONGESA 24,145 70

FAITH MWL A SYOSGESA 24205 |4

EATTH MWILA NYONGESA

24,260 oy

FAITH MWIL A SYONGESA 23330 43
| FAITH MWILA 3Y ONGESA 24,391 16
| FAITH MWILA SYONGESA 2445214
N GUY o 13,647 8%
HELGUY D 12,714 48
Sep-21 JiLL GLYO 12,751 38
0:1-21 JILL GLYD 12743 21
Nov-21 JILL GUYO 12815 |8
Dec-21 JILL GUYO 12,847 22
Jan-22 JILL GLYO 1287944
Feh-22 JILL GL'YO 12011 54
Mar-22 L GLYo 12,943 82
Apt-22 L GUYO 1297618
May-22 AL GLY O 13,008 62
Jun-22 JILL GLYO 13,041 14
Jul-21 HILLARY BRANTON 23,789 08
Aug-21 HILLARY HRANTON 23849 |6
Sep-21 HILLARY BRANTON 23908 14
Oct-2) INLLARY BRANTON
Swon-21 HILLARY BRANTON 24028 a7
Iec-21 HILLARY BRANTON 24 08K 54
dan-22 HILLARY BRANTON 24148 To
Feh-22 HILLARY BRANTON
Aar. 22 HILLARY BRANTON




JILAKRY HRANTON I i 24330 13
_LHIETARY HRANION ! 24390 10
THLL ARY BRANTON S | 2435214 ]
THRIND A ARINYI = | 20750 0 |
R NDA ARINY ] i 287800 |
I NDA ARINY | Tigauin
I ND A ARINY L . | JT B0 1N
THRENDA ARINYE 21 9eK 3%
1451 NOA ARINY L i 2038 47
Nt_l N ARINY] { 21 08N 54
WRE NS ARINYD 34.14% 0
WHESIA AKINYD 14,2000 14
imu S ARISYY i 242 on
__.I_lHI:.\'II-\ ARINYD 243011 !
HEENDA AKINY 2453010 1n
LA ASS ORENGE 47,460 71
1A ANS ORENCGE 1TET I
4T 0% 4
ATMIT S0
17947 10
48 (350
|V ANS ORENGE TR
EVANS ORENGE 45,207 &3
T VANS ORENGE IR A1 27
LA ANS ORENSGE 48 410 33
| VANS OREMGE 18,000 67
A ANS ORENGE 18,782 12
HESRY KUIALY 1325 e
HESRY KLHALA [ 275 1)
o _IHENRY KOIMA 183 T
HESEY ROIMA 14,874 10
HESRY RO 19,6073 g
LIESRY RUIMA L
TITSEY ROINEA |

LHESRY ROIMA

TR S

FINRY WM

111 NKY kovA

HESRY RN

PETER MLURANGA

R

PETER MURANGA T1a1i47]

PLITER MURANUA gt g

PLTER AL RANGA 21551 T8
el

PETER SIURANGA

23niiinn

1 TER ML RANGA

e IR

TPETER MURANGA EEETD
[PLTER MERANGA | 23.7%R 19

{11 TER MERANGA 33,547 bt
—IPUIER MURANG A S3unT o%
_PELER MURANGA 214067 U4
[PETER MURANGA 24,0120 56
DAV B ARIL R 23461218
DANI RARIURL Zin7l I8

1ANVID BARIE R

13ANTD BARIL K1

1AV K ARIL K

123V R ARIL K

DAVID RARIL R

[2AVID R ARIKI 24028 47
LIANVID R ARIL R J4.UKK 84 |
IAVIE K ARIE K 4 148 T |
DAVIED KARIL KD i 14
DAVID KARIUKI 24,204 td |
RITA JEFRORIR 26l 15
RITA JEPRORIR 23671 18

[RITA JEFRORIR

[RITA JE PRORIR

— TRITA JEPRORIR

TRITA JEPRORIR

RITA N PRURIR

RUTA JEPRORIR 24nzar
K11 A JE PRORIK 24 08N 54
RUTA PR ORIE 24148 Ti
RITAJEPRORIK 2420004
RITA JEPRURIR 24 2t 0t

1 ORORIO CHEMENItD

21,494 51

LOBRORIO CHEMENTO

35136

LORORIO CRIEMENTD

LORORIO CHEMENI

2874010 |

LOKURIO CHIEMENID
LOKORIOD CHIE MENIO IR
— TLOKORN) CHY MENI) TR (1
[T ORORIO C11 MIENIO 23 w78 |

1 ORORI CTR MENIO

1 OROKNY CHIEMENIG

1 ORORIC CHIEMENIG

1 ORORIT CHI MENIY

!

!

']



[ MAUREES W 3,970 58
| MAURLEN W 3G (149 13
i MALUREEN W 29121 68
MAUREEN W 24 104 45
MAUREEN W
MALREEN W 24 340 o
| MALREEN W 2a4]1
| MAURFEN W 26 487 49
L MAUREFES W Ja. 561 21
= MAUREEN W 20615 12
| MAUREEN W 20 700 201
MALREENW 2978138
EALTH APONDI 13 230 32
= - FAITH APONDE 17,272 3%
FAITH APONIN 17315857
FAITH AMONII 17 35K Hi
FAITH APONDI 17,402 26
FAITH APONIN 1744577
FAITH arONDI 17 484 38
EAITH APONIDE 17,533 10
FAITH APONDI 17,5709
FAITH APONDI 17,620 88 |
FAITH APONDE 17604 03
FAITH APONIY 7,704 O
Jul-21 ALEXANIMR JAMI 23,404 83
Aug-2| ALENANDER 1AMII 21,533 20
ALEXANDER JAMI 2161218
ALEXANDER JAMI 20Tl R
ALENANDER JAMI 23,700 W
Dec.21 ALENANDE R JAMI 23, 7% 68
Jan-22 ALEXANDER 1AM 23849 In
Feb-22 ALEXANDER JAMII 23,908 74
Mar-22 ALEXANDER JAMIL 21908 55
Ape-22 ALEXANDER 1AM 24028 47
May22 ALEXANDLR JAMIL 24 08K 84
fun-22 ALENANDER JAMIL 24,148 Tee
Jul-21 WAMUNYU MUGL
Aug-21 WAMUNYL NIUGL
Sep-21 WAMLINYL SJUIGL A
| Uer-21 WAMLNYL NIUGL 22,008 ()
Nos-2] WAMUNYU NG 2001 10
Dee-21 WAMLNYL NLGL
Jan.22 WAMLNYL NILGL
Feb-22 WAMUSYU NIUGL
Mar-22 WAMUINYL NILGL

WAMUNYLU NILGL

WAMLSYLE NILGL

Jun-22 WAMLSYL NLGL
Jul-21 MILICENT OWLOR 1651987
Aug-2 MILICENT OWLOR 546 17
Sep-21 MILICENT OWL'OR 10572 54
Oct-21 MILICENT OWLOR 10598 97
Nan=2| MILICENT OWL OR 10,636 47
Plec-21 MILICENT OW1L'OR 10,682 61
Jan-22 MILICENT OWLOR LLATH G
Feh-22 MILICENT OWLUOR 11,705 16
MILICENT OWLOR 10,732 |2
MILICENT OWLOR 10,758 a8
MILICENT OWLOR L0 785 8%
MILICENT OWLOR TR
CHRISTINE 0RO (TR
CHRIS TINE OOKO INAN2
CHRISTINE O0OKO 14 520
CHRISTINL ik P8 474
CHRIS TN (0RO 1862
CHRIS TINE 00RO 1§ 668
CHRISTINE OOKO 18715
CHRISTINE (MO 18 76l
CHRISTINE (HIRO 15 %08
CHRISTING DOKO 18 858
CHRISTINE DOKO 18,502
CHRIS TINE 00RO | 4 wasil
WINNIE ATIENG 11,957
WINNIE ATIENO 135m2
WINNIE ATIFSNO 14,136
| ALIESD 14,062
| ATIENG 14,0097
1IN0 14,082
ALIENG 14,167
ATIENG 1,203
- ATHENO 14,28
WINSIE ATIENO 14,274
WINNIE ATIENO 14,3
Jun-22 WINNIE ATIENO 14, 145
Sep-11 KIDATHI WANHRKL 2300 id
Cet-21 RABATH W ANIIRL 23200 (4
Sow-21 [RIHATHE W ANTIKL 23,814 20




TRIBATHILW AN TIAL

e el )

RIBAT W AR Tiais |

RIBATIW ANTIRL T35
IR WANIIRL a8

RIBATII W ANTINL Tinizis

TRIBATI W ANIIRD

WIEA T W AN

DAV ERINEA

DAVID LT DA 1HSS 18
DAVIDTEDIA 101,483 20
DAVID FLINLA 163 190 30

DAMIDETINIA

Jir st 7T

DAV LA Toriand 11
LAV EL DA Ja g &2
DAV ELDIEA (RO KA
Jim-22 DAVID FEIMEA 11 55
21 ATWENIN BAVENIN 2320004
=21 APWENID RAMVIADL 23 200 W §
Dec-21 MWESDE RAVININ 2RI 0
lun-22 MWENTH AN INDLY 2147749
MWENDE KAVINDL 21415 04
MW ENDE RAVINDL 23449451
MWENDE KAVINDL 21,551 20
MWESDE KAVIADL 61218
MWENDE RAVINDL MaTlik
RENSON INGONGA 40,002 158
. llt!-.\\'l I INGONGA 4100 81
E P INGONGA 41 1497 2%

TRENSUS [NGUNGA

HE NSO [N 10

P SN G

Jan-22

1B PRNGA

NIRRT

EL.T40.951 3%

£7.THLS1AT

HAT2000 158




asat JOTHT JUNE 2022

£.0 30|

Bulunce as per Bank Certificate §9.373.121.51
Less
1. Payments in Cash Book not vet
recorded in Bank
(Unpresented Ch 3,300,000,00
1. Receipts in Bank Starements not
set recorded in Cash Book 33, 148.670.51 38, 448,6470.51
Add_
3. Payments in Bank Statement not
vet recorded in Cash Book . 1H0,828.611.00
4. Reeeipts in Cash Hook not yet
recorded in Baok Statements 33.915,152.71 144,743, 763.71
Bank Balance as per Cash Book .. . 195,668,214.71

1 Certify that | huve verified the Bank Halance in the Cash Book with the Bank Statement

und that the above Reconcilintion is Carrect.

- W |
Reconciled h_\’lxﬁ Wris .. Mﬂ&'\-ll.\'— Signature v-Q:.lGL{'E'T/I:L-m.- m{“":"'

Lo Lo WA on 2] [

Yo ed by




| |
L \ -l
|




PAYMENTS IN CASHBOOK NOT IN BANK AS 3071 JUNE 2022

DATE CHOQ NO PAYEL AMOLUNT
20-03-2019 BRIAN AYODO 5.300,000 00
| 5.300.000.00
IRECEIPTS IN BANK NOT IN CASHBOOK
DATE CIHIQ) NO PAYEE AMUOUNI
[ 10-APR-2019 PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 2,188,329 00
[21=-1UL-2020 PRINCIPAL RECEIPT T7.193.207 (0
12-JAN-2021 PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 927753000
28-ALG-2021 PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 4970 844 (0
18 03 2022 PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 4,139,301 51
15 06 2022 PRINCIPAL RECEIPT 5339 459 00
33,148.670.51
PAYMENTS IN BANK NOT IN CASH BOOK
DATE CHQ NO PAYEE AMOUNT
O8-10-2018 ANN KAJUIU 3,500,000 00
20-03-2019 MARYANNE MWANGI 2,400,000 00
26.11.2021 CHEPCHIRCHIR JUDITH 10,000,000 ()
29.11.2021 BALONGO EDWIN 5,800,000 00
(9 122021 ALEXANDER JAMI) YAMINA 7.220,000 (0
13012022 TEARY KAHORO 10,000,000 (0
1801 2022 JOEL MBOTO BUNGE 6,430,000 00
27.01.2(22 MBULULA GRACE MUSANG! 10,000,000 00
0].022022 [MwWENDA CHRISSY 10,000,000 00

17022022

WINNIE WAMBUGU

QU5R611 00

17.03 2022

JAMES KIHARA

8,300,000 00

07 04 2022

WINNIE KABINGA

10,000,000 00

05052

FAITH CHEROND KQECH

T0000 040D (1)

[20.06 2022

GETAUDAH S1D1

10,000,000 (4

: 110.828.611.00
[RECEIPTS IN CASHBOOK NOT IN BANK STATEMENT
[ DATE CHIYNO PAYEE AMOUNT
Apr-18 KURLGA SUSAN 30,439 76
Vay-18 KURUGA SUSAN 30,533 91
Jun1B| KURUGA SUSAN 3061225
1B KURUGA SUSAN 30,688 78
Aug-18 KURUGA SUSA? 30,765 50
Sep-18 KURLIGA SUSAN 30,842 42
0ct-18 KURUGA SUSAN 3091933
Now-18 KURUGA SUSAN 30,99 N2
Dec-18 KRURLUGA SUSAN 31,074 31
Jan-18) KURLIGA SUSAN 3115200
Feb-19 KURUGA SUSAN 31.229 88
Mar-18] KURUGA SUSAN 31307 93
Apr-18| KURUGA SUSAN 31.386 22
May-18 KURUGA SUSAN 31,464 69
Jun19 KURUGA SUSAN 31,543 35
Jul18 KURUGA SUSAN 31.62221
Aug-19 KURUGA SUSAN 31.701 26
Sep-19 KURUGA SUSAN 31,780 52
Oct-19 KURUGA SUSAN 31.85997
MNov-19 KURUGA SUSAN 3193962
Dec-19 KURUGA SUSAN 3201947
Jan-20 KURUGA SUSAN 32,099 52
Feb-20 KLURUGA SUSAN 32.179 76
[ Mar-20 KURUGA SUSAN 32.260 21




Agr-20] TKURUGA SUSAN 33086 |
T Mapz| —RURUGASUSAN 22172 |
Jun 70 RURLGA SUSAN 3250277 |
[ T KURLGA SUSAN 32384 03
i Ay 20 KL RUGA SUSAN 3266349 |
Sep-20 KURLGA SUSAN 3274715
et 20 KURUGA SUSAN 3282902
hov-20 KURLGA SUSAN 32001 0m |
[ Dec.20 . SUSAN 32995 347
[ Jan 21 T IKURUGA SUSAN 33.075 85
{ Fob 71 [RURUGA SEUSAN 33.15K 54
Mar 21 RURUGA SUSAN 33241 44
Ape 2! KURLGA SUSAN 33,324 54
Nay 21 KURUGA SUSAN 33407 §3
Jun-21 KURUGA SUSAN 33491 37
Feb 18 JACOB BARTONEY 111781
Mar-18 JACON BARTONEY 11.14561
Apr18 JACOB BARTONEY 1117347
May-18] JACOB BARTONEY 11,201 40
Jup-18 JACOB BARTONEY 1122041
Ju 8] JACOB BARTONEY 11.25748
Aug-ﬂ!! JACOB BARTONEY 11 285 63
Sep-18 JACOB BARTONEY LATS K
| . Oct-18 JACOB BARTONLEY 11,342 12
Now-18 TACOB BARTONEY 1137048
Dec 18 JACOI BARTONEY 11,398 4]
antol JACOR BARTONEY 11427 40
Fep-tol JACOR BARTONEY 11455 97
p—— Mar-19 JACOB BARTONEY 114886l
) ageta) IACOH BARTONEY I
o Mgy 19 JACOB BARTONEY TEIT
Jun 19 JACUB BARTONEY 1157096
18 JACOB BARTONEY 11,59 89
Az 19 JACOR BARTONEY 11628 Xy
Sep-18 JACOBR BARTONEY 114657 bt
Det19 JACOB BARTONEY 11687 11
| __MNov19 JACOB BARTONEY 1171632 |
Dec18 JACOB BARTONLY 11,745 6
| Jan-20 JACOB BARTONEY 11774 98
! Feb-20 JACOB BARTONEY 1180442 |
Mar-20 JACOB BARTONEY |1 83393
Apr-20 JACOD BARTONEY 1186351 |
May 20 JACOB BARTONEY 11.893 17 |
Jun-20 JACOB BARTONEY 11922 90
k20 JACOB BARTONEY 1195271
Aug.20 JACOB BARTONEY 11,982 59
Sep-20 B IACOR BARTONLY 1201255
0ct-20 IACOD BARTONLY 12,042 58
Nov-20)| JACOB BARTONLY 12.072.69
Dec.20 JACOB BARTONEY 12,102 87
Jan21 JACOB BARTONEY 12,133 (3
Fen-21 JACOB BARTONEY 12,163 46
mar2t] JACOB BARTONEY 12,193 87
A2t JACOR BARTONLY 12,224 35
Map21] IACUB BARTONEY 12,254 91
Jun21 JACOB BARTONEY 12,285 55
Apr18 B LINDA NYALNCHO 19.79% 84
May-18) LINDA NYAUNCHO 19,848 34
Jun 18 - LINDA NYAUNCHO 19,8497 06
Jul18) LINDA NYALUNCHO 7
Au 18] LINDA NYAUNCHO 58
Sea 16 1INDA NYAUNCHO 204047 57
Oct-18) o LINDA NYAUNCHO LT 69
Nox 18} LINDA NYALNCHO 20147 93
| Doz 18] LINDA NYAUNCHO 219K 3 |
[ Ja18 1INDA NYAUNCHO 20,2458 80 |




20.299.42
NYAUNCIHO 3035017
e ::ﬁm NYAUNCIO 30,101 04
o LINDA NYAUNCIIO 30395305
e LINDA NYAUNCHO 20303 18
Ha LINDA NYAUNCIO 30,9540 44
e LINDA NYAUNCIIO 20.405.83
o !‘IND.-‘\ NYAUNCHO 20,657 34
A28 LINDA NYAUNCIHO 30.708 98
fe 1t LINDA NYAUNCIO 30.76075
o LINDA NYAUNCHO 081265
Nwﬂ_ l.I‘Vm\ NYALINCH() 20,864 6
Dee 1 |.];QJDA NYALINCHO 2091683
o LINDA NYAUNCHO 30,960 14
Ll LINDA NYAUNCHO YT
va 2t LINDA NYAUNCIIO 3107412
— LINDA NYAUNCIHO 31 19680
b0} LINDA NYAUNCIO TR
20} LINDA NYAUNCHO 2123257
Lt LINDA NYAUNCHO R
2l LINDA NYAUNCHO 3133886
. LINDA NYAUNCIIO 2139221
— LINDA NYAUNCIO TP
e LINDA NYALINCHO 71,499 30
S LINDA NYAUNCHO 2155305
. LINDA NYAUNCHO 31606 94
ZRL LINDA NYAUNCHO ST 66055
ek LINDA NYAUNCHO 271511
Ape) LINDA NYAUNCHO 21,769.39
Mayd! LINDA NYAUNCHO 15785 73
o PAUL NDEMO 1991019
16} PAUL NDEMO 50,034 97
A8 PAUL NDEMO 30,160 05
Syl PAUL NDEMO 50,285 45
ety PAUL NDEMO S0A1117
o1 PAUL NDEMO 50.537 19
= PAUL NDEMO 50,663 54
e PAUL NDEMO 0,190 3.;
Feb-19 S AULNDEMO 209171
ol }'::jr ;glthl 51.044 46
A1) PAUL NDIMO 5117208
] PAUL NDEMO $1.300 01
ek, PAUL NDEMO 51428 26
o PAUL NDEMO 51.556 83
e PAUL NDEMO 5168572
el PAUL NDEMO 5181493
o PAUL NDEMO 51,944 47
e PAUL NDEMO 52.074 33
Leelt PAUL NDEMO 53004 52
a2t PAUL NDEMO 52.335.03
s PAUL NDEMO T
Mor 204 PAUL NDEMO 52.597 03
e PAUL NDEMO 52728 32
May-22 PAUL NDEMO 52,860 34
S PAUL NDEMO 52,997 30
i PAUL NDEMO 53.124 98
e PAUL NDEMO 5325779
S0 20 PAUL NDEMO 53.39093
0ut20 PAUL NDEMO $3.52441
o2t PALL NDEAMO 53 658 22
e PALL NDEMO 53,792 37
- PALL NDEMO 53.926 85
ol PAUL NDEMO 54061 67
varz PAUL NDEMO 54196 82
s PALL NDEMO 5133211
Moy 21 ;-,\l-'L NDEMO 14,620 H8
—r MIRIAM NGARI
Aug-18




 Sep18] MIRIAM NGAR 14,637 24
Cere MIRIAM NGARI i 14,643 K8
Now-18 MIRIAM NGARD ey 14.730 61
Dez-18 AIRIAM NGARI 13.767 44
Jan-1§ AIRIAM NGARI : : 14,804 30 |
Fen-19 MIRIAM NGARI 14.841 37
Mar.19 MIRIAM NGARI 14878 47
Agr19 MIRIAM NGARI 14.915 67 |
\ay19 MIRIAM NGARI i 14.952 46 |
Jni9 MIRIAM NGARI 14.990 34
14119 MIRIAM NGARI 15027 82
Aug 18 MIRIAM NGARI 15.065 39
Sep-19 MIRIAM NGARI 15,103 03
0c15 MIRIAM NGARI 15,140 81
Nov-19 MIRIAM NGARI 15,178 66
Dec-19 MIRIAM NGARI 1521661
Jan20 MIRIAM NGARI 15.254 63
Fep-20 MIRIAM NGARI 15.292 78
Mar20 MIRIAM NGARI 15.331 02
Apr20| _IMIRIAM NGAR 15,369 34
Way-20 MIRIAM NGARI 15407 77 |
Jun-20 MIRIAM NGARI n 15.446 29 |
w20 MIRIAM NGARI 15,484 v0 |
Aug-20 MIRIAM NGARI B 15521 61
Sep-20 MIRIAM NGARI 15,562 42
0m20 MIRIAM NGARI 15.601 33 |
Nov-20 [MIRIAM NGARI 15.630 33 |
Dez-20  MIRIAM NGARI 1567941
Jan-21 MIRIAM NGARI 15,718 63
Fet-21 MIRIAM NGARI 15.757 93
Mar21 INHRIAM NGARI 15,797 12
pr2t MIRIAM NGAR! 15836 82
Way-2! MIRIAM NGARI 13876 41
Jun21 MIRIAM NGARI 15.916 10
Aug-18 MARYANNL MWANGI 34,367 K1
Seo-18 MARYANNI MWANCGI 24,428 73
018 MARYANNE MW AN 24,489 K1)
Nov-18 MARYANNL MW AN 2435102
Dez18 MARYANNIE MWANGI 2461240 |
Jan19 MARY ANNE MWANGI 24,673 93
Fen-19 MARYANNE MWANGI 14,735 62
Mar1g] MARY ANNI MWANCGI 33,797 46
Apr19 MARYANNE MWANG] 24,859 43
May- 16 MARYANNE MWANG! 24,921 60
Jun-18 MARYANNE MWANGI 34,983 90
Jut19 IMARYANNE MWANGI 35,0046 36
Aug19 MARYANNE MWANGI 25,108 U8
Sep18 MARYANNI MWANGI 25,171 75
0ct-18 MARYANNE MWANGI 35234 68
Now-18 MARYANNE MWANGI 23.297 77
Dec19 MARYANNE MWANGI 25,361 01
Jan-20 MARYANNE MWANGI 35424 41
Fer-20 MARYANNE MWANCGI 25,487 97
Mar-20 MARYANNE MWANGI 35,551 64
Azl MARYANNE MWANGI ;

May-20 MARYANNE MWANCGI 25.679 61
Jun-20 MARYANNI: MWANGI 25.743 81 |
Ju20 MARYANNE MWANGI 25808 17
Aug-20 MARYANNE MWANGI 35872 69
Sep-20 MARYANNE MWANGE - 25917 37
Oct20 MARYANNE MWANGI 26.002 22
Nov-20 MARYANNE MWANGI = 26,007 22
Dec-20 MARYANNE MWANCGI 3 26,132 39
Jan.21 MARYANNI MWANGI 26,197 72
Fet-2) MARYANNE MWANGI 26263 22
Mar-21 MARYANNE MWANGI 26,328 87

R



Ape-21 MARYANNE MWANGI 26.394 70
May-21 MARYANNE MWANGI 26.460.68
Jun-21 MARYANNE MWANGI 26,526 83
Jul-18 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15,229 88
Aug-18 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15.267 93
Sep-18 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15.306.12
0ct-18 WILKISTER OJIENDA 13,344 39
Nov-18 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15,382 75
Dec-18| WILKISTER QJIENDA 1542121
Jan-19 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15459 76
Fep.1d WILKISTER OJIENDA 15498 4]
War18 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15537 16
Apr-19 WIILKISTER OJIENDA 13.576.00
May-19 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15.614 94
Jun-19 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15.653 98
Jur1g] WILKISTER OJIENDA 15.693 11
Aug-10 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15,732 34
Sep-19 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15.771 67
Oct-19 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15811 10
Nov-18 WILKISTER OJIENDA 13.850 63
Dec19 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15.890 26
Jan-20 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15,929 98
Feb-20 WILKISTER OJIENDA 15.969 81
Mar-20 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16009 73
Apr-20 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16.049 76
May-20 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16,089 88
Jun-20 WILKISTER OJIENDA 1613011
Ju-20 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16,170 43
Aug-20 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16,210 86
Sep-20 WILKISTER OJENDA 16.251 39
Oct-20] WILKISTER OJIENDA 16,292 01
Nov-20| WILKISTER OJIENDA 16,332 74
Dec-20) WILKISTER OJIENDA 16.373 58
Jan-21 WILKISTER OQJIENDA 16414 51
Feb-21 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16,455 55
Mar-21 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16.496 68
Ape-21 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16.537.93
May-21 WILKISTER OJIENDA 1657927
Jun-21 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16,620 72
Jul18 SHADRACK RUTO 21,321 83
Aug 18 SHADRACK RUTO 21.375 14
Sop-18] SHADRACK RUTO 2142857
0Oct-18| SHADRACK RUTO 2148215
Nov-18 SHADRACK RUTO 2153583
Dec18 SHADRACK RUTO 2158969
Jan-19 SHADRACK RUTO 21,643 66
Feb10 SHADRACK RUTO 21697 77
Mar-19] SHADRACK RUTO 21.752.02
Apr-10] SHADRACK RUTO 21.806 40
May-19)] SHADRACK RUTO 21.860 91
Jun-19)] SUHADRACK RUTO 21.915 57
Jui18] SHADRACK RUTO 21.970 36
Aug19 SHADRACK RUTO 22,025 28
Sep-18 SHADRACK RUTO 22,080 34
0ct19 SHADRACK RUTO 22,135 55
Now-18 SHADRACK RUTO 22,190 88
Dec-19) SHADRACK RUTO 22.246.36
Jan-20)| SHADRACK RUTO 22,301 98
Fab-20 SHADRACK RUTO 22.357.73
Mar 20 SHADRACK RUTO 22413 63
Ape-20 SHADRACK RUTO 22469 66
Way-20 SHADRACK RUTO | 22,525 84
Jun-20 SHADRACK RUTO | 22582 15
Jul-20 SHADRACK RUTO | 22.638 61
hug-20 SHADRACK RUTO | 22493 20
Sep-20| SHADRACK RUTO | 22,751 94




Cct-20 ISHADRACK RUTO [ 22808 82 |
Now-20 [SHABRACK RUTO | 22865 84
Dec 20 ~ [SHADRACK RUTO [ 2192301 |
san2 [SHADRACK RLTO [ 22980 31 I
Feb 21 SHADRACK RUTO I 2303776 |
Mar-21 [SHADRACK RUTO o LIS 36 |
Apr21 [SHADRAUK RUT(Y 2315310 |
May-21 [SHADRAUCK RUTO RN 2320098 | I
Jun-2t SHADRACK RUTO 2326001 |
#0918 MIKALI HILARY | 10,660 92
Sep 18| MIKALT HILARY 10,687 57 |
0ct-18] MIKALLTILARY 10,714 29 | I
how-16)] MIKALLHILARY 10.741 07 |
Dec 18] MIKALLHILARY 10,767 43
Jan19} MIKALLHILARY 10,794 §5
Fob-19] MIKALLHILARY 10,821 83 l
Mar18 MIKALLHILARY 10,848 89
apr19| MIKALI HILARY 1087601
May 18] MIKALLTILARY 10,903 20
Jun19] MIKALLHILARY 10,930 46 l
Jur9] MIKALLTILARY 10,957 78
PR MIKALLHILARY 10,985 18
Sep 18] MIKALLTILARY 1101264
Tor 18] MIKALLTHLARY 11t 17 l
Nav-19] MIKALLHILARY 11,067 77
Dac 19| MIKALLHILARY | 11.095 44
san-20] _IMIKALIHILARY D | 11.123 18
| Fen 70 MIKALLHILARY | 1115694 I
f Mar 20 MIKALLHILARY | 1117587 |
Apr 20 MIKALLTILARY 11.206 51
May 20 MIKALLTILARY 11.23483
Jun 20 [MIKALLTILARY 1126292 | l
10120 IMIKALTTHILARY 11.291 07 |
Aug 20 MIKALLILARY 1131930 |
— Sep 20 MIKALLHILARY 1134760 |
0c.20 MIKALT HILARY 11.37397 I
- | MIKALLILARY - 11404 41
| Dec20] MIKALT THEARY 1143202
[ a2t MIKALTILARY i — 11.461 30 |
Fep 21 MIKALLILARY 1149016 | l
Mar-2t] MIKALLHILARY 1151888 |
apr2t| MIKALLTILARY 1154768 |
May-21 MIKALI TIILARY 1157635
Jun-21 MIKALTTIILARY 1160549 | l
Aug18 EBBY MASW Al 30,459 76 |
Sep. B! EBIY MASWAI 3053591 |
0ct- 18] EBEY MASWAI 3061223 |
Nov-18] EBBY MASWAI i1),68K 78 I
Dec 18] EBIY MASWAI 30,765 50
Jan18| EBBY MASWAI 30,842 42
Fet-19 EBBY MASWAI 30,919 52
Mar-18 EBBY MASWAI 30,996 82
Apr18 EBIBY MASWAI 31.074 31
May-1] EBIBY MASW AL 31,152 00
w19 EBBY MASWAI 31,229 88
Jut19 EBBY MASWAI - 31.307 95
- Aug-13 —TEBBY MASWAI 31346 22
Sep19 EBBY MASWAI 31464 69
9z1.18] EBBY MASWAL 31,543 35
Now 19 EBBY MASWAI 31,6222
Dec 18] EBBY MASWAL 3170126
Jan20] ERBY MASWAI 31.780 52 |
b Feo 20 EBEY MASW AL Sy 3183997 |
_+ Mar20] _IEBBY MASW AL 3196l !
Apr-20| |ERBY MASW AL | 3201947 |
[ May-20] TERBY MASW AL | 32,099 32 | l

Lo
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Jun-20 EBBY MASWAL 32,179 76
Jur-20 EBBY MASWAL 32.260 21
Aug-20 EBIBY MASWAI 32,340 86
Sep-20 EBBY MASWAI 242172
Oct-20 ERBY MASWAI 32.502 77
Nov-20 EBBY MASWAI 32,584 03
Dec-20 EBBY MASWAI 12,665 49
Jan-21 EBBY MASWAI 32,747 15
Fep-21 EBBY MASWAL 32.829.02
Mar-21 EBBY MASWAL 32911 09
Apr21 EBBY MASWAI 32,993 37
May-21 EBBY MASWAI 331075 83
Jun21 EBBY MASWAI 33.158 54
tov-18 ANN KAJUIU 30,459 76
Dec-18 ANN KAJUIU 30,535 91
Jan-18] ANN KAJUIU 3061225
Fab-19] ANN KAJLIU 30,688 78
Mar-19)| ANN KAJUIU 30,765 50
Apr-19)] ANN KAJUJU 30.842 42
May-18] ANN KAJUIU 30,919 52
Jun-19| ANN KAJLIU 30,996 82
Jul-18| ANN KAJLIU 31074 31
hug-19 ANN KAJLIL 315200
Sep-19 ANN KAJLIU 31.220 8%
Oc-19 ANN KAJLIU 31.307 95
Hov-18 ANN KAJLIU 31,386 22
Dec-19 ANN KAJLIU 31464 69
Jan-20 ANN KAJUJU 31,543 35
Feb-20 ANN KAJLUU 3162221
Mar-20 ANN KAJLUU 31,700 26
Apr-20 ANN KAJLIU 31.780 52
May-20 ANN KAJLIU 3183997
Jun-20 ANN KAJLIU 3193962
Jul-20 ANN KAJUJU 3201947
Aug-20 ANN KAJUIU 32,099 52
Sep-20 ANN KAJLIU 3217976
Oct-20 ANN KAJLIU 32260 21
Neow-20 ANN KAJLIL 32,340 86
Dec-20 ANN KAJLIU 3242172
Jan-21 ANN KAJLIU 32,502 77
Feb-21 ANN KAJLIU 32,384 03
War-21 ANN KAJUIU 32665449
Apr-21 ANN KAJLIU 32,74715
May-21 ANN KAJLJU 3282902
Jun-21 ANN KAJLIU 3281109
Aug-19 CAROLINE KANANA 18.275 86
Sep-19 CAROLINE KANANA 18.321 55
Oct-19) CAROLINE KANANA 18.367 35
Noy-18 CAROLINE KANANA 1841327
Dec-19 CAROLINE KANANA 18,459 30
Jan-20 CAROLINE KANANA 18,505.45
Feb-20 CAROLINE KANANA 18551 71
Mar-20 TAROLINE KANANA 15,598 09
Apr-20 CAROLINE KANANA 18,644 59
May-20 CAROLINIE KANANA 18.691 20
Jun-20 CAROLINE KANANA 18.73793
Juk-20 CAROLINE KANANA 18,784 77
Aug-20 CAROLINE KANANA 1883173
Sep-20 CAROLINE KANANA 18.R78 81
Oct-20 CAROLINE KANANA 18,2601
Nov-20 CARDLINE KANANA 18,4973 32
Dec-20 CAROLINIE KANANA 19.020 76
Jan-21 CARDIINE KANANA 19,068 31
Feb-21 CAROLINE KANANA 19,115 9%
Var-21 CAROLINE KANANA 19,163 77
Apr-21 CAROLINE KANANA 19,211 68




May-21 CAROLING KANANA 192549 71
Jun-21 CAROLINE KANANA 19,307 86
Apr19) BRIAN AYOD( 31,495 26 |
May-1& BRIAN AYODG 3157400 |
Jun-19 BRIAN AYODO 3165203
Jul-19 BRIAN AYODO JLza
| Aug-18 BRIAN AYODO JL8L 4D
.y Sep18 BRIAN AYODO 31K a2
- Qce BRIAN AYODO 31,970 63
B Nov-19 BRIAN AYODO 32,050 58
Dac-19 BRIAN AYODO 3213070
Jan-20 BRIAN AYODO 3221103 |
Feo-20 BRIAN AYODO 32,201 56
Mar-20 BRIAN AYODO 312.37229
Apr20) BRIAN AYODO 32.453.22
May-20 BRIAN AYODO 32,534 35
Jun-20 BRIAN AYODO 32.615 69
Jul-20] BRIAN AYODO 32,697 23
Aug-20 BRIAN AYODO 32 7IRDT
Sep-20 BRIAN AYODO 328600492
Cet-20 BRIAN AYOD0Y 1294307 |
Nov-20 BRIAN AYODO 3302543
Dec-20 BRIAN AYODO 313,107 99
- Jan-21 BRIAN AYOIDU 33180 76
Fetr21 BRIAN AYOD(O) 332
[ Mar-21 BRIAN AYODO 13,356 92
Apr21 BRIAN AYODO 33440 31
May-21 BRIAN AYODO 3382302
Jun-21 BRIAN AYODO . 3360773
Jul18 VIOLT T OMBATI 30,805 41
Aug-18 VIOLET OMBA'T] 39.995.15
Sep-19)] VIOL T OMBATI 20095 14
o198 VIOLE | OMBATE 10,195 38
Now-19 VIOLET OMBATI 40,295 87
Dec-19 VIOLET OMBATI 40,396 61
Jan20 VIOLET OMBATI 401,497 60
Fen-20 VIOLET OMBAT 40,398 84
L Mar-20) VICH LT OMBATI 0,700 34
| Apt-20 VIOLE T OMBAT1 30,802 09
] May-20 VIOLET OMBATL 40,9104 019
| Jun-20 VIOLET UMBATLE 310006 35
Jul-20 VIOLET OMBATI 41 108 87
|- Aug-20 VIO OMBATE 41,211 64
Sep-20 VIOLET OMBATI 41,314 67
Oct-20 VIOLE T OMBATL 1417 96
Now-20 VIOLE T OMBATI 41,521 50
Dec-20 VIOLET OMBATI 41,625 31
Jar-t VIOLET OMBATI 41,724 37
Fea-2t VIOLET OMBATI 11,833 69
Mar-21 VIOLET OMBATI 41,938 28
Apr-21 VIOLET OMBATI 42043 12
May-21 VIOLET OMBATI 42,148 23
Jun-21 VIOLET ONMBATE 422583 60
Oct-19 ROBER T OYIEMDBO 67,630 20
Nov-19 ROBERT OYIEMBO 67 814 33
Dec19 ROBERT OYIEMIO 67 YSK KT
Jan-20 ROBERT OYIENMBOY 68, 15K 85
Feb-20 ROBERT OYIENMBO 68,320 24
Mar-20 ROBERT OYTEMBO 8,500 07
| Agr20f ROBER T OYTEMBO 68671 32
Way-20 ROBERT OYIEMBOY 68,843 00 |
. Jun-20 ROBER T OYIEMBO 69.015 10 |
Jul-20 ROBERT OYIEMBO 69,187 64 ]
Aug-20 ROBERT OYIENMBO 69,360 61 |
Sep-20 ROBERTOYIEMIO 69,334 01 |
L Oet20 ROBERT OYTEMBO 69,707 K5 ]

]



Nov-20] ROBERT OYIEMBO 69882 12
Dec-20 ROBERT OYIEMBO 70,056 82
Jan-21 ROBERT OYIEMBO 70.231 96
Feb-21 ROBERT OYIEMBO 70407 54
Mar-21 ROBERT OYIEMBO 70,543 56
Apr-21 ROBERT OYIEMBO 70,760 02
May-21 ROBERT OYIEMBO 70,936 92 |
Jun-21 ROBERT OYIEMBO 7111426 |
Aug-19 EDGAR MULAMULA 22,844 82
Sep-19 EDGAR MULAMULA 22.901.93
Oct-19 EDGAR MULAMULA 2295919
Nov-19)| EDGAR MULAMULA 23016 58
Dec-19{ EDGAR MULAMULA 23.074.13
Jan-20 EDGAR MULAMULA 23,131 81
fan-20 EDGAR MULAMULA 23.189.64
War-20 EDGAR MULAMULA 2324762
Lpr-20 EDGAR MULAMULA 2330573
May-20| EDGAR MULAMULA 23.3064 00
Jun-20] EDGAR MULAMULA 2342241
Juk20] EDGAR MULAMULA 23480 96
Aug-20| EDGAR MULAMULA 33.53067
Sep-20| EDGAR MULAMULA 23.598 52
oct20| EDGAR MULAMULA 23,657 51
tiov-20 EDGAR MULAMULA 23.716 66
Dec-20 EDGAR MULAMULA 23,775 95
Jan-31 EDGAR MULAMULA 1383539
Fab-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 23,894 98
Mar-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 23,954 71
Apr-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 24.014 60
May-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 24,074 64
Jun-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 24.134 82
Cet-19 GITAHI KAREITHI 40,486 96
Nov-15 GITAHI KAREITHI 40,588 17
Dec-18 GITAHI KAREITII 40,689 63
Jan-20 GITAHI KAREITHI 40.791 37
Fab 20 GITAHI KAREITHI 4,893 35
Mar-20| GITAHI KAREITHI 40,995 5§
Apr-20| GITAHI KAREITHI 41,098 07
May-20| GITAHI KAREITHI 41.200 82
Jun-20 GITAHI KAREITHI 41,303 82
Juk20 GITAHI KAREITHI 41407 08
Aug-20 GITAHI KAREITHI 41,510 39
Sep-20 GITAHI KAREITHI 41.614 37
0ct-20 GITAHI KARLEITHI 4171841
Nov-20 GITANKAREITHI 4182270
Dec-20 GITAI KARETTHI 41,927 26
Jan-21 GITAHNI KAREITHI 42,032 08
Feb-21 GITANI KAREITHI 42,137 16
Mar-21 GITAHI KAREITHI 42,242 50
Apr-21 GITALL KAREITHT 42348 11
May 21 GITAHI KAREITHI 42,453 9%
Jun-21 GITAHI KARETTHI 42,560 11
Nov-19 VALENTINE WAKIO 23,890 80
Dec-19 VALENTINE WAKIO 2595552
Jan-20 VALENTINE WAKIO 26,020 41
Feb-20 VALENTINE WAKIO 26,085 46
Mar-20 VALENTINE WAKIO 26,150 68
Apr-20 VALENTINE WAKIO 2621605
May-20 VALENTINE WAKIO 26.281 59
Jun-20 VALENTINE WAKIOQ 26,347 30
Jul-20 VALENTINE WAKIO 2641317
Aug-20 VALENTINE WAKIO 26,479 20
Sep-20 VALENTINE WAKIO 26,545 40)
Oct-20] VALENTINE WAKIO 26,611 76
Nov-20] VALENTINE WAKIO 26,678 29
Dec-20| VALENTINE WAKIO 26.744 98




[ andl| IVALINTINE WAKIO 0811 85
=en-?1i>_ o NALENTINE MAKIO 26 87K 8N
M2t VALLNTINE WAKIO 6046 07 |
f o 21 VALTNTINE WARIO 27013 44 |
3 May 21 VALEN N WAKIO 27.080 97
Jun-21 VALILNTINE WAKIO 27148 68
Feb 20 FRIC ISOE 21.321 83
Mar-20 LRIC ISOL 21375 14
Apr20 FRIC SOOI SLAIN ST
- May-20 FIRIC (S0 A 2148215 |
n-20 FRIC 1SOI 2133585
Juk20 T RICISOI 2LL5R9 09 |
Aug-20 LRIU ISOI 21643 66 |
Sep 20 LRIC 1501 21.697 77
Qct-20 LERIC IS0 2175202
Now-20 LRIC ISOL: 21806 40
Cec 20 LRIC ISOL: 21.860 91
Jan-21 LRIC ISOL 21,915 57
Fen-21 FIRIC ISOL 21,970 36
| Mar- 21 FRIC IS0 22025248
for2) 1 RIC 801 220080 34
Way.21 FRICISOL 2293553
Jun 21 FIRICT INO 22 190 K8
Mar-20 PHILIPHINE JEPREMO] 17.660 66y
Aor-20 - P e NG JEPKEMOI 17.710 83
My PUILIPHINE JEPKEMOI 17.755 10
Jun-20 PHILIPHINE JEPKEMOI 17.799 44
i 30, PHILIPHINE JEPRENIOL 17,845 19
54320 PLHIUIPHING JEPREMOI 17,858 61
Se0 20 PHITIPHINT JLPREMOT 17.933 32
02420 PHILIPHINE JEPREMOI 17,978 16
Nav-20 PHILIPHINE JEPKEMOI 18.023 100
Dec-20) PHILIPHINIE JEPKEMOI 18,068 16
Jan 21 PHILIPHINE JEPKEMOI 18,113 33
Fen 21 PHILIPHINE JEPRENOI 18,158 01
Mar.21 PHILIPHINE JEPREMO] 18.204 (1)
Aprdt PLHILIPHING JEPKEMOI 18,249 52
| May 21 [PLHLIPHINE JEPRENOL - 18208 14 |
[ Jin21 [PLILIPHIIND JEPKENO] 18,340 8% |
B Jut20 1INDA NDAMBIRI 300,459 76
Ausg 20 LINDA NDAMBIRI 311533 91
Sep-20 LINDA NDAMBIRI 61225
£c1-20 LINDA NDAMBIRI 30,688 74
Nov-20 LINDA NDAMBIRI LTS 50
Dec-20 LINDA NDAMBIRI 30,842 42
Jan-21 [LINDA NDAMBIRI 30914 52 |
Fep-21 LINDA NDAMBIRI 30,996 82 |
War21 1INDA NDAMBIRI 31074 31
Apr-21 LINDA NDAMBIRI 3115200
May-21 LINDA NDAMBIRI 31,229 88
Jun-21 LINDA NDAMBIRI 31,307 95
Sep-20 JOSEPH RIUNGU 11,668 95
Oct-20 JOSI I RILUNGU 41,773 12
Mov-20 JOSEPH RIUNGU 11,877 50
Dec20 JOSEPH RIUNGU 41,982 25
| Jan-21 JOSEPH RIUNGLU 12,087 21
| Feb.21 JOSERHRIUNGU 42,192 42
Mar21 JOSEPH RIUNGU 42,297 91
Apr-21 JOSI-PH RIUNGL 42403 63
May-21 JOSEPH RIUNGU 42,508 66y
Jun-21 JOSEPH RIUNGLU 4261543
Sep 20 MARY WANGELE 24,545 97
o120 MARY WANGELE 24619 83
Kov-20 MARY WANGELE RUTGTRR T
Dez 20 [MARY WANGELE 29,768 12
Jan21 [NMARY WANGELE 26,842 54 |




Feb-21 MARY WANGL:L): 29917.14
Mar-21 MARY WANGELE 29991 94
Apr-21 MARY WANGELE 30,066 92
May-2 MARY WANGELE 30,142 08
Jun-21 MARY WANGELT 3021744
Qet-20 EUNICE MUSANGO 30.459.76
Neov-20 EUNICE MUSANGO 3053581
Dec-20 LUNICE MUSANGU 3061225
Jan-21 EUNICE MUSANGO 30.688.78
Fen-21 EUNICE MUSANGO 30,763 50
Mar-21 EUNICE MUSANGO JU.842.42
Apr-21 EUNICE MUSANGO 30.919.52
May-21 LUNICE MUSANG(O 30,996 82
Jun-21 EUNICE MUSANGO 31,074 31
Sep-20 EVANS MURILIKI 42,940 80
Qct-20 EVANS MURIUKI 43,048 25
Nov-20 EVANS MURIUKI 43,155 87
Dec-20 EVANS MURILKD 43.261.76
Jan-21 EVANS MURIUKI 43.371.92
Fet-21 EVANS MURIUKI 43.480.35
Mar-21 EVANS MURIUKI 43,589 05
Apr-21 LEVANS MURIUKI 43,698 (02
May-21 LVANS MURIUKI 43.807.27
Jun-21 LEVANS MURIUKI 43.916.79
Now-20) HESSIE KABURA 30459 76
Dec-20 BESSIE KABURA 30,535 91
Jan-21 BESSIE KABURA 3061225
Feb-21 BESSIE KABURA 30,688 78
Mar-21 BESSIE KABURA 30,765.50
Apr-21 BESSIE KABURA 30,842 42
May-21 HBESSIE KABURA 30,919,352
Jun=-21 BESSIE KABURA 30,996 82
Sep-20 KENNEDY KIMUYU 27084 36
Oc-20 KENNEDY KIMUYLU 27.152.07
Nov-20 KENNEDY KIMUYU 27.21995
Dec-20/ KENNEDY KIMUYU 27.288.00
Jan-21 KENNEDY KIMUYL 27.356,22
Fab-21 RENNEDY KIMUYL 27424 61
Mar-21 KENNEDY KIMUYU 2749317
Apt-21 KENNEDY KIMUYL! 27.561 91
May-21 KENNEDY KIMUYL! 27630 81
Jun-21 KENNEDY KIMUYL 27.699 89
Dec-20 BERRY AKOTH 315976
Jan-21 BERRY AKOTH 30,535 91
Fep-21 BERRY AROTII 61225
Mar-21 BERRY AKOTIH J06ES 78
Apr-2 BERRY AKOTH 3),765.50
May-21 BERRY AROTII 3084242
Jun-21 BERRY AKOTIH 3091952
Naw-20! CHARLES MOGAKA 19,189 &5
Dec-20 CHARLES MOGAKA 19.237 62
Jan-21 CHARLES MOGAKA 19.285.72
Feb-21 CHARLES MOGAKA 1933393
Mar-21 CHARLLS MOGAKA 19.38227
Apr-21 CHARLES MOGAKA 19430 72
May-21 CHARLES MOGARKA 19479 30
Jun-21 CHARLES MUGAKA 19,528 00
Oct-20 HENRY KINYANIUI 1888505
Nov-20 HENRY KINYANII 18.932.26
Dec-20 HENRY KINYANIUIL 18,979 59
Jan-21 HIENRY KINYANIL 19.027.04
Feb-21 HENRY KINYANIUI 12.074.61
Mar-21 HIENRY KINYANIUT 19.122.30
Apr-21 HENRY KINYANIUI 19,170 10
May-21 HENRY KINYANJUI 19.218 03
Jun-21 HENRY KINYANIUI 19.266.07




Cec-20| PAUL OCHIENG 149,189 65
Jan-21 PALL OCHITENG i 19.237 62
Fep-2! PAUL OCHIENG ) — 19,285 72
Mar-21 PALL OCHIENG 19,333 95 |
_Ape! [PALUT OCHIENG i 19382 27
May-21 [PALL OCHILNG 19,430 72
Jun-21 PAUL OCHIENG B 19,479 30
Dec-20 LINDA MWAMBLIRI 2741378
Jan-21 LINDA MWAMIBLIR] _'.'l.an: 32
Feb-2! [INDA MW AMBURI 27.551 02
Mar.21 FINDEA MW AMBLURI 276048 9
Aprd! LINDA MWAMBURI 27,688 95
May-21 LINDA MWAMBURI 27,758 17
Jun-21 LINDA MWAMBURI 27.827 57
Apr2! JANE: ADOYO 21,321 83
May-21 JANE ADOYO 21,375 14
Jun2) JANE ADOYO 21428 37
dui20 MONICA OWENGA 4724820
Aug-20 MONICA OWENGA 17366 32
Sep-20 MONICA OWENGA - 47484 73
0ct-20 MONICA OWENGA - 37,6003 35
Hov-20. MONICA OWENGA 477322 43
Dec-20 MONICA OWENGA 47.841 76 |
an MONICA OWENGA 47961 37 |
Fen-21 MONICA OWENGA 48,081 27
 Mar2t MONICA OWENGA ~ i 48,201 47
Apr-21 MONICA OWENGA 48,321 98
May.21 AONICA OWINGA . 43442 78
un21 MONICA OWTNGA ] 18,563 89 |
Jul21 KLRLIGA SUSAN _ ' 33375 10
fug 21 RURUGA SUSAN o 33,639 04
Sep 21 KURUGA SUSAN 33.743 19
oct21 KURUGA SUSAN 33.827 55
how-21 KURL'GA SUSAN 3301211
[ [RURUGA SUSAN 33,996 §9
Jan-22 KURLIGA SUSAN 34081 89
Feb-22 [KURLIGA SUSAN 3416709
Mar-22 [KURLUGA SUSAN 3425251
Apr-22| K1RLGA SUSAN 34338 14
Nay22, KURUGA SUSAN 34,423 99
un-22 [RURUGA SUSAN ! 3451003
Juh21] IACOB BARTONLY | 1231626
Aug:21 [JACOB BARTONEY 12,347 03
Sep-21 JACOB BARTONEY 12.37792
ocr:21 IACOB BARTONLY 12,408 87
how-2t JACOB BARTONLY i 12,439 89
Cec-21 JACOB BARTONLY ’ 1247099 |
Jan-22 JACOB BARTONLY 1250217 |
Feb-22 JACOB BARTONLY 1253342
Mar-22 JACOB BARTONLY ~ 12.564 75
Apr-22 JACOB BARTONLEY 12,596 17
vay-22| JACOB BARTONEY 12,627 66
un22 JACOB BARTONEY 1263923
Joh2t LINDA NYAUNCHO 2182383
Aug-2! LINDA NYAUNCIHO 21.878.38
Sep 2! LINDA NYAUNCHO 2193307
Oct:21 LINDA NYAUNCHO 2198790 |
tav-21 LENDA NYAUNCIO 2204287
Dec21 LINDA NYAUNCHO 22097 98
jan-22 LINDA NYAUNCHO 2243323
Feb-22 LINDA NYAUNCHO 2220861
War-22 LINDA NYAUNCHO 2226413
Apr22 LINDA NYAUNCHO 2231979
May-22| LINDA NYAUNCHO 2237559
Jon-22] LINDA NYALNCHO | 22431 53 |
21 | IPAUL NDEMU | S1a68 14
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Aug-2 PALIL NDEMO 54.604.31
Sep-t PAUL NDEMO 54.7400.82
Oct. 1 PAUL NDEMO 54.877 68
Now-21 PALL NDEMO) 55014 87
Dec-21 PAUL NDEMO 5515241
Jan-22 PAUL NDEMO 55.290 29
Feb-22 PAUL NDEMO 55,428 51
War-22 PAUL NDEMO 35.56709
Apr-22 PAUL NDEMO 35,706 00
May-22 PAUL NDEMO 55.84527
Jun-22 PAUL NDEMO 55,984 88
Jul-21 MIRIAM NGARI 15,955 89
Aug-21 MIRIAM NGARI 15995 78
Sep-t MIRIAM NGARI 16,033 77
Oct-21 MIRIAM NGARI 16,075 86
Now-21 MIRIAM NGARI 16,116 05
Dec-21 MIRIAM NGARI 16,156 34
Jan-22 MIRIAM NGARI 16,196 73
Fep-22 MIRIAM NGARI 16,237 22
Mar-22 MIRIAM NGARI 16,277 §1
Apr-22 MIRIAM NGARI 1631851
May-22 MIRIAM NGARI 16,35931
Jun-22 MIRIAM NGARI 16,400 20
Julk! MARYANNE MWANGI 26,593 15
Aug-21 MARYANNE MWANGI 20,659.63
Sep-21 MARYANNE MWANGI 26.726.28
Oct-21 MARYANNE MWANGI 26,793.10
Nov-21 MARY ANNE MWANGI 26,860 08
Dec-1 MARYANNE MWANGI 1692723
Jan-22 MARYANNE MWANGI 26,994 55
Fab-22 MARYANNE MWANGI 27.062 .04
Mar-22 MARYANNE MWANGI 27.129.69
Apr-22 MARYANNE MWANGI 27.197 .52
May-22 MARYANNE MWANGI 27.265.51
Jun-22 MARYANNE MWANGI 27.333 67
Jut-21 WILKISTER (MIENDA 16,662.27
Aug-21 WILKISTER OJIENDA 16,703.93
Sep-21 WILKISTER QJIENDA 16,745 69
Qet-2t WILKISTER OJENDA 16,787 35
Now-21 [1-R (OJIENDA 16,829 32
Dec-21 WILKISTER (MIENDA 16871 39
Jan-22 WILKISTER (MIENDA 1691377
Feb-22 WILKISTER (MIENDA 16,956 06
Mar-22 WILKISTER (JIENDA 16,998 45
Apr-22 WILKISTER OJIENDA 1 7040 94
May-22 WILKISTER OJIENDA 17,083 55
Jun-22 WILKISTER OJIENDA 17.126.25
Jul-21 SHADRACK RUTQO 23,327.18
Aug-21 SHADRACK RUTO 23,385 50
Sep-21 SHADRACK RU'TO 2344396
Oct-21 SHADRACK RUTO 23,502 57
Nov-21 SHADRACK RUTO 23.561 33
Dec-21 SHADRACK RUTO 2362023
Jan-22 SHADRACK RUTO 2367928
Fep-22 SHADRACK RUTO 23.73848
Mar-22 SHADRACK RLUTO 23,7197 83
Apr-22 SHADRACK RUTO -3.857.32
May-22 SHADRACK RUTO 2191696
Jun-22 SHADRACK RUTO 23.976.76
Jul-21 MIKALLHILARY 11,634 50
Aug-21 MIKALIHILARY 11,663 59
Sep-21 MIKALLHILARY 1169275
Oet- 21 MIKALLHILARY 11,721 98
Now-21 MIEALIHILARY 11,751.29
Dec-21 MIKALI HILARY 11.780.66
Jan-22/ MIKALL HILARY 1181012




Feb-22 [MIKALLIIEARY 11,839 64 |
Mar22 MIKALLTHLARY 11869 24 |
Apr-22 MIKALLFHEARY 11,89% 91
Vay 22 MIKALLHILARY |1 938 bt
Jnz2| MIKALLHILARY I1.95K 48
Jul21| 1-BRY MASWAL 12414
Aug-21 EBBY MASWAL 13,324 54
Sap.21 EBBY MASWAL 33407 83
0121 (EBBY MASWAL 33491 37
Nov.21 LBRY MASWAL 33.575 10
Dec-21 LBBY MASWAY 33,639 04
Jan-22 LBBY MASWAL 33,743 19
Fet-22 EBBY MASWAL 33,827 55
V22 EBBY MASWAJ 3391211
Apr22 LHBY MASWAI 33,996 89 |
May-22 LERBY MASWAL 34081 89
Jun-23 I'BBY MASWAI 34,167 09
21 ANN KAJLILE 12,993 37
Aug-21 ANN KAJUIL 33,075 83
Sep-21 ANN KAJUIU 33.158 54
0121 ANN KAJLIL 33,241 44
Hov-21 ANN KAJUIL 33,324 54
Dec-21] ANN RAJLUILI 31,407 83
Jan22 [ANN KAJLL 33490 37 |
Fen 22 ANN RAJUI 31575 10
Mar 22 ANN KA 33,639 (4
Apr22 ANN KAJULI 33743 19
May 22 ANN KA . 11K27 55 |
an22 JANN RAIUL . Y121
121 [CAROLINT KANANA 19.33h 13
Aug21 CAROLINE KANANA 19404 52
Sep 21 CAROLINE KANANA 19453 03
Oct2! CAROLINI: KANANA 19,501 66
Now-21 CAROLINE KANANA 1955042
Cec:21 CAROLINE KANANA 1_| CRUT el
Jan22 CAROLINI KANANA 19,648 26
Feb-22 CAROLINE KANANA 19.697 41
Mar-22 CAROLINE KANANA 19,746 66
Apr-22 CAROLINE KANANA 14796 02
Nay22 CAROLINE KANANA 19.845 51
sun-22 CAROLINE KANANA 19.895 13
Ju-21 BRIAN AYODD 33691 74
Aug-21 BRIAN AYODUO 31,775 97
Sep-21 BRIAN AYODO 33860 41
Oct-21 BRIAN AYODO 3304306
Now-21 BRIAN AYODRO 34028483
Cec:21| BRIAN AYODO 311500
Jan-22 BRIAN AYODO 3420029
Feb-22 BRIAN AY(10) 34.285 79
Mar-22 BRIAN AYODO 14,371 50
Apr22 BRIAN AYODO 34457 43
May-22 BRIAN AYODO 34,343 58
Jun-22 BRIAN AYODO 34,629 94
Jut21 VIOLEET OMBATI 42,159 24
Aug 2t VIOLLE T OMBATI 4246513
Sep-21 VIOLE T OMBAT] 42,571 30
0ct.21 VIOLET OMBATI 1267773 |
Nov-21 VIOLE ] OMBATI 42,784 42
Dec21 VIOLE T OMBATI 42801 38
Jan22 VIOLET OMBATI 42998 61
Fab22 [VIOLE T OMBATI 43.106 11
Var32 TVIOLE I OMBATI 4321387
Apra2 VIOLET OMBATI 43,321 91 |
May-22 VIOLET OMBATI 4343021
Jun-22 VIOLET OMBATI 4353879
W21 ROBERT OYIEMBO 7129208




| Aug-21 ROBERT OYIEMBO 7147028
[ Sep-21 ROBERT OY1EMBO 71,648 9%
i 0a121 ROBERT OYIEMBO 71 82808
[ Now-21 ROBERT OYIEMBO 72,007 63
, Dec-21 ROBERT OY1EMBO 72,187 67
8 Jan-22 ROBERT OYIEMBO 72,368 14
[ Feb-22 ROBERT OYIEMBO 72.549 U6
[ Mar-22 ROBERT OYIEMBO 72.73043
| Agr-22 ROBERT OYIEMBO 72912 26
| May-22 ROBERT OYIEMBO 73.094 54
Junz2 ROBLRT OYIEMBO 73.27727
21 EDGAR MULAMULA 34.195 16
Aug-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 24,355 65
Sep-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 2431629
Oct-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 2437708 |
Nav-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 24,43802
Dec-21 EDGAR MULAMULA 24,499 |2
Jan2 EDGAR MULAMULA 24,560 36
Fen.22 EDGAR MULAMULA 24.621 76
{ Mar-22 EDGAR MULAMULA 24.683.32
| Apr-22 EDGAR MULAMULA 24,745 03
i Way-22 EDGAR MULAMULA 24,806 K9
| Jun-22 EDGAR MULAMULA 24 K68 Y1
| Jul-21 GITALI KAREITIHI 4266651
Aug-21 GITAHL KAREITHI 42773 18
Sep-21 GITAHT KAREITHI 42880 11
Oct-21 GITAHI KAREITHI 4298731
Nov-21 GITAL KARLEITIH | 43,094 7K
Dec-21 GITAHIT KAREITHI [ 4320252
Jan2 GITAHI KAREITHI | 4331052
Feb-22 GITALL KAREITHI [ 43418 K0
Mar-22 GITALL KAREITHI | 43,527 35
Apr-22 GITAHT KAREITHI 41.636.17
Way-22 GITALI KAREITHI 43.745 26
Jun22 GITAHI KARETTHI 43.854 62
Jul21 VALENTINE WAKIO 2721655
[ Aug 21 VALENTINE WAKIO 27,384 59
| Sep-21 VALENTINE WAKIO 27.352 80
| Oa-21 VALENTINE WAKIO 27,421 18
r Nov-21 VALENTINE WAKIO 27.48973
Dec-21 VALENTINE WAKIO 27.558.46
B Jan22 VALENTINE WAKIO 27.627 36
Fep-22 VALENTINE WAKIO 27.696.42
Mar.22 VALENTINE WAKIO 27.763 66
i Apr-22 VALENTINE WAKIO 27.835 08
I May-22 VALENTINE WAKIO 27.904 67
[ Jun-22 VALENTINE WAKIO 27.974 43
a2t ERIC 1SOE 22.246 .36
Aug-2t LRIC 1SOE 22,301 98
Sep-21 L:RIC 1SOE 2235773
| Oct-21 LRIC ISOE 2241363
| Nov-21 ERIC ISOE 22.469 .06
' Dec-21 ERIC 1SOE 22,525 K4
| Jan-22 ERIC ISOE 21582 15
[ Fab-22 FRIC 1SOE 2263861
Mar-22 I:RIC 1SOE 22,695 20
Apr22 I-RIC ISOE 22.751 94
May-22 I:RIC ISOE 22 808 .82
Jun-22 IRIC ISOE 22 865 K4
Jul-21 PHILIPHINE JEPKEMOI 18.386 73
Aug 21 PHILIPHINE JEPKEMOL 18.432 70
Sep21 PHILIPHINL JEPREMOL 18,478 78
Oct-21 PHILIPHINE JEPKEMOL 18,524 98
Naw-21 PHILIPHINE JEPKEMOL 18.571 29
Dec-21 PHILIPHINE JEPKIEMOI 18.617.72
Jan-22 PHILIPHINE JEPKEMOL 18.664 26




[ ez [PLILIPHING JEPREMOT 1871092 |
|  Mariz PEULIMHINT JUPRI MO 18757 T
| Apr22 PUILIPHING JEPKLEMOI 18,5034 600
May 22 PLILIPHINE JEPREMOI 18,851 6l
- Jun22 PHILIPHINE JEPREMOL 18,898 74 |
Jul-21 LINDA NDAMBIRI 31,386 22 |
Aug 21 LINDA NDAMBIRI 31,464 64
Sep-21 LINDA NDAMBIRI 31,543 38
Oct.21 LINDA NDAMUBIRI 3162221
L Now:21 LINDA NDAMBIRI 31,701 26
Cec 21 LINDA NDAMBIRI 1780 52
B Jan-22 LINDA NDAMBIRI 31,859 97
Fob-22 LINDA NDAMBIRI 31.939 62
| Mar:22 1 INDA NDAMBIRI 3201947
Apr22 LINDA NDAMBIRI 32,099 32
May.22 LINDA NDAMBIRI 32,179 76
Jur-22 LINDA NDAMBIRI 32,260 21
Jut21 JOSEPH RIUNGU 4272247
= Aug21 JOSEMTRIUNGU 3282928 |
Sep2! JOSEPH RIUNGU 41,936 35 |
et 21 JOSEPH RIUNGU 43.0M3 64 |
Nov-21] JOSEPH RILNGU | 43,151 30
Dac24 JOSEH RIUNGL [ 43.259 18
| Jan-22 JOSEPHRIUNGL 43,367 33
Fen-22) JOSEPH RIUNGL i 13475 75
Mar-22] JOSEPH RIUNGU 43 384 44
o 4pr22| JOSEPH RIUNGU 43,693 A0
] May-22] JOSEPHLRIT NG , 13,802 63 |
| nzl LIOSEPH RIUNGU ey I CERTERED
| Jul21 MARY WANGLLI ] 30292 UK
g 2! MARY WANGELE X 30,368 71 |
Sep 21 MARY WANGELI 30,444 64 |
021 MARY WANGLELL 30,520 75 |
Nev-21 MARY WANGELF: 30,397 05
Dec-21 MARY WANGIELI: 30,673 54 |
Jan-22 MARY WANGELL 30,750 23 |
Feb-22 MARY WANGEL 30.827.10 |
Mar-22 MARY WANGELL 30,004 17 |
Apt-22 MARY WANGELI 098145 |
May-22 MARY WANGELI 31058 88 |
. Jun-22 MARY WANGI:LI 3113653 |
k2t FUNICE MUSANGO 31.15200) |
Aug 21 LUNICE MUSANGO 31229 8K |
Sap-21 FUNICE MUSANGO 31307495 |
[ LUNICE MUSANGO 31.386 22
Ngu-21 LUNICE MUSANGO 31464 64
Dec21 FUNICE MUSANGO 31.343 35
Jan-22 FUNICE MUSANGO 31.6222)
Fen 22 [EUNICE MUSANGO 31,701 26
Mar-22 EUNICE MUSANGUO 31,780 52
Apr-22 LUNICE MUSANGO 31.859 97
May-22 LUNICE MUSANGO 31,939 62
Jung2 FUNICE MUSANGEO) 3201947
Juk21 1:'VANS MURIUKI 44,026 38
I Aug2! EVANS MURIUKI 44,136 63
Sep-21 LVANS MURIUK| 44,246 99
0eL21 EVANS MURIUKI 44,357 i)
Nov-21 EVANS MURIUKI . 14 468 50
Dec-2! EVANS MURIUKI 44,579 67
lan-22 VANS MURILKI 1409112 |
Feb22 EVANS MURIUKI 44 K002 85
Mar 22 EVANS MURIUKI 43,914 85 |
Apr22 EVANS MURIUKI 45,027 14
May22 LEVANS MIERILKI , 43,139 71
Jun22 EVANS MURILKI | 45,252 56 |
Sk BESSIE KABURA | 3107431




-

Aug-21 BESSIE KABLIRA J1LI52 00

L_ Sep-21 BESSIE KABURA 31,229 88
Oct-21 BESSIE KABURA 31.307.95

Nov-21 BESSIE KARURA 31.386.22

Dec-21 BESSIE KABURA 31464 69

Jan-22 BESSIE KABURA 31,543 35

Feb-22 BESSIE KABURA 3162221

Mar-22 BESSIE KABURA 31.701 26

Apr-22| BESSIE KABURA 31,780 52

May-22 BESSIE KABURA 11.859.97

Jun-22 BESSIE KABURA 31,939 62

Juk21 KENNEDY KIMUYU 27.769 14

Aug-21 KENNEDY KIMUYU 27,838 56

Sep-21 KENNEDY KIMUYLU 27,908 16

0ct-21 KENNEDY KIMUYU 27.97793

Nov-21 KENNEDY KIMUYL 28,047 87

| Dec-21 KENNEDY KIMUYL 28,117 99
Jan-22 KENNEDY KIMUYU 28,188 29

Feb-22 KENNEDY KIMUYL 18,258 76

uar.El KENNEDY KIMUYU 28.329 40

Apr-22] KENNEDY KIMUYL 28.400.23

May-22 KIENNEDY KIMUYU 28471 23

Jun-22| KENNEDY KIMUYL 28,542 41

Jul-21 BERRY AKOTH 30,996 82

Aug-21 BERRY AKOTH 31074 31

Sep-21 BERRY AKOTH 3115200

Oct-2 BERRY AKOTLH 31.229 88

Nov-21 BERRY AKOTH 3130795

Dec-21 BERRY AKOT1I 31,386 22

Jan-22 BERRY ARKOTH 31464 69

Feb-22 BLRRY AKOTH 31,543 35

War-22 BERRY AKOTII 31,622.21

Apr-22 BERRY AKOTH 31,701 26

May-22 BERRY AKOTH 31,780 52

Jun22 BERRY AKOTI 31.859.97

Juk21 CHARLES MOGAKA 19.576 82

Aug-21 CHARLES MOGAKA 19.625 76

Sep-21 CHARLES MOGAKA 19.674 82

Qcr-21 CHARLES MOGAKA 19.724 01

Nov-21 CHARLES MOGAKA 19.773 32

Dec-21 CHARLES MOGAKA 19,822 75

Jan22 CHARLES MOGAKA 19.872 31

| Feb- 22 CHARLES MOGAKA 19,921 99
| Mar-22 CHARLES MOGAKA 19.971 80
Apr22 CHARLES MOGAKA 20021 73

May 22 CHARLES MOGAKA 20071 78

Jun22 CHARLES MOGAKA 20,121 96

Jui-21 HENRY KINYANJUL 19.314 24

Aug-21 HENRY KINYANJUL 19,362 52

Sep-21 HENRY KINYANIUL 1941093

0ct-21 HENRY RINYANJUL 19,459 46

Nav-21 HENRY KINYANJUL 19.508 11

Dec- 21 HENRY KINYANIUIL 14,536 88

Jan-22 HENRY KINYANJUL 19.605 77

Fen-22 HENRY KINYANIUL 19,654 78

| Var-22 HENRY KINYANIUI 19,703 92
! Apr22 HENRY KINYANIUI 19.753 18
| May-22 HENRY KINYANIUI 19.802 56
Jun-22 HENRY KINYANIUI 19.852 07

121 PAUL OCHIENG 19.528.00

Aug-21 PAUL OCHIENG 19.576 82

Sep-21 PAUL OCHILNG 19625 76

Cet2! PAUL OCHIENG 19.674.82

Now-21 PALUL OCHIENG 19.724 01

Dec-21 PAUL OCHIENG 19,773 32

Jan-22 PALL OCHIENG 19.82275




19572 31 |

[ Feb 22 PAUL OCIIENG
Mar-22 PAUL OUHIENG 1921 4y
ags22 PALL OUHIENG e m: 19,971 80
C May 22 PAUL OCHIENG 20,021 73
i an 22 PALL OCHIENG 20071 78
il Jul 21 LINDA MWAMBLRL 27.847 14
A2 LINDA MWAMBLRI 27.966 88 |
Sep-21 LINDA MWAMIBLURI 280136 80 ]
Oct-21 LINDA MWAMBLRI 281006 89
Nov-21 LINDA MWAMBLURI 28,177 16
Dec.2! LINDA MWAMBURI 2824760 |
Jan-22 LINDA MWAMBURI 231822 |
Feb22 LINDA MWAMBURI 28,389 01 |
Mar-22 LINDA MWAMBLRI 28,439 49
Apr-22 LINDA MWAMBLRI 28331 14
May-22 LINDA MWAMBURI 28,602 47
nun-22 1INDA MWAMBURI 28,673 97
21 JANE ADOYO 2148215
[ Aug-21 JANE ADOYO | 2153583
Sep-2t JANE ADOYO 1. 21,589 60
Oci21 JANE ADOYO | 2103 66
Nov-21 JANE ADOYQ i 2169777
Dec 21 JANE ADOYO 2175202
Jan22 JANE ADOYO 21.806 40 |
__ Fend2 JANE ADOYO 2186091
N Mar-22 JANE ADOYO 21557
B — apa JANE ADOYO 219703
May 22 TIANE ADOYO - 2202528 |
22 [JANE ADOYO 2208034 |
121 MONICA OWENGA AR685 30
Aug-21 MONICA OWENGA 48.807.01 |
Sep-21 MONICA OWENGA A8H29 03 |
Oc21 MONICA OWINGA 149,051 35!
Now-29 MONICA OWENGA 4,173 9K |
Dec-21 MONICA OWENGA - J4 206 91 |
Jan-22 MONICA OWENGA 19,220 16 |
Fen-22 MONICA OWENGA 1954371
Mar.22 MONICA OWENGA - | 19,667 57 |
Apr-22 MONICA OWENGA ] NETED
May-22 MONICA OWENGA [ 499l62l |
Jun-22 MONICA OWENGA S0.041.00
Cor2t GERTRUDE KIDU 30,4549 Fh
Nov-21 GERTRUDIE KIN U 30,53591
Dep2) GLERIRUDE KIILLU 361225
Jan22 GERTRUDL KINLU UL6EK TH
Feb-22 GLERTRUDE KilU 30,765 50
Mar-22 GERTRUDI KLU 30,842 42
Apr22 GERITRUDE KIIU MYI9 52
May-22 GERTRUDE KNLU 30,996 82
Jun-22 GERTRUDE KIILU 31.074 31
Qct-21 MAGDALENE NGLULL 35,639 70
Now- 2! MAGDALENE NGUL 35,728 80
Dec-21 MAGDALENE NGLL 3581812
Jan-22 MAGDALENE NGLILE 35,907 A7
Fev-22 MAGDALENT NGLUL S— 35,997 44
Mar-22 MAGDALENE NGUI | 30087 43
Apr22 MAGDALENE NGUI T 30,177 63
May-22 MAGDALENL NGUILL 16,268 Dy
Jun 22 MAGDAIENE NGUIL 36,338 77
Nov-21 ISHMAEL MAING 18,275 86
Dec2! ISHMALL MAING 18,321 53
Jan 22 ISHMAEL MAINGI 18,367 33
Feb-22 ISHMALL MAING 1841327 |
Mar.22 ISHMALL MAING 1845930 |
Ape-22 ISTIMAT L MAINGI 15505 45
May-22 ISHMAEL MAING 18.551 71




Jun-22 ISHMAEL MAINGI 18,398 09
Nov-21 JONAI MEROKA 15,229 84
Dec-21 JONAH MEROKA 15.267 95
Jan-22 JONAH MEROKA 15,306.12
Feb-22 JONAH MEROKA 15,344 39
Mar-22 JONAH MEROKA 1538275
Apr-22 JONAH MEROKA 15,421 21
May-22 JONAH MEROKA 1545976
Jun-22 JONAH MEROKA 15498 41
Nowv-21 LILIAN OKUMLU 105,304 9]
Dec-21 LILIAN OKUMLU 105,568 17
Jan-22 LILIAN OKUMU 105.83209
Feb-22 LILIAN QOKUMLU 106,086 67
Mar-22 LILIAN OKUMU 106,361 92
Apr-22 LILIAN OKUIMU 106,627.82
May-72 LILIAN OKUMU 106,894 39
Jun-22 LILIAN OKUMU 107.162 40

33.915.152.71

BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

195.668.214.71

CASHBOOK BANK BALANCH

89,373.121.51
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pROL ST - o0 Neirobi vy arsolidated bankaram
15" August, 2022
Your Ref: ODPP/4/13/2/2
The Deputy Director, Central Factlivanon Services,
O ffice of the Director of Public Prosccutions,
P.O Box 3070100100,
NATROBIL
Dear SI:'.
REF: CERTIFICATE OF BANK BALANCE AS AT 30.06.2022
Reference 1s made to your letter dated 200 August 2022,
The account detatls as at 307 June 2022 were as follows:
[Account Name 1 Account No Currency | Account 'I'}pr | Balances  as at
'; | 30.06.2022
| —_— = s |
Mortgage Fund Account [ 10011209000007 i<ls Agency account | #9.375,121.51
] S : l
Asset Fiance [Fund | 10017204 WONN8 KES Agency account | 48,872,102.15
Account | |
o - o - R -

Find enclosed herewith the bank statements as per data provided above.

Yours E':L_lli:l'nlij.-:

li
Njert Mana

Ag. Head of Corporate Banking
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STATEMENT OF ACSOUNT
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC s skl [
3INT-N0100 Head 2ice 1el 3
NRE Account Number Currency
KEHYA 1001129000007 KES
Typa of Account Period
AGEN 01-Jul-2021 30-Jun-2022
Date Yalue Tran |Transaction Ref.No. Debit Cradit Balance
Date Code
|
Opening Balance 98,799,622.00 CR
13-Jul-2021  [13-Jul-2021 i MORTGAGE FUNDS (130720211 100,000.G00.00) 184.799.622.00CR
0otr11842
18-Aug-2021 | 18-Aun-2021 |t LOAN-GERTRUDE 18oB2a21/1 IJ'I'J.UIJG.EIQU GO| 188,799.622 COCR
MUENI KLU CO0LISTEM
25-Au3-2021 |25-Aug-2021 (ie PRINCIFAL PAID 2L0aze2100 4,970,844 .0C| 193.770,466.00CR
REFUND JULY 2021 [030/1646/2
06-Sep-2021 |06-Sep-2021 |l RT212490WCK1 0Go92a211 93.417.85; 193,863,683.85CR
THARAKA NMITHI 00043
COUNTY THARAKA )
NITHI COUNTY
06-Sep-2021 |08-Sep-2021 |ic RT212490WCK1 0609202171 70,105.00| 193,933,988.85CR
THARAKA NITHI oOOMma3 1
COUNTY THARAKA
NITHI COUNTY
06-Sep-2021 |06-Sep-2021 |Id LOAN MAGDALENE |06092021/1) - 9,000,000.00 184,933,988.85CR
MBULI NGALYUKA  [0D0/9752/3
10-Sep-2021 (10-Sen-2021 [0 |R/E RT212490WCK 1 |10092021/1 93,417.85) 184,840,571.00CR
THARAIA NITHI 00251243
COUNTY THARAKA
NITHI COUNTY |
10-Sep-2021 |10-Sep-2621 jId R/E RT212450WCK1 1{..‘0']202!.’![ 70,105.00 184,770,466 00CR
THARAKA NITHI QU0251244
COUNTY THARAKA
NITHI COUNTY
16-8ap-2021 |16-Sep-2021 | MORTGAGE LOAN | 1£092021/1 3,000,000 0p) 181.770,466 00CR
ASHRMAEL KIRAGL  [000r&0161
MAING] ASHMAEL !
FIRAGL RAINGI i
22-Sep-2021 |22-Sep-2011 I LOANJONAH £2092021/ 1I 5,000,000 00 175.770.466 00CR
MERCKA RIECHI 0COad51
27-S0p-2021 [27-Sep-2021 |14 [LOAN-LILIAN AKINY] | 2769262171, 15,000,000.00 161.770.466.00CR
OKUMY 130050011 i
22.Nuw-2021 |22-Now-2021 [td OISBUR ISHMAEL 221 !2‘32!.'t[ 3.000,000.00) 158 770,466 00CR
KIRAGU 159.2021  |0012191 l
!
26-Mov-2021 126-Mow-3021 1w LOAN- 26112021 I 10,000,000 00 143 TT0.456.00CR
CHEPGHIRGAIR OUDIAGRTI ! |
JUDITH |
|
|
2Mov-2021 |29-Now-2001 T LOAN-BEALGNGO 20vr202ry 5 600,007,020 142,970 466 00 CR
EDW W2 i
r f
’ J
QEDeg-2021 JUH-Dee-1021 1w Lon=iacander Jomu [09122021, 1 7,420,000 69 | IZ3 TG0 CR
i Qaqanint | |
1 |
1 ] H
H ! '[
Thdan-20228 (13dan-2022 [::l LOAM-TENY L2022 10,000,500 00 |17 5046600 CIF
' i‘a'-\.':'li'l.i[h'_ PEARCHIOY QU iy {
i i i

l
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
QFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC Rednoly Staldment, \Page
1070100100 Huad office 20l 3
NRB Account Number Currency
KEMYA 10011209000007 KES
Type of Account Period
AGEN 01-Jul-2021 - 30-Jun-2022
=
Date Value Tran |Transaction Ref.Mo. Debit Credit Balance
Date Code
Balance BIF 125,750,466.00 CR
18-Jan-2022 |18-Jan-20Z2 |td TRF TO JOEL 1801202271 6.450.000.00 119,300,466 00CR
MBOTO BUNGE AND 0004176/
OGENDO OGAKE
BERNARD
27-Jan-2022 |27-Jan-2022 |ld LOAN-MBULULA 270120221 10,000,000.00 109,300,466.00CR
GRACE MUSANGI NoOrANT6
G1.-Feb-2022 |01-Feb-2027 |t LIWENDA CHRISSY |01022022.1 10,000,000 00 0,300,466 DOCH
20171281
16-Feb-2022 |16-Feb-2022 | LOAN-WINNIE 160220221 4,000,000.00 95,300,466.00CR
WAMBUGU 000/4626/1
17-Feb-2022 |16-Feb-2022 Raversal far 1000/16- | 1702202211 4,000,000 00 69,300,466.00CR
FEB-22/4626 LOAN- 0nooMg7in
WINNIE WAMBUGU
17-Feh-2032 |17-Feb-2022 |id LOAN-WINNIE 1702202211 9,958.61 1,00 A3,341,855.00CR
WAMBUGU nooi30991
WANGARI
03-Mar-2022 | 08-Mar-2022 |lc MORTGAGE FUNDS |090320221 30.,000.000.00] 119,341,855.00 CR
0011362
14-Mar-2032 [14-Mar-2022 [d DISBURSEMENT 140320221 3,907,494 00| 115,354,361.00CR
17 02.2022 ISHMAEL [001/2081
KIRAGU
17-Mar-2022 |17-Mar-2022 jid LOAN-JAMES 170320221 8,500.000 00 105,854 361.00CR
KIHARA {I!Iﬂ 0ras2o01
07-Apr-2022 |07-Apr-2022 |1d LOAN-KABINGA oro4202211 10,000.060.00 96,854,361.00CR
WINNIE WANBUI 0nnr22e0n1
05-May-2022 05-May-2022 |td FAITH CHERCONO 050520221 7,000,000 .00 £9,854,361 ODCR
KOECH OQOMNAGET
18:040y-2022 | 18-May-2022 |ic 18 05 2022 1806202210 4,159,301 51 94,013,662.51CR
NOWZZa8E
15-Jun-2022 15-1un-2022 |l PRINCIPAL PAID 150620221 5,359, 45900 59,373,141 51CR
REFUND 01052000 D075
TO 11052022
Jasz0es
ta GE THUDAH SIT! MPG20224] 10,060,600 00 29373V EICH
N00/85101
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Head affice Uteur I, AL
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC Sraneh Satemer:  [Paue
a0701-00190 Head otfice I'sﬁ, 3
NRB Account Number Currency
KENYA ["10011203000007 KES
Type of Account Period
AGEN Ot Jul-2021 : M-Jun-2022
|
Dats Value Tran |Transaction Reof Mo Debit, Credil] Ealance
Date Code
Ealance BIF 89.373.121.51 CR
Total 158.079.627.85 148.652,127.06
Total Number ol DebiVCredit 22 8
Closing Balance 89,373,121.51CR
Uncleared Balance 0.00

Unless the canstiluen! nolifies the Bank immediately of any discrepancy found by him in the staterrent of account, it will be laken
that hat has found the account corract.







—

Head office

STATEMENT OF ACCOUMNT

Prins Jate
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AFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLI 1 Eranch Stalement Page
30701-00100 Hrad office 1of 2
NRA ! Account Number Currency
KENYA 10011209000008 KES
Type2 of Account Poriod
AGEN 01-Jul-2021 30-Jun-2022
Datz Value Tran |Transaction Rel.MNo. Onhitl Cradit] Balance
Date Code
Opening Balance 32,850,887.55 CR
22-0ul-2021 | 22-Jul-2021  |Id LOAN- ELIZABETH  |220720211 1,500,000 00 31,350 BB7 55CR
VANJIRU KIBATHI  |20010901
25-Aug-2021 |25-Aug-2021 |ic PRINCIPAL PAID 2608202111 13,609,589.00] 45050476 55CR
REFUND JULY 2021 [020M1638/2
02-Sep-2021 |02-Sep-2021 |1d DIR OF PUB 0z08z0211 700,000.00 44 150 476.55CR
PROSECTION CU0/MancEn
STAFF CAR LOANS
FEDHA DAVID CAH
LOANS FEDHA
04-0ct-2021 |04-0c1-2021 |1d LOAN-MWENDE 0410202111 1.500,000.00| 42,850,476 .55CR
KAVINDU MUNMU pCoMmy4iNn
268.0c1-2021 |28-0ct-2021 |id LOAN-RENSON 281020211 2,650,000.00 40,200,476 55CR
MULELE INGONCA {200/212211
25-Mov-2021 |25-Nov-2021 |td CPP STAFF CAR 251120211 2.050.000.00 38,150.476.55CR
LOANS VICLET 0007362211
KERUBO OMBATI
VIOLET KERUBO
OMBATH
21-Feb-2022 |21-Feb-2022 [ LOAN-SPIRA LAURA | 2102202211 1,500,000.00 36,650,476 55CR
AMBE 0Cor7n131
10-00ar-2022 | 10-Mar-2022 |1 LOAN-KIHULBA 1003202271 1.450,C00.00 35,200,476.55CR
ROSE onoMdanTN
18-May-2022 | 18-May-2022 |lc 18.05.2022 180520221 15.027.806.60] 50,228,283.15CR
00022884
13-Jun-2022 |13-Jun-2022 | FREDRICK NDERITU | 1306202211 1,500,000 00 485.728.283.15CR
h. aav2en
15-Jun-2022 [15-Jun-2022 {1 FRINCIPAL PAID 150620221 1,643,119.00] 50.372,102. 15CR
REFUND 01052022 |000/3741/2
TO 31052022
31052022
A3-Jun-2022 [30-Jur-2022  id LOAN-IORIS enGa0221 1.590.000.07) 44.872.102.16CR
KIPRUTO com233141
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC Eranch SHEemnE__[Feae
J0701-00100 Head office 2of 2
NRB Account Number Currency
KENYA 1001120200000 KES
Type of Account Period
AGEN 21-Jul-2021 - J-dun-2022
Daie Value Tran |Tranzaction RefNeo, Debit Credil Balanre
Date Code
Balance BIF 48,872,102.15 CR
Total 14,350,000.00 30.371.2'4.60
Total Number of Debit/Credit 9 3

Closing Balance

Uncleared Balanca

48.872,102.15CR

0.00

Unless the consliluen! nolifies the Bank immedialely of any discrepancy found by him in

Ihat he has found the account corract,

the statemenl of account, it will be laken

——







2021-2022 CAR LOAN CASHBOOK

RECIPTS PAYMENTS
NAME DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT (KSHS) NAME DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT (KSHS)
BAL/BF 44.878.633 Kibathi Wanjiku 1,500,000
Muchina William 273.068 David Fedha 700,000
lalai Issac 209.006 Mwende Kavindu 1.500.000
Annctie Wangia 177.212 Renson Ingonga 2,650,000
Julet Adhiambo 229333
I-:dna Niabo 312,727
Alex Akula 312727
Muriuki Evans 351914
Gatobu Mutembei 2649.008
Thyaka Sharon Acc 310394
Mugambi Anne Wangari 300,047
Gichul Lilian Njen 285.562
James Opundo 329.437
Wangeer Biden 247.078
Mary Nvambura 148.247
Dorcas Agik 823.593
Milicent Kagira 301434
Silvester Githiga 306.543
Nicholas Mutuku §17.447
James Mchira 306,543
Joyee Wangare 306,543
Justus Ochieng 214.580
Lucas Kipkosgei 253,546
Wesley Nyvamache 304.255
Asavit Mudemba 231.521
Mukova Judith 593,903
Shirley Kebut 186610
Kiptoo jackline jemuta 322902
Byran Avedo 271.786
Susan Lewa 257185
Kennedy Amunga 257.1R5
Mhbae Frida 296.012
Jane Minjire 236.810
Giedrudah Sidi 295.274
Lbby Maswa 295274
Juliet Busienet 285,431
Kevin Magera 285,431
Kaniu Jeniffer 165,659
Bemice kagali 248220
Kadebe Eddie 292,340
Celestine oluoch 290,883
Valentine wakio 23207
Ciertrude Muent 290.158
Funice kanvita 143,145
Vena Odero 250.218
Naomi Atina 289.434
Idwin Mulundira 123,492
Anthany Mutisya 287.993
Fanth Mwila 289,434
o Guyve 154.365
Iillary Tsraho 289434
Brenda Ogada 288713
Fvins Ondern 577425
Henry Koima 239,994
Peter Gitonga 284,402
David Nyvaga 287.274
Rita Rotich 287,274
L okorio Chemenjo 285,843
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Maurcen Wambui 352540
Faith Apondi 209619
Alexander Yamina 285.843
Wamuyvu Ngugi 266,122
Millicent Oduor 127,989
Christine Ooko 224303
Winnie Otieno 169.802
Kibathi Wanjiku 234 658
David Fedha 98433
Mwende Kavindu 210928
Renson Ingonga 289.105

64.131.951

64,131,951

57,781,951

dministrator Head of Accounts
Name: Mr. Noordin M. Haji. CBS. OGW  Name: Zuwena Zainabu
Date: © C:\\ o0 U Sy W Date: © 5::\ \"I—'(‘:.ﬂ-'n-—?_

6,350,000
BAL/CD 57,781,951

64,131,951

Chairpersi of the Fund

Name: Mrs, j\)orc' Qduor, EBS, OGW
Date: ©C G\ VAo






2021-2022 MORTGAGE CASHBOOK

RECIPTS

NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (KSHS)
BAL/BF 100.647.67H
Odpp Mortgage loan fund  PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 1 30,000_0060
Kuruga Susan PRINCIPAL AMOLUNT J08 488
Jacob Bartoney PRINCIPAL AMOLUNT 1449 844
Linda Nvauncho PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 265517
Paul Ndemo PRINCIPAL AMOUNT H62.680
Wilkister Openda PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 202720
Shadrack Rutto PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 283807
Minam Ngari PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 194,125
Marvanne Mwanga PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 323.542
Makalt Hillary PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 141.550
bbby Maswin PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 404,428
Ann Kajupu PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 401410
| Brian Avodo PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 409 907
I Caroline Kanana PRINCIPAL AMOLINT 235,493
Violet Omban PRINCIPAL AMOLUNT 15350
Robert O iembo PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 867,360
Edgar Mulamula PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 294 368
. Cirtehe Kareithi PRINCIPAL AMOUNT S19.087
| Valentine Wakio PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 331,127
v Isoe PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 270658
Philiphine Jephemm PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 223,700
i Monica Owenga PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 59234
r Joseph Riungu PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 519778
Linda Ndambin PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 381857
Kennedy Kimuyvu PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 337.850
Mary Wangele PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 308556
Euniee Musango PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 379007
Fvans Muruky PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 535644
Bessie Gikomo PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 378.062
Berny Akoth PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 37719
Charles Mogaka PRINCIPAL AMOLUNT 238179
Henn Kinyvanju PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 234 984
Paul Cchieng PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 237.585
Linda Mwambur PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 330407
Jane Adoyo PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 261,360
Gertrude Mueni PRINCIPAL AMOUNT 276,895
Magdalene Ngul PRINCIPAL AMOUNI 323,984
Ishimael Mamng: PRINCIPAL AMOLINT 147,493
Junah Meroka PRINCIPAL AMOUN| 122910
Lalian Okumu PRINCIPAL AMOLNT LECR S E

BAL/BD

.

Date: r;\\")—-\ =y

F Administrator
1w Mr. Noordin M. Haji, €BS, OGW

244.685.708

244,655,708
195.668.214.71

K T, -

Head of Accounts

Name: Zuwena Zainabu
=
Date: ©F \V 2A V-

PAYMENTS

NAME

Giertrude Muem
Magdalene Nguli
Ishmael Maingi
Jomah Meroka
Lilan Okumu

DESCRIPTION

LOAN DISBURSEMENT
LOAN DISBURSEMENT
LOAN DISBURSEMENT
LOAN DISBURSEMENT
LOAN DISBURSEMENT

AMOUNT (kS1HS)
10,000, (00
9,000,000
0OKT 4U3
S0 (MK
1506600000

48,987 493
BALACD 195 668,215
244,655,708

=

Chairperson of the Fund
Name Mn_. Dipreas Oduer. EBS. OGW
Date: = 5 A\ \ AN L







.

DISBURSED PRINCIPAL PAID | LOAN BALANCE | SHORTTERM LONGTERM LOAN |
1 201B-2019 DISBURSED 01.07.2019 | 30.06.2020 | 30.06.2020 RECEIVABLES RECEIVABLES | INTEREST
Ruchina William 1,200,000 1,300,000 365,924 273,058 32,856 92.858 1] 7.243
Talai Is5ac 1,000,000 1,000,000 315,881 203,006 106,875 106.875 [ 6,618
[Annette Wangia §50,000 850,000 283,065 177.212 105,853 105,853 |- [] 6,068
Julet Adhiambe 1,100,000 1,100,000 366,319 229,333 135,986 136,986 a 7,853
Edna Ntabo 1,500,000 1,500,000 499,526 312727 185,793 186,798 |- a 10,709
Alex Alula 1,500,000 1,500,000 499,576 312,727 186,795 186,799 |- g 10,709
Muriuki Evans 1,600,000 1,600,000 587,458 331914 255544 255,544 B 13,085
Gatebu Mutembe: 1,300,000 1,300,000 452471 265,008 230,433 230,413 |- 2 11,304
Thyaka Sharon Acc 1,500,000 1,500,000 576,255 310,394 265,851 265,861 |- a 13.043
Mugambs Anne Wangan 1,450,000 1,450,000 557,046 300,047 256.999 256,999 |- 0 12,608 |
|Gichuhi Lilian Njeri 1,380,000 1,380,000 530,154 285,562 244,592 244,592 0 11,999
James Opundo 1,600,000 1,600,000 E63.895 329,437 339,457 339,457 |- Q 15,562
Wangec| Biden 1,200,000 1,200,000 501,671 247,078 254,593 254,593 |- 0 11,671
|Mary Nyambura 720,000 720,000 301,002 148,747 152,758 152,756 |- [ 7,003
Dorcas Agik 4,000,000 4,000,000 1,672,137 823,593 B48,634 B48 644 a 38,904
SUB Total 22,000,000 22,000,000 8,223,380 4,559,355 3,665,025 3,665,026 |- 1 184,379
Milicent Kagira 1,475,000 1,475,000 691,151 301.434 389,718 310,802 79.116 16,612
Silvester Githiga 1,500,000 1,500,000 702,865 306,543 356,332 315,856 80,456 16.894
Nicholus Mutuky 4,000,000 4,000,000 1,874,309 B17.447 1,056.862 842,310 214.551 45,050
James Mchira 1,500,000 1.800.000 701,865 306,541 396,321 315,866 82,456 16,894
Joyce Wangare 1,500,000 1,500,000 702,865 306,543 396,322 315.866 53 456 16.894
Justus Qchieng 1,050,000 1,050,000 452,006 214,580 271,426 221,108 56.320 11.826
|Lucas Kipkosge: 1,250,000 1,250,000 648,397 253,546 354,852 261,258 133,594 15,985
Wesley Nyamache 1,500,000 1,500,000 178,077 304,255 473,822 313,509 160.313 19,181
Atava Mudemba 1,150,000 1.150.000 653,757 231,521 421,235 238,563 181,672 16,447
Muboys ludith 2,950,000 2,950,000 1,677,030 593,503 1083.127 611.967 471.161 42,189
Shitey Kebut 920,000 543,000 477.220 186,610 290,620 1%82.286 §8,324 11,765
sub Total 18,795,000 18,795,000 9,400,542 1,822,923 5,577,618 3,939,201 1538818 229,735
Kiptoo jackline jemutai 1,620,000 1,620.000 1,027,506 322,502 704,804 332,723 171,880 26,409
Byrian Ayedo 1,350,000 1,350,000 830,259 271,786 558,473 280,053 278,420 19.307
Susan Lewa 1,300,000 1,100,000 848,117 257,185 £30.932 | 265008 365,924 23,136
Kennedy Amunga 1,300,000 1.300.000 BEE. 117 257,185 630.922 265,008 365924 23,126
Mbae Frida 1.500.000 1,500,000 1.049,081 296.012 753.063 3e£5.016 448,083 27,8424
sane Minjre 1,200,000 1,200,000 839,265 236.810 602,455 234,013 358,243 21.939
Gedrudah Sid 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,073,351 295.274 778,077 304,255 473,822 28,162
Ebby Maswal 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,073,351 295,274 178,077 304,255 473,822 28.162
Juliet Busienel 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,037,572 285,431 752,141 294,113 458,028 27.224
Kewn Magera 1,450,000 1,450,000 1,037,572 285,431 752.141 294,113 458,028 27.224
Kanw Jemitfer 850,000 850,000 662,501 165,659 497,342 170.698 326,544 17.622
Betnice hagal 1,280 000 1,280,000 1039.107 248,120 790,886 255,770 535.116 27,7179
Kadebe Eddie 1,500,000 1,500,000 1.169.826 292,340 877,485 301,231 576,255 31,097
Celestine glugch 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,217.703 290,883 926,820 256,731 621,089 32.553
Valentine wakio 1,200,000 1,200,000 974,162 232,707 741,456 239,785 501,671 26,042
sub Total 20,500,000 20,500,000 14,807,830 4,033,100 10,774,730 l,lﬁ,‘!ﬂ 6,619,019 387,197
Gertrude Mueni 1,500,000 32 1,500,000 68 1,341,552.14 2590,157.96 551 394.18 304,255 00 £47,139.18 33,278 48
Lumice kanyita 740,000 00 740.000 00 612,459 05 143,144.59 259,354 46 147,458 47 321,855.99 16.417.38
Vera Oderg 1,300,000 00 1.300,000.00 1,117,195 89 250,217.58 B66,978.31 457,628.18 609,150.12 30,094 00
Naomi Atina 1,500,000 00 1,500.000.00 1,265,341 82 789.434.37 875,907 45 298,231.73 677,669 €6 34,002 06
Edwin Mulundira £40,000.00 640.000 00 539,879 18 123,492.00 416,38718 127,248.13 289,139.05 14,507.55
Anthony Mutisya 1,503,000 00 1,500.000.00 1,312,743 35 287.992.61 1,024,750.75 296,7152.18 727,998 57 35,443 82
Faith Mwila 1.500,000.00 1,500,000,00 1,265,341 42 289,433.37 975,537 45 298,237.79 577,669 66 34.002.06
Gu B00.000.00 800,000 00 674.B48 97 154,385 00 520,483 37 159.060 16 361,413 82 15.134 43
{Hillary tsiahg 1.500,000. 30 1.50:0.000.00 1,265,341 82 289,434 37 875,907 45 298,237 79 B77.669 66 34,002.08
Brenda Ogaca 1,500.000.00 1,500,000 00 1,289,072 18 288,712 59 1.000.359.59 297,434,068 702.865 53 38,723 84
Evans Onderi 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 2,578,144 35 577,425 18 2,000,719.17 59498812 | 1.405.731.06 69,447.69
[Henry Koima 1,250,000.00 1,250,000 00 109395279 239,993.84 B853,958.95 247,293.48 606, 665.47 29,530.52
Peter Gitonga 1,485,000 00 1,485,000 00 1,322,851 95 284,401 68 1,038,590.27 28105203 745,538.24 35,800.39
David Nyaga 1,500,000.00 1,500,000 00 1,336,355 50 287.174 42 1.049.081 08 287.214.92 761.806.66 36,162 01
flita Hatigh 1,500,000 00 1,500.000 00 1,336,355 50 287,274 42 1,045.081.08 296,012.15 753,068 93 36.162.01
lehana Chemenie 1,500,000 20 1.500.000 00 1,363.403.29 285,843 &2 1,057,559 B7 294,537.62 B03.0:2 26 37.593.01
Fh;au'!ell Wambui 1,850,000.00 1.850.000 00 1.706,197.33 352,540 12 1,353,657 18 363,263.06 990,394 12 46,362.72
Faith Apandi 1,100,000.00 1,100.000.00 1,014,495.75 209,618.51 804,877.24 215,994.25 55888299 27.568 21
Alesander Yamina 1,500,000 00 1,500,000 00 1,383,403.29 285,843.42 1,097,559.87 294,531.62 503,022 26 37,593.01
Warmnuyu Ngugi 1.400,000 00 1.400.000.00 1,313.049.95 266.121.89 1,046,928 06 274,216 24 772.711.83 35,752.12
Milligent Odugr £75.600 00 675,000 00 641,597 53 127,588 79 515,608 13 131,881 70 18372704 17,557 60
Christine Doiko 1.180,000.00 1,184,000 00 1,106.71353 22430273 88241082 23112511 651.785 €8 30,13393
Winnie Otieng | 200000 02 900.000 00 B86,07E.18 169,601 66 71E,276 52 174,966 C0 541,31052 214,260.20
sub Total T 31,320,000.00 31,310,000.00 | 27,688555.21 5,004,815.59 11,683,739.62 6,183,991.35 15,499,748.27 748,537.11
Kibathi Wanjiky 1,500,000.00 1,500.000.00 1,500,000.00 234,658.18 1,265,321.82 289,434 37 975,907 45 34,872.18
David Fedha 700,000.00 700,000 00 700,000 00 98,432 98 631,567.02 134,732 54 456.834 47 14,769 77
Mwende Kavindu 1,500,000.00 1,500,000 co 1,500.000.00 210,927 62 1.289.072.18 288,71259 | 1,000,35959 31,649 50
| Rerson Inganga 2,650,000 00 2,650,000 00 2,650,000 03 289,105 28 2,360,894.72 50753814 | 1,85),376.57 44,213.93
[tn‘b Total 5,350,000.00 5,350,000.00 £.350,000.00 833.124.27 5.516,875.73 1,220.397.64 4,296,478.08 125,505.37




[roras == [ s8,565,00000 | 98.965,000.00 | 65,671.366.89 | 13,253,318.36 | 47.018,048.63 | 19.160.386.89 | 28.053,661.74 | 1,675.354.81 |




Name of Payee Statf No. ED TOTAL LDAN LOAN BALANCE | PRINCIPAL PAID | LOAN BALANCE | SHORTTERM LONGTERM
2018-2019 DISBURSED 01.07.2018 30.06.2019 30.06.2019 RECEIVADLES ABLES
Kuruga Susan 10,000,000 10,000,000 8,753,863 AU ARE 8,345 175 410917 7,924,463 251,030
lacoh Bartoney 3,650,000 3,650,000 3,170,620 149 844 3,020,775 154,402 1,866,373 1069
1804 J018 Linda Nyauns ho 6,500,000 & 500,000 5,650,011 265517 5 474 494 213593 5,150,901 161,060
11 U5 o1 Paul Ndema 11, 300,000 11,300,000 5,427,033 667 640 8.764,351 [T 8.081.517 213,148
Wilkister Qienda 5 000,000 < 000,000 4427043 102,720 4224324 208 885 £,015.438 130,019
37,866,431 1,973,056 35,693.375 2,033,068 33,660,306 1,103,010
s 07 J018 Miram Ngari 4,765,518 194,175 2071792 200,010 187,752 125,321
107 2018 7,109,863 171,542 5 785,320 333383 6,852,937 108,871
1008 1018 3 T [ < ji & B
1107 1018 = py h IR s s 5 £
# 10 Jois 5486556 A1 410 5,085,146 413615 4571527 264,107
|m 012019 10,421,406 409,907 10,011,500 A22,3% 9,589,135 148,036
SUB TOTALS 39,281 636 1,874,961 37,406,673 31,991 35,474,682 1,098,808
11 a7 3019 Carghine darans 6,000,000 00 15,004,000 00 5,567,850 39 238 494 07 $.332,356 93 742,6%6 88 5 089,740 08 163816
03 07 J01% Via'et Ombats 13,000,000 02 13,000,000 00 1291447087 515,358 KR 114499,112 19 511,033 81 10,969,078 318 349,614
Q2 '3 2018 Robent Oywmbo 12,000.000 80 12,000 000 00 10,541 J&0 10 B67T 368 36 9675 854 34 853 745 14 §.782,146.20 04 436
6 07 201% Edgar Mulamuls 7,500,000 00 500 000 00 6,953 853 74 IM.367 58 6 665456 16 301,371 06 6,362,175 10 204,770
A0 0% J00% Gt ahi Karethi 9,000 000 00 5 000.000 00 B1iR177 %7 51908713 7606080 74 514 885 56 7074194 78 36,746
11 10 2019 Vatentine Wakio 8,500,000 D0 500,000 00 7569 699 51 1111653 75638572 58 141 194 47 1,291,374 11 234,563
22 01 2020 Erigisoe T.000 G0 DA 7,000,000 60 6,630 185 02 JIO ST 15 5159530 2) 278 WG90 07 £ 080.640.20 195,204
2701 2070 il phine Jepaemo 5 800,000 00 % 800,000 00 5511971 00 223,700 03 S 288,271 06 130,504 08 § 057,766 95 162,300
0% 05 2070 Monica Qwenga 15,000,000 00 15, 090,000 60 14,425 160 14 592,321 96 13 837,836 37 610,340 06 13,222,896 31 434,654 |
SUB TOTALS #3,800,000.00 |  83,800,000.00 |  77,750,683.13 |  1,849,492.50 | 73,901,190.64 | 1965578.49 | 6 1214 | 2.276,303.61
09 07 2000 Jeseph Riungy 13,680,000 00 13 680,000 00 13,758,591 34 519,777 86 12,738,813 38 515,587 50 13,203,225 88
01 07 2000 |Linda Netambin 10,000,000 00 10,000,000 00 9,629,414 50 181 456 80 9,247,558 11 1934034 [X] 77
16 10 1030 ixm rdy Kimuyu 4,229 444 0o 4,209 44500 3,955,533 01 317 849 95 1617683 07 148,145 98 1.269.557 09
Mary Wangele 9,700,000 0 9,700,000 00 9401194 15 168 556 01 3032638 14 379,765 %9 BE52A77 1%
Eunie Mutango 10,000,000 00 10,000,000 00 9,723 104 13 9007 13 9334 037 &0 190,515 00 #953.562 61
Evans Munuk 12,500 000 0O ¥ 500 003 00 12,065 727 82 515 44 31 11 530.083 60 551,515 34 10 8978147 16
Brave Ghonyo 10,000,900 00 10,000,000 00 975417904 ITH 061 58 9376117 07 189,561 09 8986555 98
Berry Akoth 10,000,000 DO 100,004, 000 00 9,785 174 B LARTLN L] 9,408,056 69 188 569 67 9,013,467.07
[Charies Mogaka 6,300,000 DO £, 300,000 00 6,145,137 89 238,119 04 5,906,953 75 245,421 49 5,661,530 26
[TRT R lmﬂ Kinyanjui 5,200,000 00 6. 200,000 00 6,028,374 %3 234958 47 5,792,340 51 742131 70 5,551,208 82
20 11 2070 FPaul Ochieng 5,300,000 00 s, 100,000 00 6,164 660 1% F11.5%45 08 5927015 11 244 811 46 5,682,264.25
L1811 2000 Linda Mwamburi 9,000,000 D0 9,010,000 00 B.BDG 6SE 78 119,807 M B467,250.02 449,710 66 8,117.510.36
B 03,2021 Jane Ad 2,000, 0K 00 1,000,000 00 5,935 874 Ak +h1, 360 01 667451445 209,309 52 6,405,204 .93
sUm TOTALS | 11490024800 | 114,909,444.00 | 11165357213 | 4,589,389.03 | 107,064,183.10 | 4,728,979, 102.3 42
Gertrude Musni | M13114 2485 10,000,000 00 10,000,000 03 276,895 17 9.721.104 73 119,607 13 5 344 097 60 122,213
Magdatene Nguli 2004000947 9,000,000 00 9,000,000 63 171,941 68 B 67601632 443460 81 8,23158578 200,018
samael Maing: 20150447219 5,987,493 23 9447 493 23 187493 57 9820 000 66 16,837 19 9 613,163 47 118,714
Jonah Mernis 20114199333 5,000,000 00 5 000,000 00 122,810 48 4877089 52 189,030 59 4 E85.036 53 98,529
Lilan Ovurmu zmmgmHEun_m 15,000,000 DO BA9RAT 60 | 1415015240 1,307,078 78 12,843,173 62 293597
|5UB TOTALS 48, 987,493.23 48.947.491.23 . 1.721.129.60 47,266.363.63 IES:BH.I! 44,720.933.00 91 4D
ITU“I.S 1 335,286.937.23 335,246937.23 | 266.352321.71 | 14,008029.65 | 301.331785.29 | 1520558250 28512580279 | 8,697.061.43







